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Letter of Transmittal

Letter of Transmittal

All Shareholders of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. (MCML)

Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC)

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC)

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)

Chi�agong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Bangladesh Investment Development Authority (BIDA)

Na�onal Board of Revenue (NBR)

Annual Report of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. (MCML) for the year ended on 30 June 2019.

Dear Sir(s),
We are pleased to enclose herewith a copy of MCML’s Annual Report together with the 
audited financial statements as on 30 June 2019, statement of financial posi�on, 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in 
equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2019 along with notes 
thereto of MCML for your kind informa�on and record.

General review of this, unless explained otherwise, is based on the financials of the 
‘MCML’.

Best regards.
Yours sincerely,

M. Naseemul Hye FCS
Company Secretary
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Notice
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NOTICE OF THE 27th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

No�ce is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Mee�ng of the Shareholders of Meghna Cement Mills 
Ltd. will be held on Thursday, 19 December 2019 at 10:30a.m. at “Gulnaksha”, Interna�onal Conven�on City 
Bashundhara (ICCB Hall No.- 1), Kuril Bishwa Road, Dhaka-1229 to transact the following business: 

AGENDA

 1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and the Audited Accounts of 
the Company for the Financial Year ended on 30 June 2019;

 2. To declare and approve the Dividends for the Financial Year ended on 30 June 2019;
 3. To elect the Directors;
 4. To appoint Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-2020 and to fix their remunera�on.

By Order of the Board of Directors

M. Naseemul Hye FCS 
Company Secretary

Date:   03 December 2019

Registered Office: 125/A, Block-A, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229

NOTES:

i. The Record Date of the Company has been fixed on 02/12/2019. Members whose names appeared in the 
Company's Member register (cer�ficated and depository) at the close of business on the Record Date be 
en�tled to a�end the Annual General Mee�ng and to receive the dividends;

ii. Any member en�tled to a�end and vote at the Annual General Mee�ng may appoint a proxy on his/her 
behalf provided that such proxy must be a member of the company. The Proxy Form (a�ached with the 
Annual Report) must be affixed with revenue stamp of Tk. 20/- and should be deposited at the Share 
Office of the Company not later than 72 hours before the �me fixed for the Mee�ng;

iii. Members are requested to no�fy the changes of their addresses including email addresses (if any), 
through their respec�ve Depository Par�cipants well in �me;

iv. Admission to the mee�ng venue will be strictly on produc�on of the a�endance slip and verifica�on of 
the signature(s) of Members(s) and/or Proxy-holder(s). No children will be allowed in the AGM Venue;

v. In compliance with the BSEC’s No�fica�on No. SEC/SRMI/2000-953/1950 dated 24 October 2000 “(c) no 
benefit in cash or kind, other than in the form of cash dividend or stock dividend, shall be paid to the 
holders of equity securi�es.” for a�ending the AGM of the Company;

vi. In case of non-receipt of the Annual Report of FY 2018-2019 of this Company sent through the email, 
Shareholders may collect the same from the Share Department of the Company by submi�ng wri�en 
request. The Annual Report is uploaded on the Company’s website at: www.meghnacement.com.

AGM Notice
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GZØviv †gNbv wm‡g›U wgjm& wjwg‡U‡Wi mKj †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`mn mswkøó mK‡ji m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h, AvMvgx 19†k 
wW‡m¤^i 2019Bs, †ivR e„n¯úwZevi, mKvj 10.30 NwUKvq Ò¸jbKkvÓ nj, emyÜiv B›Uvib¨vkbvj Kb‡fbkb wmwU (AvBwmwmwe nj bs-1), 
Kzwoj wek¦‡ivW, wLj‡ÿZ, XvKv-1229-G AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv wb¤œewY©Z Av‡jvP¨ welqvw` m¤úv`bK‡í AbywôZ n‡et

Av‡jvP¨m~Px  

 1.  30†k Ryb 2019Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß Avw_©K erm‡ii wbixwÿZ evwl©K Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges Zrm‡½ wbixÿK I cwiPvjKgÛjxi 
cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n MÖnY, we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b; 

 2.  30†k Ryb 2019Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß Avw_©K erm‡ii Rb¨ jf¨vsk †NvlYv I Zv Aby‡gv`b; 
 3.  AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKM‡Yi wbe©vPb; 
 4.  2019-2020 Avw_©K erm‡ii Rb¨ wewae× wbixÿK wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i cvwikÖwgK wbav©iY| 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Av‡`kµ‡g

Gg. bvwmgyj nvB GdwmGm 
†Kv¤úvbx mwPe

ZvwiL: 03 wW‡m¤^i 2019Bs

`ªóe¨ t 
1.  AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi †iKW© †WU 02/12/2019Bs Zvwi‡L wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ Zvwi‡L †h mKj †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi bvg AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 

m`m¨ ewn‡Z (mvwU©wd‡K‡UW/wW‡cvwRUix) AšÍf~©³ _vK‡e Zuviv AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †hvM`vb Ges jf¨vsk cÖvwßi 
Rb¨ †hvM¨ e‡j we‡ewPZ n‡eb| 

2.  27Zg mfvq Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ I †fvU `v‡bi Rb¨ ‡hvM¨ †h †Kvb m`m¨ Zvi cwie‡Z© Ab¨ †Kvb m`m¨‡K cÖw· (Proxy) wnmv‡e wb‡qvM 
cÖ`vb Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| cÖw· (Proxy) di‡g 20/- UvKv g~j¨gv‡bi ‡iwfwbD ÷¨v¤ú mshy³ K‡i Zv h_vh_fv‡e c~iY-c~e©K evwl©K mfv ïiæ 
nevi AšÍZ 72 N›Uv c~‡e© AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi  †kqvi Awd‡m Rgv cÖ`vb Ki‡Z n‡e| 

3.  m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi wVKvbv (B-‡gBj wVKvbvmn) cwieZ©b welqK Z_¨vw` (hw` _v‡K) mswkøó Depository Par�cipants Gi 
gva¨‡g AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡K h_vmg‡q AewnZ Kivi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q| 

4.  m`m¨MY A_ev cÖw·MY nvwRiv w¯ø‡c cª`Ë ¯^vÿi hvPvB mv‡c‡ÿ evwl©K mvaviY mfvi K‡ÿ cÖ‡ek Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| evwl©K mvaviY mfv¯’‡j 
wkï‡`i Avbqb bv Kivi Rb¨ we‡kl fv‡e Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q| 

5.  evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Ask MÖn‡Yi wel‡q weGmBwm-Gi wb‡`k©bv bst SEC/SRMI/2000-953/1950 dated 24th October 
2000-G ewY©Z aviv (C) Abyhvqx Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h “no benefit in cash or kind, other than in the form of cash 
dividend or stock dividend, shall be paid to the holders of equity securi�es”.

6. B-‡gB‡ji gva¨‡g †cÖwiZ 2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b †Kvb m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi bv †c‡j mswkøó AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi  
†kqvi wefvM n‡Z Zv msMÖn Kiv hv‡e| GQvov evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b weeiYx AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi I‡qemvBUt www. meghnacement.com-G 
cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß

 †iwR÷vW© Awdmt 125/G, eøK-G, emyÜiv AvevwmK GjvKv, XvKv-1229
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About MCML

Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. is the first manufacturing unit of Bashundhara Group and it is 
one of the largest cement industries in the country producing nearly 1 million metric tons 
a year. This organiza�on was established in 1992 on the bank of Pashur River and in the 
industrial zone of Mongla Port on 9.83 acres of land to produce Protland cement. MCML 
has an excellent communica�on facility connec�ng all parts of the country through river 
and roads.

MCML has started its commercial operta�on on 15th January 1996. The Meghna Cement 
Mills Ltd is an Interna�onal Standard Organiza�on (ISO 9001: 2008) cer�fied company 
having accredita�on of manufacturing products for both domes�c and interna�onal 
markets. The company is listed with both Dhaka and Chi�agong Stock Exchanges, the two 
bourses of the country since 1995 and 1996 respec�vely. The company markets its 
product under the registered trade mark "King Brand Cement".

KING BRAND CEMENT enjoys market superiority providing best cement to the customers 
through its uninterrupted distribu�on channel, strong human resource management with 
decades of experience. 

At Present the produc�on capacity of MCML is approx. 1.2 million MT/annum.

About the Company
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Board of Directors
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Board of Directors

Managing Director

Sayem Sobhan

Directors

Afroza Begum
Sadat Sobhan
Shafiat Sobhan
Safwan Sobhan

Company
Secretary

M. Naseemul Hye FCS

Audit 
Commi�ee

Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman
Zeaur Rahman
Safwan Sobhan

M. Naseemul Hye FCS

Auditors

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Independent
Directors

Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman
Zeaur Rahman 

Governance
Compliance

Auditors

Itrat Husain & Associates
Chartered Secretaries

Chairman

Ahmed Akbar Sobhan

Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman
Safwan Sobhan

M. Naseemul Hye FCS

Nomina�on &
Remunera�on 

Commi�ee
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“To 
significantly 

contribute to 
the sustainable 

development & growth 
of our country towards 

its journey for a be�er & 
prosperous 

future.” 

Vision & Mission

“To 
be the leader in the 

cement sector of the 
country by rendering quality 
products &services through 

maintaining high standards in 
business opera�ons & to bring 

fullest sa�sfac�on to our valued 
shareholders, customers & 

employees.”



Code of Conduct 
Fair governane prac�ce is the key to inclusive and sustainable growth. We have clearly ar�culated 
in our code of conduct- guidelines. All the probable are as involving ethical dilemmas for the 
responsible and values - driven management and control. i.e.; our code of conduct and ethical 
guidelines are as follows:

Code of Conduct

Integrity in Business Prac�ce 
The Company maintains business prac�ces with highest integrity and ensure 
accuracy of all transac�ons. It shores up the privacy of the customers’ affairs. 
Employees of the company divulge the MCML’s plans, methods, and ac�vi�es 
considered by the employer to be proprietary and confiden�al'. Moreover, 
employees are not expected to disclose such informa�on without proper            
authoriza�on.

Compliance of Laws
All our employees are to follow and comply with the laws of the land and 
internal rules and regula�ons of the Bashundhara Group.

Integrity
Our employees are expected to act honestly and with integrity at all �mes. 
They should act uprightly equitably when dealing with the public and other 
employees of the Company.

13Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.
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Strategic Objectives

OVERALL STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

To 
a�ain effi-
ciency and      

excellence in  
produc�on and 

service.
To 

foresee and 
overcome the 
challenges in 

our opera�on.

To 
conduct the 

business opera-
�on of the compa-

ny maintaning 
qualilty and 

integrity.
To 

explore for 
improved tech-

nology and innova-
�ons for produc�on 

and supply-chain 
management.

To 
comply with 

the regula�ons 
of the country in 

our opera�on and 
management 

process.  

To retain our 
consumers and 

expand the   
business hori-

zon.
OVERALL

STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVES



This Company is aimed  to provide products and srvices of high quality within 
the affordable range of our clientele.

Our quality policy is to -

MCML is commi�ed to run its opera�ons by following environment friendly, 
ensuring con�nual improvement in the u�lisa�on of resources and preven�on 
of pollu�on or degrada�on of the environment.
In pursuit of this, the Company follows the policy to -

Quality Policy

Environmental Policy

Policies

  Achieve excellence by understanding and providing products as per 
customers’ expecta�ons.

  Follow consistent quality in our produc�on and supply of products to 
meet all regulatory requirements of our businesses.

  Consider and follow due procedures to ensure compliance with all 
quality  standards.

 Develop all our human resources as asset of the Company through 
training and skill development.

 Comply with all environmental ralated legisla�ons and regula�ons of 
this country.

 Conserve mother nature by adop�ng environmentally safe produc�on 
processes.

 Ensure appropriate treatment of all effluents prior to discharge.

 Create and maintain awareness on environmental issues within the 
Company.

 Ensure waste management system runs through con�nuous 
upgrada�on process.

15Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.



16Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.

Company in Brief

Registered Office  

Factory Mongla Port I/A, Mongla, Bagerhat

Year of 
Incorpora�on  

1992

Year of Commercial 
Produc�on 1996

Year of Lis�ng DSE  :  1995
CSE  :  1996  

Products Portland Composite Cement (PCC)
Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC) 

Authorized Capital  Tk. 500 Crore

Paid-up Capital  Tk. 247,504,400

Face Value Tk. 10 per share

Capacity 1.2 million MT per year. 

125/A, Block-A, 
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229

Company in Brief

An Enterprise of Bashundhara Group
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PERFORMANCE IN THE LAST FIVE YEARS

Par�culars Unit  
2014  

Net Sales  Tk. (million)  3738.88  

Profit before tax Tk. (million)  138.98  

Return on Sales  
(before tax) 

% 3.72  

Profit a�er tax 
 Tk. (million)  100.76  

Return on Sales  
(a�er tax) % 2.70  

Earning per share  
(Restated) 

Tk.  4.48 

Face value per 
share  

Tk.  10.00  

Dividend per share Tk.  
1.50

  

 Price per share 
(DSE, 28/06/2018) Tk.  121.10  

 Price earning ra�o 
 (�mes) 27.03 

Current ra�o (�mes) 1.20  

30.06.2016
(18 Months)20172019  

7488.064980.93

136.46 

1.82 

102.35 

1.37
 

4.55 

10.00

1.50
 

86.60 

19.03 

1.07 

87.24

1.75

65.43

1.31

2.91

10.00

2.00

103.30

35.50

1.05

7709.22

120.18

1.56

72.20

0.94

2.92

10.00

10% Cash
5% Stock

89.60

30.68

0.80

2018

5533.35

108.60

1.96

81.45

1.45

3.62

10.00

10:1 (Stock)

99.20

27.40

1.13

Company in Brief



18Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.

DIRECTORS' 
PROFILE

Directors’ Profile
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Mr. Ahmed Akbar Sobhan is one of the Sponsor Directors and now the Chairman of 
Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. He graduated in Business Studies from the University of 
Dhaka. He founded Bashundhara Group back in the 80s, which is now a leading                
industrial group of Bangladesh.  Bashundhara Group (BG) now consis�ng of more than 
07 dozens of companies comprising of moderate to heavy industrial and business units. 
His leadership, commitment and vision placed this group in a formidable posi�on and 
now BG emerged as one of the biggest industrial and commercial conglomerates in the 
country.  

He is also the Director of East West Property Development (Pvt.) Ltd., Bashundhara 
Paper Mills Ltd.,  Bashundhara Industrial Complex Ltd., Bashundhara Food & Beverage 
Industries Ltd., East West Media Group Ltd., Bashundhara Mul� Paper Industries Ltd., 
Bashundhara Infrastructure Development Ltd., East West Special Economic Zone Ltd., 
Bashundhara Interna�onal Trade Center Limited, Bashundhara Cement Industries Ltd., 
Bashundhara Agricultural Products Ltd., Dhaka Mul� Agricultural Complex Ltd., and 
many other companies of the group.  

Mr. Ahmed Akbar Sobhan was the Chairman/President of many financial ins�tu�ons, 
trade organiza�ons and trade bodies including Bangladesh Paper Mills Associa�on,               
Bangladesh Land Developers Associa�on, Bangladesh Cement Manufacturers                 
Associa�on etc. He was also member of general body of FBCCI, DCCI, ICC and currently 
serving as the Chairman, Standing Commi�ee of REHAB. 

He received many accolades, at home and abroad, in recogni�on of his excellent 
business leadership, performance and remarkable contribu�ons in the socio-economic 
fields, interna�onal understanding, conflict resolu�on and bringing peace, including 
President's Gold Medal in 1994, Kazi Nazrul Islam Na�onal Award in 1992,                     
Moulana Bhasani Na�onal Award in 1993, Arthakantha Business Award in 2001, USA 
Summit Interna�onal Award in 2002 and Janata Bank Prime Customer Award in 2002 
and Agrani Bank Best Client Award in 2010, Mother Teresa Interna�onal Canonisa�on 
Award in 2019, Kolkata’s  St Xavier’s College pres�gious Award Dashabhuja Bengali 
2019, Informa�on Communica�on Entertainment (ICA) Award in 2019 given by the 
Bengal Film and Television Chamber of Commerce, Franchise India organized Indian 
Retail Award and Indian E-Retail Award 2019. He was a sports man and now a sponsor 
of sports of this country. He is the owner of Bashundhara Kings, a leading Sports Club of 
Bangladesh.

He is the Chairman of Board of Trustees of Bashundhara Founda�on and the Chief 
Patron of Afroza Begum Welfare Founda�on. These Founda�ons have been working 
�relessly for the be�erment of the poor and unprivileged people of this country. These 
two founda�ons have been living up to Bashundhara Group’s promise of "For the 
People for the Country".

Ahmed Akbar Sobhan
Chairman

Directors’ Profile
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Afroza Begum
Director

Mrs. Afroza Begum is one of the sponsor directors of the Company has significant 
contribu�ons towards the establishment and development of Bashundhara Group. 
She has been serving in the Board since the forma�on of this Company. She hadher 
gradua�on from the University of Dhaka. She played a pivotal role in se�ng up of 
many new industries in steel & engineering, shipbuilding and shipment, cement and 
paper sectors as well as the restructuring process of the group for achieving the 
op�mum level of efficiency in produc�ons. 

She is the Chairman of Board of Trustees of Afroza Begum Welfare Founda�on. The 
Founda�on has been running a project of 200-bed hospital in Manikgonj district. 

Mrs. Afroza Begum is one of the Trustees of Bashundhara Founda�on and serving in 
this capacity since the establishment of the Founda�on. The Founda�on has been 
opera�ng “Interest-Free Loan Scheme/Project” operated for the poverty-stricken 
poor women community of the rural areas. This unique and extraordinary scheme was 
the brainchild of Mrs. Afroza Begum. The Scheme already helped more than 16,000 
women of the working areas of the Bashundhara Founda�on situated in rural target of 
Bangladesh for their becoming self-reliant. 

Mrs. Afroza Begum is also the Sponsor Director/Shareholder of Bashundhara Paper 
Mills Ltd, Bashundhara Industrial Complex Ltd., Bashundhara Steel and Engineering 
Ltd., City Mul� Agricultural Company Ltd., Bashundhara Hor�culture Ltd., Bashundha-
ra Infrastructure Development Ltd., Bashundhara Cement Industries Ltd., Bashundha-
ra Shipping Lines Ltd., Bashundhara Amusement Park Ltd., Bashundhara Mul� Paper 
Industries Ltd., and Sea Real Estate Developers Ltd. etc.  

She is a CIP and one of the highest income taxpayers in Bangladesh for the consecu�ve 
last several years.

Directors’ Profile
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Mr. Sadat Sobhan is a young business entrepreneur of this country. He had graduated 
from Huron University of UK in Science. He has vast knowledge over socio-economic, 
business and corporate management and had contributed significantly in establish-
ment of some big business ventures of Bashundhara Group which created huge job 
opportuni�es in the country and producing various products and some of those 
companies are market leaders.   

He was selected as a CIP for his accomplishments in the corporate sector in Bangla-
desh and a member of DCCI, MCCI as well as SAARC Chamber of Commerce and Indus-
tries. Mr. Sadat Sobhan is the life member of Sandhani, a well-known na�on-wide 
philanthropic organiza�on serving the distressed humanity of this country in the 
Health Sector. 

He is now the Co-Chairman of Bashundhara Group and also the Director/Shareholder 
of Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd., Bashundhara LP Gas Ltd., Bashundhara City Develop-
ment Ltd., Bashundhara Industrial Complex Ltd., City Mul� Agricultural Company Ltd., 
Bashundhara Hor�culture Ltd., Bashundhara Infrastructure Development Ltd., 
Bashundhara Shipping Lines Ltd., Bashundhara Amusement Park Ltd., Bashundhara 
Mul� Paper Industries Ltd., Bashundhara Shipping Ltd., Bashundhara Agricultural 
Products Ltd., Bashundhara Oil and Gas Company Ltd., Bashundhara Food and Bever-
age Industries Ltd., Bashundhara Electricity Ltd., Sundarbans Industrial Complex Ltd., 
Bashundhara Mul�purpose Port Ltd., Bashundhara Tex�le Mills Ltd., Bashundhara 
Import Export Ltd., Bashundhara Trading Company Ltd., Bashundhara Chemical Indus-
tries Ltd. etc. 

He is one of the highest income taxpayers in Bangladesh for consecu�ve several years. 
He has been serving the Board as a director since the Company.

Sadat Sobhan
Director

Directors’ Profile
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Shafiat Sobhan
Director

Mr. Shafiat Sobhan completed his gradua�on in the UK before star�ng his business 
career.He joined the group by undertaking responsibili�es in the fields of human 
resources development, finance and investment management, planning and 
implementa�on. He is now the Vice-Chairman of the Group and under his leadership 
the expansion and restructuring schemes in the LP Gas, IT, Cement, Shipping, Food 
and Beverage, Steel and Engineering, Service sectors of Bashundhara Group were 
ini�ated and implemented. 

His result-oriented vision, industrial management skills and business acumen made 
the opera�onal performances of the concerned units of the Group to record 
remarkable results. The produc�on performance of the unit reached to its new 
height with a huge expansion of consumer market shares under his guidance. And by 
his business acumen and �reless efforts, the Group was able to expand the networks 
of its new business ventures, products and services within a very short period of 
�me. His ability of nego�a�ons and risk taking skills brought success in various 
na�onal and interna�onal deals of the Group.

Mr. Shafiat Sobhan is also the Director/Shareholder of Bashundhara LP Gas Ltd., 
Bashundhara Food & Beverage Industries Ltd., Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd., 
Bashundhara Industrial Complex Ltd., City Mul� Agricultural Company Ltd., 
Bashundhara Hor�culture Ltd., Bashundhara Infrastructure Development Company 
Ltd., Bashundhara Logis�cs Ltd., Bashundhara Airways Ltd., Bashundhara 
Amusement Park Ltd., Bashundhara Agricultural Products Ltd., Bashundhara 
Electricity Ltd., Sundarbans Industrial Complex Ltd., Bashundhara Mul� Food Ltd., 
Bashundhara Trading Company Ltd. and Bashundhara Technologies Ltd. etc. He was 
also a Sponsor Director of Pioneer Insurance Co. Ltd. - a leading insurer of this 
country. 

He was selected as the CIP for consecu�ve years and is also a member of Dhaka 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries (DCCI). He has also been serving in the Board as 
a Director and was appointed in 2015.

Directors’ Profile
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Safwan Sobhan
Director

Mr. Safwan Sobhan is a young enterprising entrepreneur. He had his schooling in 
Oxfordshire in the UK and had his bachelor's degree in business administra�on.  He 
established various corporate houses at home and abroad and earned laurels for his 
leadership quali�es. At present, he is the Managing Director of Bashundhara Paper 
Mills Ltd. He is also Director of City Mul� Agricultural Company Ltd., Bashundhara 
Hor�culture Ltd., Bashundhara Infrastructure Development Company Ltd., 
Bashundhara Logis�cs Ltd., Bashundhara Airways Ltd., Bashundhara Amusement 
Park Ltd., Bashundhara Mul� Paper Industries Ltd., Bashundhara Agricultural 
Products Ltd., Bashundhara Electricity Ltd., Toggi Real Estate and Construc�on Ltd., 
Bashundhara Tex�le Mills Ltd., Toggi Services Ltd. Bashundhara Chemical Industries 
Ltd., Bashundhara Industrial Economic Zone Ltd. and many other companies of 
Bashundhara Group. He is also a Trustee of Bashundhara Founda�on.   

He has been selected as a CIP for his accomplishments in the corporate sector in 
Bangladesh for consecu�ve years. Mr. Safwan is a keen sportsman and involved in 
various ac�vi�es to promote sports ac�vi�es in this country and abroad. He is now 
the Managing Director of Toggi Sports Ltd. And the Chairman of the Rangpur Riders, 
a Champion Cricket Team in the pres�gious Bangladesh Premier League (BPL) - 2017. 
He is also the current President of the Lt. Sheikh Jamal Dhanmondi Club Ltd. He is 
also one of the patrons of the Army Golf Club, Dhaka and a Member of the Dhaka 
Club Ltd. 

He acted as the Chairman of the Editorial Boards of the Daily Sun, Bangladesh 
Pro�din and the Online News Portal- BDnews24.com. 

He was appointed in the Board as a Director in 2015 and has been contribu�ng 
ac�vely in overall planning, strategy formula�on, HRM, decision-making process of 
this company and Bashundhara Group as well. His specializa�on in the �me 
management, branding of products promo�on, risk management and crisis 
management brought posi�ve results in the Group and wide acclama�on. Mr. 
Safwan Sobhanis also a member of the Audit Commi�eeand Remunera�on 
&Nomina�on Commi�ee of the Board of Directors of this company.

Directors’ Profile
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Sayem Sobhan
Managing Director 

Mr. Sayem Sobhanis a world class entrepreneur and elite businessman in 
Bangladesh. He has been serving the Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. as the Managing 
Director. He had his schooling in King’s School in Ely, Cambridgeshire, UK and 
completed his Gradua�on in Business Administra�on from American Interna�onal 
University, London.A�er comple�on of his gradua�on he joined the Bashundhara 
Group and was elevated to the posi�on of Managing Director within a short period 
of �me in 2001. He has vast experience in human resources management, business 
development, corporate management and administra�on and significantly 
contributed to the development of various ventures at home and abroad. His 
far-reaching commitments, spontaneous decision-making capabili�es, risk taking 
and risk management skills and business acumen enabled this Group to extend its 
opera�ons to new horizons. He possesses high result-oriented ini�a�ves supported 
by leadership quali�es and analy�cal problem-solving skills.

Mr. Sayem Sobhan is Director/Shareholder of Ba¬shundhara Industrial Complex Ltd., 
Bashundhara Cement Industries Ltd., Dhaka Mul� Agricultural Complex Ltd., 
Bashundhara Hor�culture Ltd., Bashundhara Shipping Lines Ltd., Bashundhara 
Amusement Park Ltd., Bashundhara Logis�cs Ltd., Bashundhara Agricultural 
Products Ltd., Bashundhara Oil and Gas Company Ltd., Bashundhara Electricity Ltd., 
Bashundhara Mul�purpose Port Ltd., Bashundhara Tex�le Mills Ltd., Bashundhara 
Paper Mills Ltd., East West Media Group Ltd.   

As recogni�on to his contribu�ons in business and corporate management, he was 
selected as the CIP for consecu�ve years. As the first Bangladeshi he has been 
honoured with the most pres�gious DadasahebPhalke Excellence Awards-2017 from 
India his recogni�on of his outstanding contribu�ons in the field of mass media, 
social service and sports. He was also conferred with US Congressional Recogni�on 
in 2011 for his achievement in strengthening business �es between Bangladesh and 
USA. He was also awarded with many prizes in trade and commerce at home and 
abroad. He got business memberships of many recognized associa�ons including 
DCCI, MCCI, SAARC Chamber of Commerce & Industries. 

Mr. Sayem Sobhan is a sports-loving personality and currently is the Chairman of 
Sheikh Russel Krira Chakra Ltd. - a leading sports club wherein the present 
Honorable Prime Minister of this country is the Chief Advisor and Patron.   

Directors’ Profile
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Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman
Independent Director

Zeaur Rahman 
Independent Director

Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman (67) completed his Gradua�on in 1969 and started 
his career as a government officer. A�er his re�rement from civil service, he started 
his business career by se�ng up various business ventures in audio video & 
electronics sector in this country. He has been associated with many companies as 
sponsor directors including Rose Valley Audio Video Ltd., Rumki Electronics 
Industries Ltd., Matsha& Krishi Khamar, Singha Bangladesh Ltd. and Link-up 
Interna�onal Ltd., etc. He has a vast knowledge of finance, business, corporate 
management, industrial, trade and labour laws.  He is the Managing Director of 
Link-up Interna�onal Ltd. He has been associated with many socio-cultural and 
philanthropic organiza�ons. 

He has been in the Board of this Company as an Independent Director and 
atpresen�he Chairman, Audit Commi�eeand theRemunera�on &Nomina�on 
Commi�ee of this Company.

Mr. Zeaur Rahman (58) completed his gradua�on in 1981 from the University of 
Chi�agong in Business Studies. He promoted various business ventures in this 
Country and has vast experience in business consultancy, business advisory and 
management.

He has been associated with a good number of business enterprises andcurrently is 
the Chairman of M/S. NK Group, WOTBD Pvt. Ltd, Kalka Engineers Ltd., Civil and 
Electrical Engineering Ltd., etc. He has been associated with many socio-cultured 
organiza�ons including Chi�agong Club Ltd., Chi�agong Boat Club, Privilege Club, 
Club 21 etc.

He has been in the Board of Directors of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. as the 
Independent Director since 2017 and is a member of the Audit Commi�ee.

Directors’ Profile
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Dear Dis�nguished Members & Stakeholders,

Assalmu Alaikumwa Rahmatullah,

It is my great pleasure in welcoming you all to the 27th Annual General Mee�ng of the Meghna 
Cement Mills Ltd. I am grateful to all our valued stakeholdersfor which I express my hear�elt 
thanks to all of you for your trust in us as well as con�nuous support and coopera�on amidst the 
challenging business scenario during the financial year under review.    

It was a big challenge for us whenwe began our opera�ons dated back in the mid of nine�es of 
the 20th century. It was the 2nd venture of Bashundhara Group (BG) which was established with 
the aim and objec�ve of serving the people of this country,having the vision for building            
Bangladesh economically developed and making it self-reliant. And we con�nued our journey for 
more then two decades and established this Company as a major sharer of this sector in this 
country. 

We are now living in the present era of globaliza�on which turned the en�re world into a global 
village and tough cross border compe��on. We have engaged all our efforts to transform all odds 
into opportuni�es.We hope that the coming days would bring good results on ourway in return 
of our relentless efforts. We con�nuedour business opera�on by providing quality products in the 
market at an affordable pricedespite s�ffmarket compe��on scenario. We have taken up the 
challenge to expand our market share for which various measures were undertaken including 
expansion of the capacity of our exis�ng cement plant by installa�on of the latest produc�on 
technology.The process is expected to be completed within the currentcalendar year. 

The FY 2018-2019 was a mixed year of achievements and challenges for this Company. However 
in this highly compe��ve industry environment we were able to maintain our market share.We 
are hopeful that it will increase further.

Before conclusion,I would like to convey thanksto our management team and human resources 
for their hard work, commitment and unwavering support towards this company. 

I would also like to convey my special gra�tude and hear�elt thanks to all the valued                 
Shareholders, patrons, financiers and well-wishers for their con�nued support, co-opera�on and 
encouragement in discharging theresponsibili�es reposed in us.

Our special thanks and gra�tude to all the regulatory authori�es for their kind coopera�on and 
support towards this Company in its pursuit which have helped us all the way.

May Allah be with all of us.

Ahmed Akbar Sobhan 
Chairman

 from
Chairman

Message

Chairman’s Message
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Dear Stakeholders,

Assalamu Alikum.

I am delighted to place before you the FY 2018-2019’s opera�onal results. It is my privilege to let 
you inform thatour Company has commendablecontribu�ons since its incorpora�on and report-
ing year was no excep�on. 

During year under review we tried to engage various innova�ve ideas and appropriate technolo-
gies in our business opera�on for enhancementof the quality of our products and services. We 
always tried to adopt economic and cost-effec�ve produc�on and distribu�on process, and tried 
to deliver the best products and services to our customers at their doorsteps in the shortest 
possible �me at affordable prices. 

The journey of this Company was started 27 years before and throughout this �me we worked 
together as team. And now we become as one of the leading players in the cement sector of 
Bangladesh. We transformed a mere dream into the reality and by our concerted efforts we have 
reached up to this posi�on. We hope for a be�er future as to achieve the corporate goals and 
objec�ves of this Company. We aim to con�nue to stay up-to date with the market trend and 
delivering products and services as to sa�sfy our consumers. With the appropriate business strat-
egy, manufacturing of products u�lizing of capaci�es at the right �me and reach to the consum-
ers at the op�mum �me we shall be able to maintain our hold over our clientele. We look forward 
to add value for our stakeholders and consumers in the future days. 

Our Company has been implemen�ng thelong termplans to expand and build up its produc�on 
capacity to the double.We hope that this expansion program will be completed within the calen-
dar year 2019. 

In conclusion I express my sincere gra�tude to all our stakeholders, business associates, 
well-wishers and above all to our employees for their valuable contribu�ons to this company 
throughout FY 2018-2019. I also express my special thanks to the Board of Directors for its 
guidance to our management team throughout the financial year under review which has been 
the instrumental in shaping success towards this Company. 

Best regards,

Sayem Sobhan
Managing Director

Statement 
of 

Managing Director

MD’s Message
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Dear Respected Members,
Assalamu Alaikum wa Rahmatullah.
It is the great pleasure and privilege on the part of the Board of Directors of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. to 
welcome you all in the 27th Annual General Mee�ng of your beloved company. It is our pleasure to present you 
the Report of the Board of Directors of this company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the      
financial year ended on 30 June 2019, Notes to the Accounts as well as the Statutory Auditors' Report thereon 
and the Board Audit Commi�ee’s Report, Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee’s Report, Corporate          
Governance Statement and Compliance Report to you for your kind considera�on, adop�on and approval.
 
A Brief on Economy of Bangladesh and Cement Sector 
Bangladesh aimed for becoming a middle-income country. In recent years our economy has grown up                
remarkably over the last few decades despite all odds and obstacles by execu�on of economic reforms process. 
Some development policies to transform this country to an “aspiring �ger economy” are under way. We are 
now been  regarded as the inspira�on to other countries for commendable progress in poverty reduc�on, 
sta�c economic growth, per capita food produc�on, substan�al growth in literacy rates, health and sanita�on, 
increase in life expectancy, etc. The gradual economic growth enabled this country to a�ain lower middle- 
income country status. But for sustainable growth, it needs to raise industrial produc�vity, implement          
structural reforms, expand investments opportuni�es, a�ain and maintain socio-economic balance, etc.  By 
reducing infrastructural gaps and improvement of the business climate, the produc�ve sectors to be developed 
and to generate more jobs. This country also needs to remove the barriers towards industrializa�on,               
con�nuous power supply at affordable rates specially to industrial sector, sta�c infrastructural development 
and urbaniza�on process, reduce risks of climate change and natural disasters etc. 

The demand for construc�on materials including cement showed a big growth due to this country’s                 
construc�on and urbaniza�on process. Bangladesh has been experiencing an upward trend in use of cement 
since the last decade of the 20th Century resul�ng growing demand for construc�on related materials               
including cement and allied products. In consequence of which a posi�ve growth of the cement sector of 
Bangladesh has been visualized since the nine�es of the last century. Before that, the country had to import 
almost en�re volume of cement and other construc�on materials from outside of the country. 

The reason behind the sta�c growth is due to wider range of residen�al and industrial construc�ons which had 
been experienced allover this country. Moreover, some big infrastructural projects were in the implementa�on 
stage suppor�ng the growth agenda of this country. 

The large-scale infrastructural and public development projects, industrializa�on, rapid urbaniza�on,              
construc�on of high rise commercial and residen�al buildings pushed demand for cement to increase and this 
growth is expected to con�nue. This resulted in placing the cement sector of Bangladesh as the 40th largest 
market in the world. And this country has a�ained self reliance in cement produc�on as a good number of 
industries were set up since the early nine�es of the 20th century who are now producing quality cement. At 
present, the local industries and mul�na�onals are producing considerable quan�ty of cement which meet the 
local demand and also a considerable por�on of cement product are being exported. 

Bangladesh has been facing considerable numbers of challenges including compe��veness in its export, trade 
and remi�ances as the some global issues have nega�ve impact on exports and remi�ance earnings of this 
country in consequence of changing global scenario. It has been influencing the plan of this country for             
expansion of exports, trade and remi�ances linked with its Vision 2021 significantly. The declining 
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scenario in  foreign exchange remi�ances inflow to this country was in decreasing trend as manpower export 
to mid- eastern countries had been decreased considerably, fund inflow and export of goods and services were 
not commendable during the period under review. The infrastructure development sectors of this country 
were adversely affected by all these factors. 

The cement industry is cyclical in nature with respect to supply and demand as cement is very closely linked to 
the growth of the infrastructural building and construc�on sector as real estate and construc�ons are the 
major drivers of cement consump�on.

The construc�on sector of Bangladesh accounts for around 8-9% of the nominal GDP while real estate accounts 
for 6.5-7%.  The two sectors of this country jointly achieved annual growth of 12.5% and 8.5% respec�vely over 
the last decade and the average GDP growth rate of Bangladesh was 6.5%. It has been forecasted that the GDP 
growth rate of Bangladesh will reach 7.1% per year up to 2030 and the size of economy to grow by 2.5 �mes in 
the mean �me. It was being observed that when the construc�on sector of Bangladesh become stronger, 
consequently the demands for cement also rise significantly. The economic growth of Bangladesh requires 
concerted developments of rural and urban areas as well as industrial sector by establishment of more and 
more industries; opera�on and expansions thereto, along with undertaking of construc�on of roads and 
highways, public u�li�es, facili�es, and services as well as residen�al quarters, apartments, private and public 
commercial blocks, big public infrastructures buildup projects, etc.

Market Compe��on
We are living now in a global village wherein business and industries have been facing huge compe��ons. 
When reviewed regularly and challenges are faced on �me at the right direc�on the handling of compe��on 
become easier.  Our country’s cement sector of is no excep�on. There had been no cement factory under 
private ownership in Bangladesh �ll 1994. The state policy laid out some posi�ve schemes and due to those 
ini�a�ves mul�na�onal manufacturers and local entrepreneurs came forward to establish cement industries in 
this country. And since the establishment of small numbers of private cement mills in the private sector, within 
the next ten years the aggregate produc�on of cement in Bangladesh exceeded the total local demand for 
cement, making the country self-sufficient in cement produc�on by fulfilling local demand for cement. The 
main ingredients for infrastructural development and construc�ons - cement is an industrial product and most 
of the cement producers of our country follow almost same technology. It pushed the local market to become 
challenging, difficult and cri�cal. In the short run, the cement sector's total capacity is under-u�lized and local 
consump�on varies very frequently. But the scenario is about to change due to ini�a�on, execu�on and             
implementa�on of some big public infrastructural projects of our country. 

Now, there are 126 cement manufacturing companies in this small country, out of which 47 are in commercial 
produc�on. The total produc�on capacity of the cement mills of the country during the period under review 
was almost 45 million metric tons. On the other hand the domes�c demand was around 21 million metric tons 
and, the cement sector experienced about 18% growth during the period.  Due to establishment of quite a 
good number of cement manufacturing companies in a small consumer market, the installed produc�on 
capacity of cement sector of Bangladesh get much higher than the demand for cement. It was reported that 
the idle capacity of our cement sector can meet the local demand up to next few years without further addi�on 
or expansion.

The cement sector of Bangladesh plays a vital role in its infrastructure buildup. The unique feature of the 
cement sector of this country is that the local industries requires to import almost all its required raw materials 
including clinker, gypsum, fly ash and iron slag etc. for manufacturing of cement. Bangladesh is regarded as the 
largest clinkers importer of the world. Due to intensity in urbaniza�on and big infrastructural developments 
despite various odds there existed high demand for cement in recent years. It pushed up the construc�on and  
real estate sector which resulted big demands for cement in this country. Bangladesh now became the hub     
for quality cement produc�on and product diversifica�on. The medium and big cement companies have 
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been using advanced modern technologies in cement produc�on and the demand for quality cement has been 
created. It is a ma�er of pride that the reputa�on of our locally produced cement has already been established 
and acclaimed as one of the most compe��ve cement markets in the world. At present the producers of this 
country meet 62% of local demand for cement.
 
Marke�ng Environment 
Market promo�onal ac�vi�es are considered mul�-dimensional which helps a number of ac�vi�es and is a 
technique for gearing up sales of a company. It plays as a force that affect the ability of a company to build and 
maintain successful rela�onships with its consumers and clientele, fulfill and sa�sfy their demand on �me. 
Market promo�onal ac�vi�es result to increase the selling of products, as well as increase of the consumers’ 
knowledge about the products, and also help the consumers to save their �me in choosing and purchasing of 
products from many choices. It helps the manufacturers to sell their products and quick selling is also possible 
which leads to more produc�on at less cost. The rela�on between intermediaries is improved through these 
ac�vi�es and is the key to marke�ng communica�on of any product or brand. It helps to create awareness as 
well as to show the product a�ributes and benefits of the brand to the mass consumer level.

This company operates its promo�onal programs through involvement of con�nuous innova�ve ac�vi�es and 
campaigns aimed for the consumers, sellers of various levels and users as well. The promo�onal ac�vi�es of 
this company had been carried out through wide range of promo�onal ac�vi�es aimed for the target                
customers and construc�on ac�vi�es. It had been carried out by the teams of crea�ve and energe�c personnel 
who launched public rela�ons and direct marke�ng programs, frequent promo�onal programs including 
adver�sing, personal selling, sales promo�on ac�vi�es, training of ac�vists and knowledge sharing with dealers 
and consumers, workshop  and seminars, etc. 

Raw Materials Supply & Produc�on 
The raw materials for produc�on of cement specially clinker play vital role for ensuring strength as well as    
quality of cement. The raw materials  for cement produc�on or manufacturing are bulk in nature. The             
cons�tuents for manufacturing of cement are delicate as well.  

Bangladesh is self-sufficient in cement produc�on but it needs to import almost all of the raw materials used 
in cement manufacturing. This country has big scarcity for mineral resources e.g. clinkers, limestones, and 
hence, is not capable for mee�ng demand for clinker, the prime material of cement. In this country, only two 
companies have clinker produc�on facili�es at their own plants . As a result, the cement manufacturers have 
to import their required raw materials from abroad. Most of the manufacturers of Bangladesh import clinker 
from Vietnam, Indonesia, Philippines, China, Hong Kong, India, Thailand, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, etc.  Very few 
manufacturers could useuse local limestone collected from Sylhet. Majority por�on of imported fly ash is 
sourced from India; slag is imported from China, India, Japan and Singapore while Gypsum is sourced from 
China, India, Indonesia and Japan. 

This country’s cement industry has to import about 15 million MT to 20 million MT of clinkers and limestones 
every year. And it is regarded as the largest clinkers and other raw materials of cement importer country of the 
world. 

Another major factor in the cement manufacturing industry of Bangladesh is power, as produc�on of cement 
requires huge supply of electricity. The maximum of this power supply is met by the na�onal power grid but 
interrup�on to power supply and fluctua�on thereto result disrup�on in produc�on and increase of                 
produc�on costs as well. 

Moreover, the transporta�on cost is considered as a big factor in the cement manufacturing industry as 
through this system voluminous products on both the ways i.e., import of raw materials and supply of finished 
products are carried on and incur huge expenses for it. The most interes�ng feature of this industry is that the 
cement producers are located mostly around Dhaka, Chi�agong and Mongla Port areas.
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This Company has its own supply and distribu�on system which has been operated and monitored cau�ously.  
For raw-materials and other commodi�es eleva�ng this company used five various types of high quality            
atomized machines. For supplying the produced commodi�es all over in the country this company used 
cargo-vessels and trucks as well most of which were owned by the company.

Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. mainly used paper made cement sacks for packaging of its products keeping the 
issue of environment protec�on ma�er in the fore front. It may be men�oned here that, the paper sacks used 
by this company being manufactured by the sack plant of a sister concern under Bashundhara Group at a 
compe��ve price. 

Cement Consumers Segmenta�on
Bangladesh as a tropical country its economy was agro based. For this reason the construc�on sectors did not 
get momentum in the earlier period. And the infrastructure development was selec�ve too. Cement although 
was a low demand product but a faster growth in demand for cement has been observed in recent years a�er 
a shi� in the taste of capable rural people having financial abili�es for modern houses, increased pace of     ur-
baniza�on, construc�on of apartment buildings and mul�storied shopping complexes and implementa�on of 
large infrastructure projects over the country. 

The Commodi�es like cement, require consumers’ confidence and compe��ve price is not the sole factor for 
ensuring the demand.  Branding is important and the customers want to find trustworthy brands within their 
affordable prices and supply to be in �me. Cement consumers of our country can be segmented by loca�on, 
purchasing approaches, behaviour, seasonal varia�on, volume and frequency, personal characteris�cs, brand 
preferences etc. Cement customer’s characteris�cs could also be segmented into price sensi�ve customers, 
quality conscious customers and quality and price tolerance customers etc. 

Cement sector’s consumer segmenta�on combines with  behavior and costs of products aspects. It noteworthy 
to men�on that cement is an industrial product and most of the manufacturers in this country follow almost 
same type of technology. So, it is more challenging, difficult and cri�cal for understanding the segmenta�on of 
cement consumers.  The consumers of cement of our country can be grouped into two larger segments public 
and private. And the private sectors can be gouped in another two sub segments. These are three main groups 
of cement consumers of Bangladesh are:

 a)  Government/Public Sector;

 b)  Commercial Real Estate Developers; 

 c)  Individual Home Builders. 

Previously individual home builders made highest contribu�on towards demand for cement of this country but 
recent mega projects undertaken in the public sector have helped this sector to become as the biggest 
consumer of cement. According to a recent report, individual home builders and commercial real estate          
developers consumed nearly 30% and 35% respec�vely of the total cement produced while the public sector 
consumed almost 35% of cement manufactured in this country. The real estate developers and public projects 
con�nued as the key users of cement in this country. The GoB also started several ambi�ous mega                        
infrastructure projects including  various flyovers in the city areas, Padma Bridge, construc�on of some wider 
roads,  highways and bridge MRT, metro rail project, construc�on of by-pass roads, etc. These have created an 
increased demand for cement. The Governmental projects, through ADP, consumed around 45 per cent of the 
total cement produc�on. Out of total produc�on, 45 per cent of the cements are consumed in Dhaka region 
and 23 percent of the cements are consumed in Chi�agong divisions and the rest in other divisions. Among the 
private sector the sca�ered domes�c individual home builders were about 20-25%, commercial real estate 
developers were 25-30%, while the public organiza�ons consisted of almost 45-50% of the consumers .
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segments Bangladesh is one of the lowest consumers of cement in the world with its per capita cement 
consump�on only 187 kg, although it was 124 kg in the earlier year. While it is 270 kg in Myanmar, 312 kg in 
India, Thailand 500 kg,  and 435 kg in Sri Lanka. The per capita cement consump�on in South Korea is 1250 kg 
and 1,700 kg in China, 800 kg in Malaysia, 780 kg in Iran and 1,820 kg in Saudi Arabia.

Due to shi�ing of choice for tradi�onal low rise buildings to high rise ones have pushed up the use of cement 
in the country. Increase in demand for cement has soared up mainly due to the boom in the real estate sector 
and infrastructure development concentrated in Dhaka city and other major urban areas of the country. With 
the implementa�on of large-scale public infrastructure projects, accelerated pace of urbaniza�on, construc-
�on of apartment buildings and mul�-storied shopping complexes in urban areas, changes in the taste and 
economic condi�on of large numbers of urban and rural people with the aspira�on for modern houses, the 
demand for cement has been gaining momentum day by day. The urbaniza�on of Bangladesh has been experi-
encing an increasing trend keeping pace with economic and popula�on growth of the country. It was forecast-
ed that the demand for cement in Bangladesh would be around 28 million MT per year by the FY 2021 balanc-
ing w�h the prevailing installed capacity of the local cement manufacturers. This trend of demand for cement 
is expected to con�nue �ll FY 2035. It is also expected that our real estate sector would boom day by day. If the 
favourable socio-economic scenario is prevailed, the country's infrastructure development process would 
increase to a greater height, urban construc�ons be geared up and housing in the rural areas to be converted 
into improved structures.

Transporta�on
Cement has been considered as the bulk industrial product and cost of transporta�on is very vital for bulk prod-
ucts including cement.  Considering of this MCMLpays special a�en�on on trading off between river and road 
transporta�ons as well as maintaining of cost effec�ve cement distribu�on channels. During the period under 
review the transporta�on costs in both road and waterways were increased very  significantly  for    which   the    
company   had   to   incur   addi�onal  costs  for  raw materials as well as finished goods transporta�on. 

It is  to be noted here that cement producers usually import raw materials in bulk quan�ty by sea. The cement 
sector of Bangladesh widely uses various types of transporta�on modes within the country which included 
road and waterways for  its bulk nature. Around 85% of finished cement in this country is transported by road 
and the remainder by waterways. However, delays in unloading of raw materials in the ports had nega�ve 
effects on the cost of produc�on. And during the year under repor�ng, fuel costs and water tansporta�on costs 
increased to some extent and infla�on of the country also raised.

Seasonality
Bangladesh is a low-lying plain situated on deltas of large rivers. Our country is primarily flat land and, with the 
excep�on of CHT, rarely exceeds few meters above sea level, making it suscep�ble to climate changes. The 
country experiences sub-tropical monsoon climate having six seasons in a year. It has been found that a cri�cal 
driver for demand of cement in Bangladesh is weather and it has visible effect on the cement sector.  Every year 
the cement sector faces seasonal varia�ons e.g. during the monsoon, the cement sector used to suffer from 
low demand; and the seasonal varia�on has a deep-rooted effect on cement consumers’ purchase pa�ern.  
Sales data analysis of different periods of a given year also supports this.  There are some dominant period/sea-
sons in terms of demand of cement in the country’s cement industry. The cement sector of this country in 
every year faces the seasonal varia�on as follows:

     Peak Season   : January to April/ May;  

     Dull Season   :  June to September;

     Off Season     : October to December.
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The growth of construc�on sector of our country has close  link with the demand for cement, as when the 
construc�on sector found strong, then demand of cement is increased. Moreover, like most capital-intensive 
commodity industries, the cement industry is cyclical in nature with respect to its supply in the market. In the 
cement sector, January to April months, which some�mes also stretches �ll May, are considered as the peak 
season  for construc�on when the demand of cement in the market become very high and which can be as high 
as 60%. As during this period in the climate of Bangladesh, there is li�le or no rainfall over the country. Thus, it 
is considered an ideal �me for construc�on of buildings, infrastructural development and implementa�on of 
other real estate projects during this season.

The period, June to September months of a calendar year, is considered as the dull season in our cement indus-
try during which period the overall sale of cement touch the almost bo�om line. This is the �me of the year 
when rainfall is most evident in our country. Rather than construc�ng of buildings, this �me of the year is 
mostly used for curing which is the most important steps in concrete based construc�on work as it mainly 
increases the strength and durability of concrete to a great extent. The rainfall in this dull season helps the 
concrete surface to stay moist naturally and allows the hydra�on process to take place. 

Generally, the off season for the cement industry starts from October and ends in December. This is also the 
�me just before the peak season. It was observed that usually the other related materials used for                       
construc�ons are not available during this �me of the year. This is also another prevailing reason for this period 
of the year to be regarded as the dull season.

By taking into considera�on of the seasonal varia�on factors in the cement sector, this company has developed 
and following a season responsive approach in produc�on and supply of its products to the targeted                  
consumers and users. 

Produc�on - Supply management
The efficiency of produc�on of a bulk product like cement is closely dependent on the effec�ve supply             
management system. The process of manufacturing of finished products in a cement manufacturing company, 
like Meghna Cement Mills Ltd., is very complex. It is a cross-func�onal approach that includes managing the 
movement of raw materials, processing of materials into finished goods, and the movement of finished goods 
toward the end consumer. As cement is a high-volume, low-value commodity so the transporta�on of the raw 
materials as well as the finished goods over distances adds more to the costs. The special feature of the cement 
sector is that it brings lower margins to the producers’ way. 

In our country, cement consump�on has the region-wise varia�on  for which  cement  is considered as the 
regional commodity where lower distribu�on costs make it remunera�ve to its producers. It was due to the 
non-existence of balance of demand and supply; difference of per capita income of the popula�on and level of 
industrial developments of the regions. In this country the demand for cement is geographically grouped into 
Division/ Region-wise as follows: 

 Dhaka division  - 45%  Rajshahi and Rangpur divisions -  10% 

 Chi�agong division  -  23% Sylhet division - 7%

 Khulna division  -  10% Barisal division  -  5%

The loca�on of the factory of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. is Mongla Industrial Area, Bagerhat District under 
Khulna Division. It was the first big industrial unit of that locality.  Due to its factory loca�on it has been enjoying 
some advantages in supply of cement to Dhaka regions as well as to the southern and northern part of Bangla-
desh - Barisal, Khulna, Rajshahi and Rangpur divisions through both roads and river-ways using its own trans-
porta�ons.

MCML has its own finished products distribu�on channels spread over the country and engaged its all out 
efforts to cover up the local cement market of Bangladesh and every possible point of the country has been 
brought under its own distribu�on network and channel.
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Produc�on and Sales
In Bangladesh, the cement consump�on varies regionally and approximately three-fourth of the cement 
produced is consumed in Dhaka and Chi�agong divisions alone. In recent years the growing income level in 
rural economy results major shi�.  Now-a-days the cement demand is growing fast in northern, western and        
southern parts of Bangladesh. The produc�on and sale of cement are closely dependent on each other. The 
demand of cement in this market is mainly dominated by development of the public infrastructure projects, 
industrial construc�ons, real estate business and individual home builders spread all over the country. 

The categories of cement customers of this company are as follows:

 i.    Distributors v.    Industrial units/bodies 

 ii.   Dealers vi.   Real Estate Companies & Developers 

 iii.   Retailers  vii. Individual Home Builders 

 iv.  Contractors  viii. Other Customers

The produc�on as well as the overall financial performance of this company during the period under review has 
significantly increased comparing it to the previous year.

In FY 2018-2019, the company was able to 
produce 11.42 Lac MT of Cement compared to 
9.02 Lac MT of cement in the FY 2017-2018 
registering an increase of 26.61% in produc�on 
of cement.

During the year under review this Company 
arranged a good numbers of assemblies,          
seminars, conferences, view sharing mee�ngs, 
workshops for the sellers, dealers, masons, 
technicians, professionals and the consumers 
to scale up the sales of this company.

In the FY 2018-2019 under review the net sales           
revenue amounted to Tk. 770.92 crore compared to 
Tk. 553.34 crore in the last FY 2017-2018, registering 
an increase in sales of Tk. 217.58 crore in comparison 
with the previous year’s sales registering an increase 
of 39.32% in sales of this company during the year 
under review.  

The sales volume during the period under review 
was 11.44 lac MT as compared to 9.13 lac MT in 
the previous year, registering an increase of 
25.30% in volume of sales.

2018-2019
2017-2018

2016-2017
2015-2016

2014

1,142,178 

902,137 
854,723 

781,367 
575,687 

Produc�on Quan�ty in MT.

2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016 2014

7,709,220 

5,533,351 
4,980,924 4,969,314 

3,738,883 

Year Wise Sales Posi�on (Thousands in Taka)

2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014

1,144,135

912,654 
852,388

789,820 

575,053

Sales Quan�ty in MT.
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Produc�on Capacity Increase
In a very compe��ve market scenario every company has to organize concerted efforts to sell its products and 
services. This company is no excep�on and it has to set its business strategy carefully having op�ons for regular 
midterm evalua�ons. In recent years, cement producers have significantly increased produc�on capacity an�c-
ipa�ng huge demand in the industry given soaring income level, outstanding economic growth, and the 
number of mega-projects being undertaken. MCML has to monitor the emergence of new compe��ons and 
risk issues all the �me. As men�oned earlier, the cement sector of Bangladesh is running with overcapacity. The  
combined produc�on capacity of this sector is 58 million MT per year against a demand for 33 million MT per 
year, meaning that 43% of the capacity remains idle. This is worthy to note that, the supply of cement during 
the first half of every normal year cannot match with the demand for cement. In view of this MCML has opted 
for increasing its effec�ve produc�on capacity to almost double with the aim to increase the present share in 
the cement market and also to gear it up further.  Due to increase its produc�on capacity that is expected to 
boost up the company's profitability as well if the addi�onal produc�on  could be reached to the consumers. 

Under an agreement with M/s. FL Smidth, Denmark this company had imported machineries for installing of 
the VRM at the factory as to build up the capacity further. A�er total implementa�on and commencement of 
commercial produc�on in the new project this company’s produc�on capacity will be around 20 lakh tons of 
cement per year. It will be 2nd Unit of the Mongla Factory of this Company. 

It is expected that the installa�on of the VRM in the factory will be completed within the Canendar Year 2019.

This is to be noted here that the contract for Ver�cal Roller Mill has been valued at US$15.7m i.e. Tk. 244.79 
crore and being implemented by availing of loan facili�es from the Infrastructure Development Company Ltd. 
(IDCOL). In considera�on of the total fund requirements of the project this company has appointed M/S. AAA 
Finance & Investment Ltd. for arrangement of further fund of Tk. 100 crore against issuance of Fully Redeem-
able Preference Shares through Private Placement to the Financier(s). The agenda was approved  by the Mem-
bers of this company in the last 26th AGM and for the final approval of the proposal the Issue Manager has 
submi�ed the  applica�on to the Bangldesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on 20/11/2018 which 
is now pending in the BSEC. 

Performance of the Company
This company is concerned about its responsibili�es towards its stakeholders. MCML has designed the business 
plans for a�aining posi�ve results from the business opera�ons and proper execu�on of  the plans as well. The 
management of this company has also set its strategy to accomplish its objec�ves and business plans. In the 
pursuit the company reviewed its periodic business performances, customer base, market posi�oning and also 
adjusted its marke�ng plans from �me to �me.

During the year under review the Company’s distribu�on network and marke�ng management were strength-
ened further with a view to increase sales of products. This helped to for�fy our posi�on in the  local cement 
market. Due to these �mely steps the sales outcome of this company remained posi�ve during the FY 
2018-2019 under review. In the FY under review the net sales revenue amounted to Tk. 770.92 crore compared 
to Tk. 553.34 crore in FY 2017-2018, registering an increase in sales of Tk. 217.58 crore from the previous      
financial year’s sales marking 39.32% increase. Although the produc�on costs had increased to a significant 
extent and the selling and distribu�on expenses were also increased remarkably.
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And by careful handling of the per�nent issues 
and nego�a�ng with outside as well as inside 
challenges and risks. this company was able to 
earn net profit of TK. 7.22 crore during the 
period under review as compared to the restat-
ed net profit of the FY 2017-2018 of Tk. 6.75 
crore registering 0.07% increase in the net 
profit earnings during the current year. 

During the FY under review the cost of goods 
sold was Tk. 692.67 crore whereas in the previ-
ous FY it was Tk. 496.44 crore, marking a remarkable rise of cost of goods sold by 39.53%. 

Dividend Policy
The Board of this company maintained a sta�c dividend policy over the periods. The company set the dividend 
policy for ascertainment of its divisible profit and declara�on of the dividends for the shareholders of the 
company following the set guidelines uniformly. The Board of Directors of this company, by considering and 
accommoda�ng all the issues including the commitment to the members, fund arrangements, opera�onal 
performances and liquidity posi�on of this company, has been pleased to recommend for payment of 10% 
Cash Dividend and 5% Stock Dividend for all the ordinary shareholders of this company for the period ended 
on 30 June 2019. The Members whose names appeared in the Members Register on the Record Date of this 
company on 02/12/2019 will be en�tled for the Dividends.

This is to be men�oned here that in the previous financial year 2017-2018 this company had declared 10% 
Stock Dividend.

Contribu�ons to the Na�onal Exchequer
It is known to all that development is a con�nuous process and it never takes place overnight. Without acceler-
a�ng growth of all the sectors of a country’s economy and contribu�ons of its ci�zens towards the na�onal 
exchequer it could never be a�ained.  This company considers and values the benefits of the na�on as a whole 
from the beginning . This company’s ac�vi�es and business opera�ons maintain integrity and transparency in 
se�ng and execu�on  of the strategy, policy and prac�ces, including paying all applicable taxes, VAT and du�es 
properly and duly. We are a regular payer to the na�onal exchequer by which this company has been contrrib-
u�ng significantly towards the development and growth of Bangladesh. 

During the FY 2018-2019, this company contributed an amount of TK. 166.90 crore in the form of tax, customs 
du�es, VAT etc. The contribu�on to the na�onal exchequer was equivalent to 21.65% of the total sales revenue 

of the company during the period under 
review. On the other hand in FY 2017-2018 
the contribu�ons of this company to the 
na�onal exchequer was Tk. 135.04 crore 
which was 24.41% of the total sales. It 
recorded an increase of 23.59% in the 
contribu�on to na�onal exchaequer. 

 

2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014

72,203 
81,453 

65,432 

38,506 

100,760 

Year Net Profit A�er Tax

Compara�ve Line of Net Profit A�er Tax
(Thousands in Taka)

2018 -2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014

135.04 141.42 
107.97 

88.73 

Contribu�on to Na�onal Exchequer (Crores)
Year Contribution to National 

Exchequer

166.90 
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Environment Protec�on
Protec�ng the environment allows future genera�ons to grow and live be�er. Environment ac�vists regards 
that everyone has to do something posi�ve to protect environment to stop climate changes. The management 
of this company is very much concerned about it responsibili�es in the protec�on of the environment. This 
company has designed and following the sta�c policy in its produc�on process and business opera�ons as to 
maintain and protect the mother nature. 

In the factory area and in its produc�on and opera�on process as well the company have installed adequate 
modern equipment having higher capacity and undertaken considerable measures to reduce various types of 
pollu�ons related thereto during the FY 2018-2019. It enhanced the output as well as upgraded the working 
environment of the factory. 

Environment Cer�fica�on
We are pleased to inform all our stakeholders that MCML has implemented an effec�ve  quality management 
system towards environmental management in its cement manufacturing and distribu�on ac�vi�es. In recog-
ni�on to this the TṺV Austria (Bureau of Inspec�on & Cer�fica�on (Pvt.) Ltd.) has issued the ISO 14001 : 2015 
Quality Management System Cer�fica�on to MCML in June 2019.

Risk Factors and its Management
Cement is a booming sector in this country with wide poten�ality, but there has also some risk factors involved 
with this sector. It is ubiquitous in all areas of business and the risk management is considered must to do, in 
the managing of an organiza�on. In every business there are uncertain�es where some of the possibili�es 
involve infla�on, economic recession, price fluctua�ons, currency fluctua�ons, loss, catastrophe, other unde-
sirable outcome, absence of complete certainty, charges in the taxa�on laws & regulatory direc�ves, etc. 

This company in se�ng its business plan and opera�on as well has put its special emphasis on the risk manage-
ment issues. The risk management  system has been designed to face the challenges of the risk factors involved 
in this sector. In designing of the opera�onal plan it has put special care in iden�fying and characterizing of the 
areas of controllable risks and threats at early stages and to set business strategies, take adequate measures on 
proper �me either to remove, or as far as possible limit those risks.

Related Party Transac�ons
The company in its business efforts and prac�ces put special care to compliances to laws, protec�on and 
preserva�on of interests of the stakeholders by following the code of conduct for ethical behavior, accountabili-
ty and transparency. The informa�on on the related party transac�ons has been disclosed in the Note no. 37 
of the financial statement on Page no. 125 hereina�er in this report.

Shareholders
The Shareholders are the real owners of companies and play most important role in the financing, opera�ons, 
governance and control aspects of a company. The Shareholders play both direct and indirect roles in a compa-
ny's opera�ons. The first and foremost considera�on of the Board of your Company was the protec�on and 
value addi�on to the interests of the valued shareholders. 

The total numbers of shareholders of this company were 6,868 nos. on the Record Date of the Company on 
02.12.2019 which was 6551nos. on the last record date (of FY 2017-2018) on 04.10.2018.

The issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company is Tk. 24,75,04,400/- which has been par�ci-
pated by the Sponsors, Banks, Financial Ins�tu�ons and General Public.
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Minority Shareholders’ Interest:
Since incorpora�on the Board of Directors dedicated itself to a�ain the objec�ves of this company and to 
develop its business horizon. The Board of this Company is also concerned about the interest of the               
stakeholders including the minority shareholders. To ensure the fair and equal treatment to every shareholder 
including the minority shareholders it has engaged all its sincere efforts. For protec�on of the interest of 
minority shareholders, the company has taken various measures to for establishment of transparency and 
accountability and established a prac�ce to serve minority shareholders and small investors promptly. The 
company communicated all its strategic informa�on as required in its opera�on under the regulatory direc�ves 
without any delay and tried to serve the minority shareholders as and when they required so from �me to �me. 
With a view to serving the minority shareholders be�er, the Company disseminates all strategic decision 
through most popular and well-accessed channels/op�ons to make them aware of the ac�vi�es of this           
Company and developments as well.

 
Board of Directors
We take the pleasure to report you that -

 i.  The Chairman and the Managing Director of this company are two separate persons. These posi�ons 
were filled in by two separate persons since the incep�on of this company. And the prac�ce was also 
been followed during the FY 2018-2019. The resume of the Chairman and the Managing Director are 
appended at the beginning of this Annual Report.  

 ii.   The Board of Directors of this company is fairly independent and they play role, discharge their du�es 
and responsibili�es freely and without any interferences. In is also clearly defined in their Terms of 
References. During the year under review the Members of the Board of Directors of this company had 
discharged their du�es and responsibili�es freely and no ma�er of interference was occurred.

 iii.   Roles & Responsibili�es and Composi�on of the Board:

The board of directors' key of MCML is fairly independent and responsibility is to ensure the company's affairs 
and opera�on on right direc�on by collec�ve decision making and direc�on, whilst mee�ng the appropriate 
interests of its shareholders and stakeholders. In addi�on to business and financial issues, boards of directors 
deal with challenges and issues rela�ng to business affairs, compliance and governance issues. It oversees the 
management of the Company, making appropriate decisions on �mely basis, taking other necessary ac�ons 
and op�mizing long-term value on stockholders' behalf.  The Board of the company had laid down the terms of 
reference for its members and compliance thereto.

The Board of this company is consisted of 08 (eight) nos. of directors, out of which 06 (six) are from the part of 
Sponsor Shareholders/Members elected by the members of the company in the general mee�ngs, and 02 
(two) are Independent Directors. The names of the Directors of the company and summary of their resume 
have been shown in page no. 18 to 25 of this report.

The major roles of the directors of the company were as follows:

 • Providing entrepreneurial leadership;

 • Se�ng of goals and objec�ves for the company;

 • Se�ng company’s values and standards;

 • Ensuring human and financial resources be available to achieve objec�ves;

 • Construc�ve challenges mi�ga�on and help in developing proposals on business strategy;

 • Reviewing management team’s performance and monitoring of performance reports; 

 • Sa�sfying themselves on integrity of financial informa�on and repor�ng; controls and risk manage-
ment systems and measures;
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 • Determining appropriate levels of remunera�on and compensa�on issues; 

 • Appointment and removal of execu�ve directors, and succession planning.  

 • Ensuring that obliga�ons to shareholders and other stakeholders are understood and met.

Directors’ Board Mee�ng A�endance
It is important that the mee�ngs of the Board of Directors are held periodically so that directors can discharge 
their responsibili�es to have control on the company's overall opera�on, strategy and policy, and to monitor 
the exercise of any delegated authority, and so that individual directors can report on their par�cular areas of 
responsibility. The Board of Directors of this company has conducted its mee�ngs according to the rules and 
procedures contained in its governing documents. It is the prac�ce of the company to take collec�ve decisions 
in the board mee�ngs. As a body, the directors deal with the affairs of the company those needed its a�en�on. 
The mee�ngs of the Board of Directors of this Company were held at regular intervals. 

During the period under review 10 (Ten) numbers of mee�ngs of the Board of Directors were held. The a�en-
dance status of the Directors of the Company during the period under review were as follows:

Directors’ Shareholding Status
The shareholding posi�on of the Directors as on 30.06.2019 were as follows:

Name of the Directors No. of  No. of 
 Mee�ngs held Mee�ngs A�ended

Mr. Ahmed Akbar Sobhan, Chairman 10 10

Mrs. Afroza Begum, Director 10 08

Mr. Sadat Sobhan, Director 10 07

Mr. Shafiat Sobhan, Director 10 10

Mr. Sayem Sobhan, Managing Director 10 08

Mr. Safwan Sobhan, Director 10 10

Mr. Khawza Ahmedur Rahman, Independent Director 10 10

Mr. Zeaur Rahman, Independent Director 10 10

Name of the Directors No. of Shares % of Holdings

Mr. Ahmed Akbar Sobhan, Chairman 31,45,120 12.71

Mrs. Afroza Begum, Director 25,63,814 10.36

Mr. Sadat Sobhan, Director 24,24,103 9.80

Mr. Shafiat Sobhan, Director 22,31,603 9.02

Mr. Sayem Sobhan, Managing Director 6,27,000 2.53

Mr. Safwan Sobhan, Director 13,20,000 5.33

Mr. Khawza Ahmedur Rahman, Independent Director Nil -

Mr. Zeaur Rahman, Independent Director Nil -
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Directors' Remunera�on 
Likewise the previous years during the FY 2018-2019 the Directors of the company including the Independent 
Directors did not receive any remunera�on from the Company. 

Appointment & Re�rement of Directors
The board of directors’ of this company is concerned to ensure the company's prosperity by collec�vely direct-
ing the company's affairs, whilst mee�ng the appropriate interests of its stakeholders. During the year under 
review, the board of directors of this company, in addi�on to dealing with the business and financial issues, 
dealt with the challenges, compliances, corporate governance, corporate social responsibility and corporate 
ethical issues.  

In accordance with the provisions of the Ar�cle no. 131 of the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company the 
following 02 (two) of the Directors of this company are re�ring by rota�on in this 27th Annual General Mee�ng 
and all of them are eligible under the Ar�cle no. 133 of the Ar�cles of Associa�on for reappointment as             
Directors in this Annual General Mee�ng of the company:

 1. Mr. Sayem Sobhan; and 

 2. Mr. Safwan Sobhan. 

The Board of Directors of this company has recommended for the reelec�on of the re�ring Directors and 
placed the ma�er before shareholders in this 27th Annual General Mee�ng for their consent. 

The brief resumes of the above noted 02 (Two) Directors have been appended along with the other directors’ 
resume hereinbefore this report. 

Independent Directors
As the guardian of the capital market of this country the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission has 
issued the Corporate Governance Code in 2018. It was aimed to enhance corporate governance for the greater 
interest of the stakeholders and the capital market. In pursuance to the provisions laid down by the Bangladesh 
Securi�es and Exchange Commission’s Corporate Governance Code as issued under the No�fica�on no. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03/06/2018 every listed company is required to appoint the 
Independent Directors, to be 1/5th of the Board of Directors size, as the members of the Board of Directors. 

The Independent Directors so appointed should not have material or pecuniary rela�onship with the appoint-
ing company or related persons. It is prescribed in the said No�fica�on that the independent directors shall be 
knowledgeable with integrity to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make 
significant and meaningful contribu�ons to business opera�ons and shall have at least 12 (twelve) years of 
corporate management or professional experiences. Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. had appointed two experi-
enced corporate leaders having proven professional experiences as its independent directors under the direc-
�ves of the Corporate Governance Code of BSEC. 

During the period under review Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman and Mr. Zeaur Rahman con�nued as the Inde-
pendent Directors of this Company under the BSEC’s Corporate Governance Code. The Board of Directors of 
this company has been considering to appoint new Independent Directors upon the comple�on of the terms 
of the Independent Directors. 

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of this company has been assigned to search and prepare a 
panel of the prospec�ve Independent Directors under the Corporate Governance Code as to be considered 
and to be appointed subsequently as the Independent Director(s) on comple�on of the respec�ve terms of the 
present ID.

The resume of the present Independent Directors are appended hereinbefore in this report.
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Audit Commi�ee
The Corporate Governance Code (CG Code) of the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission has 
provided that every listed company is required to cons�tute the Audit Commi�ee in accordance with the CG 
Code.  In view of this the Board of Directors of Meghna Cement Mills Limited has cons�tuted the Audit Com-
mi�ee in accordance with the direc�ves of the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission's Corporate 
Governance Code (vide No�fica�on no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03/06/2018) and has 
revised the Audit Commi�ee’s Terms of Reference. The audit commi�ee of MCML is responsible to provide 
oversight of the financial repor�ng process, the audit process, the system of internal controls and compliance 
with laws and regula�ons. The audit commi�ee can expect to review significant accoun�ng and repor�ng 
issues and recent professional and regulatory 0pronouncements to understand the poten�al impact on finan-
cial statements. An understanding of how management develops internal interim financial informa�on is 
necessary to assess whether reports are complete and accurate. The commi�ee reviews the results of the 
audit with management and external auditors, including ma�ers required to be communicated to the commit-
tee under generally accepted audi�ng standards.

The audit commi�ee of this company is a responsible commi�ee of the Board of Directors and during the year 
under review the commi�ee assisted the Board to fulfill its corporate governance responsibili�es and to over-
see financial repor�ng system, internal control system, risk management system and internal and external 
audit func�ons, provide advice and recommenda�ons to the board within the scope of its terms of reference. 
The members of the Audit Commi�ee were appointed by the Board of Directors, out of them two were Inde-
pendent Directors and one member was the Sponsor Director. The Company Secretary of the Company has 
discharged the du�es as the Secretary of the Audit Commi�ee. 

MCML’s Audit Commi�ee comprised of 02 Independent Directors - Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman and Mr. 
Zeaur Rahman, and Mr. Safwan Sobhan, Director who con�nued during the period under review as the audit 
commi�ee members. The Board of Directors also designated Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman as the Chairman 
of the Audit Commi�ee and Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS, Company Secretary, func�oned as the Secretary of the 
Commi�ee as per the Corporate Governance Code.  

The Audit Commi�ee Members have required qualifica�ons, adequate experience and knowledge on business 
and trade, corporate laws, financially literacy, ability to analyze and interpret the financial statements for effec-
�ve discharging of the du�es and responsibili�es as the members of the Audit Commi�ee. 

Key responsibili�es of the audit commi�ee of this company include: 

 • To monitor accoun�ng policies and principles.

 • To oversee financial repor�ng and disclosure process.

 • To oversight of regulatory compliance ma�ers;

 • To monitor internal control system;

 • To oversee performance of internal audit func�on;

 • To oversee hiring, performance and independence of the external auditors;

 • To discuss risk management policies and prac�ces with management.

The Report of the Audit Commi�ee is appended herewith this report. 

We further report that the Audit Commi�ee had mee�ngs with the statutory auditors - M/s. Mahfel Huq & Co., 
Chartered Accountants and recommended to appoint the exis�ng statutory auditors - M/s. Mahfel Huq & Co., 
Chartered Accountants for the Financial Year 2019-2020 at the same audit fees as they have completed their 
responsibili�es successfully. 
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Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee
The Corporate Governance Code, under the No�fica�on no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80 dated 
03/06/2018 of the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission, has provided that every listed company is 
required to cons�tute the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee in accordance with the CG Code. In compli-
ance with the said direc�ves of the BSEC the Board of Directors of MCML has cons�tuted the Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee. The Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee’s Terms of Reference has been set by 
the Board of Directors and it has been followed accordingly. 

The Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee comprised of 03 members - Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman, Inde-
pendent Director, Mr. Safwan Sobhan, Director, Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS, Company Secretary.  The Board of 
Directors has designated Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman as the Chairman of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on 
Commi�ee and Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS, Company Secretary func�oned as the Secretary of the Nomina�on 
& Remunera�on Commi�ee as per the Corporate Governance code.  

Key responsibili�es of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee of this company included: 

 • To be independent, responsible and accountable;

 • To set the qualifica�ons and a�ributes for appointment, remunera�on of suitable persons for 
appointment as directors and top level execu�ves;

 • To devise policy for Board’s diversity;

 • To iden�fy suitable qualified persons as directors and top level execu�ves inaccordance with the 
devised policy and recommend for their remunera�ons;

 • To formulate the criteria for evalua�on of the performance of Independent Directors, Non- Execu-
�ve Directors and Board’s func�on;

 • To assess the need for employees and determina�on of selec�on criteria as well as transfers/ 
replacements/promo�ons ma�ers;  

 • To develop and recommend the human resources and training policies and review of those annually.

The report of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee is appended herewith this report.

The Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee has recommended to reappoint Mr. Sayem Sobhan and Mr. 
Safwan Sobhan as the Directors of this company as both of them will re�re by rota�on in the 27th Annual 
General Mee�ng.

Financial Year 
This company has adopted the July - June period as its financial year commencing from the FY 2015-2016 in 
accordance with the direc�ves of the Na�onal Board of Revenue (NBR) of Bangladesh and it is being followed 
during the financial year under review. 

Auditors 
The exis�ng statutory auditors - M/s. Mahfel Huq & Co., Chartered Accountants who were appointed in the 
26th AGM have completed their responsibili�es during the period under review. The Auditors have requested 
for their reappointment being they are eligible.

In view of this, the Board of Directors has recommended for appointment of the M/s. Mahfel Huq & Co.        
Statutory Auditors of the company for the Financial Year 2019-2020, at a fee of Tk. 1,25,000/= plus VAT for its 
approval by the shareholders of this company in this 27th Annual General Mee�ng.
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Execu�ves' Shareholding Status
The shareholding posi�on of the top execu�ves, governance officers, their spouses and children (minor) as on 
30.06.2019 has been appended below:

Brief resumes of the senior execu�ves of this company have been appended in page no. 88 of this Annual 
Report.

Corporate Governance
For economic development and progress the establishment of good governance, smooth policies implementa-
�on and proper u�liza�on of resources (money, manpower etc.) are necessary. The corporate governance is 
aimed to increase the accountability of a body corporate by ensuring of transparency within a company. Corpo-
rate governance is set of rules, policies, procedures and prac�ces by which a board ensures its accountability, 
fairness, and transparency. A company has to recognize the rights and privileges of its stakeholders, preserve 
the  interests  of   the  stakeholders   including   financiers,  customers,    management,  employees,  govern-
ment, and the society, establish board’s responsibili�es by clearly outlining it,  establish code of conduct for 
ethical behavior, establish and prac�ce the business transparency for promo�ng shareholders’ trust towards 
establishment of the good governance. 

Under Corporate governance (CG) system a company is directed, guided and controlled by its Board and which 
is accountable to its stakeholders. It focuses on establishment of be�er management and fewer legal or ethical 
problems rather than mere policies, rules and procedures. It includes ins�tu�ng of policies in compliance with 
rules, regula�ons and laws and for internal governance as well. CG removes conflicts of interest by ins�tu�ng 
rules and brings down the irregulari�es as it is a mul�-faceted system. By encompassing policies and processes 
which serve the needs of stakeholders by monitoring, direc�ng and controlling corporate ac�vi�es with good 
business savvy, objec�vity, accountability and integrity it ensures the accountability. It is used for opera�ng, 
controlling and structuring of a company as a tool with a view to achieve long term strategic goals to meet 
environmental and local community needs s well as to sa�sfy shareholders, creditors, employees, customers 
and suppliers, complying with the legal and regulatory requirements.

Corporate Governance Compliance Cer�fica�on
Corporate Governance is now regarded as important in opera�on of a company. During the financial year 
under review this company has complied with all the requirements of corporate governance issues as are 
required under the provisions of the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission's Corporate Governance 
Code. In compliance with the requirements of the Corporate Governance Code  vide No�fica�on no. BSEC/CM-
RRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03/06/2018, the Board of Directors of this Company has appointed M/S. 
Itrat Husain & Associates, Chartered Secretaries in Prac�ce, for the purpose of Compliance Cer�fica�on of the 
corporate governance by this company under the BSEC direc�ves. 

  No of Shares
Name of the Execu�ves Self Spouse Children (minor)

Mr. Md. Belayet Hossain, Sr. DMD Nil Nil Nil
Mr. AK.M. Mahbubuz-zaman, DMD Nil Nil Nil
Mr. A.R. Rashidi, Advisor 11 Nil Nil
Mr. Maynal Hossain Chowdhury, Advisor Nil Nil Nil
Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS, Company Secretary 11 Nil Nil
Mr. Md. Toffail Hossain, CFO Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Md. Rabiul Islam, HOD (A&F)  Nil Nil Nil
Mr. S.M. Bakhtear Mahmud, HIAC   Nil Nil Nil
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The cer�ficate on the corporate governance compliance by this company during the FY 2018 -2019 as required 
under the BSEC’s corporate governance code has been appended hereina�er this report. 

The Corporate Governance Compliance Report of this company during the period under review has been 
prepared and presented hereina�er, in pursuance to the Corporate Governance Code as issued by the Bangla-
desh Securi�es and Exchange Commission, in Annexure-B.

Appointment for Corporate Governance Compliance Cer�fica�on 
In compliance of the corporate governance code issued by the BSEC vide No�fica�on no. BSEC/CMRRC-
D/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03/06/2018 M/S. Itrat Husain & Associates, Chartered Secretaries in 
Prac�ce, had conducted the corporate governance compliance inves�ga�on work in this company and cer�fi-
ca�on thereto for the FY 2018-2019. 

The Board of Directors of this Company has recommended to appoint M/S. M. Mohashin & Co., Chartered 
Secretaries in Prac�ce, for the purpose of compliance cer�fica�on of the corporate governance under the BSEC 
CG Code for the FY 2019-2020 and their remunera�on to be fixed at Tk. 90,000/- and now placing the ma�er 
before the Members of this company in this 27th Annual General Mee�ng for its approval.

Corporate Social Responsibility
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a form of corporate self-regula�on which reflects the responsibility of 
it towards the impact it causes on the society and its own prosperity. It is synonymous with responsible 
business prac�ces of a company. Effec�ve CSR prac�ce put emphasis and focus on social, environmental and 
economic sustainability issues. 

Meghna Cement Mills Ltd., is a venture under the canopy of Bashundhara Group. It is the first manufacturing 
unit of the Bashundhara Group - a reputed conglomerate of this country. It is noteworthy to men�on here that 
the Bashundhara Group is commi�ed to its endeavors that unite the goals of customer value and sustainable 
development with the mo�o - For the People, for the Country. 

MCML from the very incep�on has been prac�cing to serve the community as well the country as a whole and 
the year under review is no excep�on. The company has undertaken various ac�vi�es for the be�erment of the 
society. The notable CSR ac�vi�es of this company during the FY 2018-2019 are men�oned below –

 • MCML has been running a school, near to its factory, wherein more than 250 under privileged 
students are a�ending in the Apa Bari, Digraj, Mongla, Bagerhat area.

 • MCML has been maintaining necessary prepara�on to help the local people near its factory in the 
urgent calls during the natural disasters and calami�es. This company has preparedness to extend 
its coopera�on to distressed people, In previous instances it provided medicines, dry food items, 
warm clothes, saline water removal from ponds, installa�on of deep tube well for drinking water to 
the saline-water prone local people around Mongla area and also extended financial assistances to 
cyclone affected people. 

 • It has con�nued of giving scholarships to the poor meritorious students of different areas of the 
country. 

 • It has donated to the campaign to upheld the spirit of the libera�on war and welfare to the              
libera�on war veterans.

 • It has donated for treatment of pa�ents of different physical ailments. 

 • It has donated considerable quan�ty of educa�on materials at different educa�onal ins�tutes; 

 • It has been sponsoring ‘Sheikh Russel Krira Chakra Ltd.’, a leading na�onal level sports club.

 • It has been sponsoring the “Bashundhara Kings” football team - a na�onal level team.
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 • It has sponsored more than 43 health camps, specially to northern part of Bangladesh as well as all 
over the country, aimed for the masons. By these health camps MCML medical teams have given 
supports to more than four thousand masons.  

 • It has arranged 7 workshops for the prospec�ve private home builders to make them aware about 
building and construc�ons related issues and sharing of various related informa�on with them. By 
these workshops more than 500 prospec�ve private home builders were benefi�ed.

Acknowledgments
We express our sincere thanks to all our customers for their astounding support, coopera�on and confidence 
on us. We fervently acknowledge our indebtness to them. We believe that their support and coopera�on to be 
con�nued in the coming days. 

The Members of Board of Directors would like to express its special thanks and gra�tude to all the valued      
shareholders, for extending their commendable support, co-opera�on and patronage to this company without 
which our objec�ves could not have been a�ained. 

The Board of Directors of MCML also express its hear�elt gra�tude to the stakelholders and well wishers and 
regulators including the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC), Bangladesh Securi�es and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC), Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL), Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE), 
Chi�agong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE), different Ministries of the Govt. of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, 
Na�onal Board of Revenue (NBR), Bangladesh Investment Development Authority (BIDA), and banking and 
non-banking financial ins�tu�ons including  Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., Southeast Bank Ltd., First Security Islami 
Bank Ltd., IFIC Bank Ltd., Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., AB Bank Ltd., Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., Agrani Bank Ltd., Bank 
Asia Ltd., Janata Bank Ltd., BASIC Bank Ltd., Dhaka Bank Ltd., Trust Bank Ltd., Farmers’ Bank Ltd., Islami Bank 
Bangladesh Ltd., Mercan�le Bank Ltd., Pubali Bank Ltd., Na�onal Bank Ltd., NCC Bank Ltd., Social Islami Bank 
Ltd., Standard Bank Ltd., Union Bank Ltd., United Commercial Bank Ltd., IDCOL, and various other government 
and semi-government agencies, Vendors, Press and Media and other Business Partners and the Issue Manag-
ers - M/s. AAA Finance & Investment Ltd. for their con�nued support and coopera�on towards this company 
during the FY 2018-2019. 

We express our special gra�tude to the management of this company for their extra-ordinary coopera�on, 
support and excellent teamwork and to all the employees of MCML for their outstanding dedica�on and relent-
less services without which this company could not accomplish its objec�ves.  

Conclusion
We are a cement manufacturing company which is in a very sensi�ve sector of this country. The consumers of 
this sector are quality conscious and very sensi�ve to commodity price too. Moreover, the cement sector is 
very compe��ve as there are more than 127nos. of cement companies under this sector. About half of these 
cement companies are in opera�ons and most of which are producing almost same quality of products.  All of 
these companies facing regulatory pressures too.  This is inform you that the govt. has increased gas price by 
38% and power price has also been increased by 41% recently. Due to these price hikes and adverse changes 
in the tax provisions of this country the produc�on costs of cement has raised considerably.  But due to the 
intense compe��ons prevailing in cement sector this company could to increase the sales price of its products.  

We see also some posi�ve changes in this sector to come soon.  As recently some incen�ves were allowed for 
the expatriates on their inward remi�ances. For this reason the remi�ance inflow of this country grew by 
9.47% se�ng a record inflow of $16.4 billion in FY 2018-19. In FY 2017-18 fiscal it was $14.98 billion. We expect 
that the higher inflow of remi�ance shall bring some posi�ve impact on the construc�on sector including 
cement as more private houses are to be built. The ongoing big infrastructural construc�ons and urbaniza�on 
projects in the public as well as public-private partnerships to con�nue consuming big por�ons of the construc-
�ons materials including cement.
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It is being observed that the domes�c consumer segment which holds 60% of this sector, have been facing 
various odds in consequence to infla�on and increased living costs etc. affec�ng adversely on demand of 
cement for domes�c construc�ons and residen�al houses. On the other hand the industrial construc�on     
gradually are slowing down due to various reasons including lesser disbursement of capital/funds, higher cost 
of capital machineries, increase of fuel and  electricity, frequent dollar price fluctua�ons having adverse effect 
on import costs, increase of raw materials’ prices. If these issues are con�nued then it will affect adversely to 
the growth of cement sector. 

However, we assure all our stakeholders that we are very much aware about  these issues and to cope with 
these adversi�es we have engaged our efforts to stand and overcome the odds. We are working relentlessly to 
increase our market share further and hope that we shall come out with success  with the wholehearted coop-
era�on of all our stakeholders and patrons. 

Dear Respected Members,
We con�nued our journey in a turbulent business environment for which we have engaged our efforts in 
adjus�ng ourselves with the demand of �me, condi�ons and made us ever vigilant in discharging our du�es 
and in providing services effec�vely, efficiently and result oriented as to a�ain a sustainable success, to hold it 
as well as ensure it to con�nue.

We assure you that we are uncompromised to the products’ quality issues for which this company is highly 
acclaimed in the market. We are conscious about a�ainment of sustainable success and marching forward. 

We are hopeful and determined that by the support and coopera�on of the respected members, stakeholders, 
patrons and all our customers we shall come out successful. 

May the Almighty Allah bless us all. Thanking you.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Ahmed Akbar Sobhan
Chairman
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wcÖq m¤§vwbZ m`m¨e„›`,
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg Iqv ivn&gvZzjøvn&|

Avcbv‡`i cÖvY wcÖq cÖwZôvb - †gNbv wm‡g›U wgjm wjt - Gi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjxi c¶ †_‡K 
Avwg Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K mv`i m¤¢vlY Rvbv‡Z †c‡i  m¤§vwbZ †eva KiwQ| 

Avcbv‡`i m`q we‡ePbv, MÖnY I cª‡qvRbxq Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 2018-2019 Bs Avw_©K erm‡ii wbixw¶Z Avw_©K 
weeiYx, wbix¶K I cwiPvjKgÛjxi GZ`msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b, wbix¶v KwgwU Ges bwg‡bkvb I †igybv‡ikb KwgwU mg~‡ni               
cÖwZ‡e`bmg~n Ges cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb cÖwZcvjb msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b I ZrmsµvšÍ mvwU©wd‡Kkb GZ`m‡½ Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z †c‡i  
Avgiv K…Zv_©‡eva KiwQ|

evsjv†`‡ki mvwe©K A_‰©bwZK  wPÎ I wm‡g›ULvZ 
evsjv‡`k GKwU ga¨g Av‡qi ‡`‡k DbœxZ nevi Rb¨ m‡Pó i‡q‡Q| †ek `ªæZZvi mv‡_ wewfbœ †ÿ‡Î I Lv‡Z G‡`‡k D‡jøL‡hvM¨ 
AMÖMwZ I cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i‡Q| D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e  weMZ cÖvq `yBhyM a‡i G‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i P‡j‡Q| hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z 
evsjv‡`k GLb Ab¨vb¨ Dbœqbkxj †`‡ki Rb¨ GKwU †ivj g‡Wj wnmv‡e we‡kl cwiwPwZ jvf K‡i‡Q| g~jZt G‡`‡ki `vwi‡`ª¨i nvi 
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ fv‡e n«vm, mvÿiZvi nvi I gvb e„w×, gv_vwcQz Mo Avq e„w×, RbM‡Yi Mo Avqy e„w×, †`‡ki gv_vwcQz Lv`¨-Drcv`‡bi 
cwigvY D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i cÖe„w× jvf BZ¨vw` Dbœq‡Yi gvb we‡ePbvi wewfbœ gvb`‡Û G‡`‡k cÖksmbxq AMÖMwZ AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg 
nIqvi G ¯^xK…wZ jvf K‡i‡Q| hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z evsjv‡`k GLb GKwU aspiring �ger economy wnmv‡e we‡ewPZ n‡”Q| A_©‰bwZK 
cÖe„w× AR©‡bi †ÿ‡Î µgAMÖMwZi aviv we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q| A_©‰bwZK MwZavivi µgAMÖmviZvi d‡j †`‡ki mvwe©K Drcv`b †e‡o‡Q| 
bZzb Kg©ms¯’v‡bi my‡hvM ‰Zix n‡q‡Q, †`‡k kw³ I R¡vjvbx, DbœZZi †hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’v I cÖ‡qvRbxq my‡hvM myweav m¤úbœ bMivq‡bi 
cÖwZ AvMÖn I wewb‡qv‡Mi cwi‡ek m„wó n‡q‡Q|  †h †Kvb †UKmB Dbœq‡bi MwZaviv‡K Ae¨nZ ivLvi Rb¨ GUv AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| 
GZ`m‡Ë¡I G‡`‡ki †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ DbœqY, Kg©ms¯’vb I wewb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ Av‡ivI AwaK my‡hvM m„wó I Zvi †ÿÎ cÖmviY, 
mvgvwRK fvimvg¨ AR©b, wkí ev cY¨‡mevi cÖmviY, Drcv`b e„w×, wkí-evwY‡R¨i cwi‡e‡k mvwe©K BwZevPK cwieZ©b BZ¨vw` 
bvbvwea wel‡q AwaKZi mvdj¨ AR©‡bi j‡ÿ¨ G‡`k m‡Pó i‡q‡Q| cwiewZ©Z ˆewk¦K e¨e¯’vq evsjv‡`k Zvi Ae¯’vb‡K Av‡iv 
kw³kvjx Kivi Rb¨ cÖ‡Póv Pvjv‡”Q| GgZve¯’vq G‡`‡k mwVK, `xN©‡gqv`x I ev¯ÍevbyM Dbœqb cwiKíbv cÖbqY I Zv h_vh_fv‡e 
ev¯Íevqb Kiv GKvšÍ cÖ‡qvRb|  AwR©Z AMÖMwZi aviv‡K Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ G†`‡k wkí-evÜe cwi‡ek I cwiw¯’wZ, ev¯ÍevbyM 
`xN©‡gqv`x wkí-evÜe  bxwZgvjv AbymiY I Zv Ae¨nZ ivLv, wbf©i‡hvM¨, mvkÖqx kw³ I R¡vjvbxi e¨e¯’v wbwðZ Kiv, `ªæZ 
AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb m¤úbœ Kiv, µgea©gvb bMivq‡bi MwZaviv‡K Drmvn cÖ`vb, cÖvK…wZK cwi‡ek myiÿv I cwi‡ek cwieZ©‡bi 
weiƒc cÖfve‡K Gov‡bv, cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©vM †gvKv‡ejv I `y‡h©vM cieZ©x cyYe©vmb `ªæZ m¤úv`b Kivi gZ bvbvwea cÖ‡qvRbxq wel‡q 
`xN©‡gqv`x I Dc‡hvMx cwiKíbv I Zv ev¯Íevqb Kivi bxwZ cÖbqY I Zv AbymiY Kivi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv Ab¯^xKvh©|

G‡`‡k mv¤úªwZK mg‡q wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖxi Pvwn`v I Gi  e¨env‡ii †ÿ‡Î µgAMÖMwZi aviv m„wó n‡q‡Q| AvevwmK, evm¯’vb I 
evwYwR¨K ¯’vcbv wbg©v‡Y e¨vcK wewb‡qv‡Mi d‡j G AMÖMwZi aviv m~wPZ n‡q‡Q| †`‡k wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖxi Rb¨ mv¤úªwZK mg‡q 
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Pvwn`v cwijwÿZ n‡”Q| AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb I `ªæZ bMivq‡bi MwZavivi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q Ab¨vb¨ Lv‡Zi cvkvcvwk 
G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖx Drcv`‡b wb‡qvwRZ wkíLv‡ZiI µg weKvk NU‡Q| GLv‡b D‡jøL Kiv cÖ‡qvRb †h weMZ wesk 
kZvãxi 90 `kK n‡Z G‡`‡k †emiKvwi Lv‡Z wm‡g›U wkí ¯’vcb ïiæ nq| †`kxq evRv‡i wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖxi e¨vcK Pvwn`v 
cwijw¶Z nIqvq G‡`‡k wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖxLv‡Z †emiKvix ch©v‡q e„n`vqZb wk‡í wewb‡qvM n‡Z _v‡K| wm‡g›U I wbg©vY 
mvgMÖxi Pvwn`v c~iYK‡í Av‡M we‡`k †_‡K Zv Avg`vwb Ki‡Z n‡Zv| evsjv‡`‡ki wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖxi evRvi mgM&ª we‡k¦i  g‡a¨ 
40Zg e‡j AvR ¯^xK…Z| Pvwn`vi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q G‡`†k wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖx Drcv`b cÖwµqvi avivevwnK Dbœq‡bi djkÖæwZ‡Z 
G‡`k BwZg‡a¨ wm‡g‡›Ui Drcv`b Lv‡Z ¯^wbf©iZv AR©b Ki‡Z †c‡i‡Q| cvkvcvwk we‡`‡kI G‡`kxq wm‡g›U mvgMÖx ißvbx ïiæi 
gva¨‡g Gi ‰e‡`wkK evRvi m„wói aviv ïiæ n‡q‡Q |

‰ewk^K A_©‰bwZK e¨e¯’v †ek Aw¯’wZkxj Avi cwiewZ©Z wek¦ cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`k‡K †`kxq cb¨ ißvbxmn hveZxq e¨emv I 
evwY‡R¨i †ÿ‡Î Zxeª cÖwZ‡hvwMZv, †eªw·‡Ui †bwZevPK  cªfve, ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi AšÍ:cÖevnmn Aw¯’wZkxjZv bvbvwea cÖwZK~jZv G ‡`k‡K 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b
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mv¤úªwZK mg‡q †gvKv‡ejv Ki‡Z n‡”Q| evsjv‡`‡ki Ó wfkb 2021Ó-†K mvg‡b †i‡L Dbœq‡bi †h avivi cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q Zvi mv‡_ 
ißvbx †ÿ‡Î    cÖe„w×i wbweo m¤ú„³Zv i‡q‡Q| G‡`‡ki e¨w³ ch©v‡q Avevmb Lv‡Zi Pvwn`vi Ab¨Zg ‡ÿÎ n‡jv we‡`‡k Kg©iZ 
evsjv‡`kx‡`i †cÖwiZ wecyj cwigvb ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi AšÍtcÖevn| Gi djkÖæwZ‡Z MÖvg I kni AÂ‡j e¨w³ ch©v‡q Avevmb I †fŠZ 
AeKvVv‡gvMZ e¨vcK Dbœq‡bi aviv m„wó n‡qwQj| ga¨cÖv‡P¨i †`k¸wj‡Z weMZ K‡qK ermi hveZ †`kxq Rbkw³ ißvbx µgvMZ 
fv‡e n«vm cvIqvq I bZzb  bZzb Kg©ms¯’vb Avkvbyiƒcfv‡e e„w× bv cvIqvq ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv AR©b I G†`‡k Zv †cÖi‡Yi †ÿ‡Î 
AvksKvRbK wb¤œgyLx cÖebZv weivRgvb i‡q‡Q| †emiKvix Avevmb Lv‡Z we‡klZt wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖxi Pvwn`vi †ÿ‡Î G mKj 
welq¸wji †bwZevPK cÖfve c‡o‡Q|

wm‡g›U wkí GKwU e„nrcu~wR-wbf©i e„n`vqZb fvix wkí, hv †fv³v‡`i Pvwn`v I c‡Y¨i mieivn cwiw¯’wZi Dci mvwe©Kfv‡e wbf©ikxj| 
†`‡ki miKvix I †emiKvix ch©v‡q †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb, moK I Rbc_ wbg©vY, Avevmb wbg©vY I cybtwbg©v‡Yi MwZi mv‡_ 
wm‡g›U I wbg©vb mvgMÖxi Pvwn`vI wbweo fv‡e m¤ú„³| mv¤úªwZK GK mgxÿvq †`Lv hvq †h, wm‡g‡›Ui g‡Zv fvix wkíRvZ c‡b¨i 
†ÿ‡Î PµvKvi Pvwn`v we`¨gvb| wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`v †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ DbœqY I ev¯Íevq‡bi mv‡_  mivmwi m¤ú„³| wkí Ges AvevwmK 
M„n wbg©vY Lv‡Z I †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvi Dbœqb I ev¯Íevq‡b wm‡g›U cÖavbZg Abyl½| wbg©vYLvZ GKKfv‡e M‡o G‡`‡ki wRwWwc‡Z 
8-9% Ae`vb ‡i‡L P‡j‡Q| G‡`‡ki wRwWwc‡Z   AvevwmK Lv‡Zi 6.5 -7% Ae`vb i‡q‡Q| weMZ GKhy‡M M‡o G ̀ ywU LvZ ‡`‡ki 
wRwWwc‡Z h_vµ‡g 12.5% I 8.5% Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q| mv¤úªwZK mg‡qi GK c~e©vfv‡m ejv n‡q‡Q †h, G‡`‡ki wRwWwci cÖe„w× 
2030 mvj bvMv` 7.1% G DbœxZ n‡e | Avi G †`‡ki A_©bxwZi AvqZb eZ©gv‡bi Zzjbvq cÖvq 2.5 ̧ b e„w× cv‡e| G‡`‡ki  wm‡g›U 
wkíLv‡Zi GKwU we‡kl ˆewkó¨ n‡jv, hLb †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb, moK I Rbc_ wbg©vY, Avevmb wbg©vY I cybtwbg©vY Kvh©µg 
MwZgq _v‡K †m mgq wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`vI m¤úªmvibkxj _v‡K| wecixZµ‡g †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ DbœqY, moK I Rbc_ wbg©vY, 
Avevmb wbg©vY I cybtwbg©vY Kvh©µ‡g ¯’weiZv _vK‡j wm‡g›Umn wbg©vY wk‡í cÖ‡qvRbxq mvgMÖxi Pvwn`vI D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i n«vm cvq| 
Avgv‡`i †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK mg„w×i ̄ ^v‡_© †`‡ki bMi I MÖvg Dfq ch©v‡q †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb, moK I Rbc_ wbg©vY, Avevmb 
wbg©vb I     c~Y:wbg©vb, GKK I e„n`vqZb AvevwmK I evwbwR¨K cÖKí cÖf…wZ Lv‡Zi mgwš^Z Dbœqb I ev¯Íevq‡bi aviv Ae¨nZ ivLv 
AZ¨šÍ Riæix |

evRvi cÖwZ‡hvMxZv
wkí-evwYR¨ †ÿ‡Îi cªwZwU LvZ‡KB cªwZ‡hvMxZvi gy‡LvgywL n‡Z nq| evRv‡i Ae¯’vbKvix cªwZ‡hvMxivI h‡_ó mwµq I Zrci| 
evRv‡ii cªwZ‡hvMx‡`i m¤ú‡K© mg¨K avibv, cªwZ‡hvMxZvi welq‡K wbqwgZ ch©‡eÿb I h_vmg‡q Zv †gvKv‡ejv Kiv †M‡j GKwU 
Zxeª cªwZ‡hvMxZvg~jK evRv‡iI Ae¯’vb a‡i ivLv m¤¢e | evsjv‡`‡ki wm‡g›U wk‡íi evRvi GKwU Zxeª cÖwZ‡hvMxZvc~Y© evRvi|

†emiKvwi Lv‡Z 1994 mv‡ji c~‡e© G‡`‡k †Kvb wm‡g›U Drcv`bKvix wkí-KviLvbv wQj bv| †emiKvwi Lv‡Z wm‡g›U wkí ¯’vc‡b 
miKvix wewfbœ ai‡bi ¸”Q cÖ‡Yv`bvi d‡j GLv‡Z D‡jøL‡hvM¨ msL¨K †emiKvix D‡`¨v³vMY wkí¯’vcb Kivi Rb¨ DrmvwnZ nb| 
v†emiKvwi Lv‡Z wm‡g›U wkí  ¯’vc‡bi m~Pbvj‡Mœ †gNbv wm‡g›U wgjm wjt Gi Drcv`b KviLvbv ¯’vwcZ nq Ges Gi evwYwR¨K Drcv`b 
ïiæ K‡i| wm‡g›U wkí ¯’vc‡b †h MwZaviv m~wPZ n‡qwQj Zvi avivevwnKZvq cieZ©x mg‡q G‡`‡k †emiKvwi Lv‡Z wecyj msL¨K 
wm‡g›U wkí-KviLvbv ¯’vcb Kivi D‡`¨vM `„ó nq| eZ©gvb mg‡qI G aviv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z G†`‡ki †emiKvwi Lv‡Z 
wm‡g›U wkí-KviLvbvi mvwe©K Drcv`b mÿgZv ¯’vbxq evRv‡i wm‡g›U I wbg©vY mvgMÖxi evwl©K †gvU Pvwn`vi Zzjbvq A‡bK ¸Y †ekx  
e‡j Rvbv hvq| wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`v †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ wewbg©v‡Yi mv‡_ wbweofv‡e m¤ú„³| G †`‡ki ‡fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡bi 
aviv hLb Ae¨vnZ _v‡K †mmgq †`kxq evRv‡i wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`vI D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× cvq| Aciw`‡K wm‡g‡›Ui mvwe©K Pvwn`v 
erm‡ii wewfbœ †gŠmy‡g AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb Lv‡Zi Kv‡Ri MwZ avivi n«vm ev e„w×i mv‡_ `„k¨gvbfv‡e DVv bvgv K‡i|

wm‡g›U Drcv`‡b e¨envh© KuvPvgvj n‡jv wRc&mvg, wK¬sKvi, d¬vB G¨vk, AvqiY ¯ø¨vM BZ¨vw`| G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U Drcv`b wk‡íi 
KuvPvgv‡ji e¨vcK NvUwZ i‡q‡Q, Kvib G‡`‡k GmKj KuvPvgv‡ji cÖvK…wZK Drm bvB| G Kvi‡Y G †`‡ki wm‡g›U Drcv`bKvixMY‡K 
cÖ‡qvRbxq wkí-KuvPvgv‡ji cÖvq m¤ú~Y© Ask we‡`k n‡Z Avg`vbx Ki‡Z nq| D‡jøL‡hvM¨ msL¨K wm‡g›U Drcv`bKvixMY AvaywbK 
cÖhyw³‡Z ¸Y-gvbm¤úbœ wm‡g›U mvgMÖx Drcv`b Ki‡Q| †`kxq evRv‡i ¸Y-gvbm¤úbœ wm‡g‡›Ui fv‡jv Pvwn`v i‡q‡Q| cvkvcvwk 
ˆe‡`wkK evRv‡iI G ‡`‡ki AvaywbK cÖhyw³‡Z Drcvw`Z ¸Y I gvbm¤úbœ wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`v i‡q‡Q| 

G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U Drcv`bKvix wkí cÖwZôvb¸wji eZ©gvb msL¨v 126wU hvi g‡a¨ 47wU wm‡g›U KviLvbv Zv‡`i Drcv`b Kvh©µg 
Pvjv‡”Q| Gi cvkvcvwk wm‡g›U †m±‡i †ek K‡qKwU eûRvwZK e„n`vqZb wm‡g›U Drcv`vbKvix wkí cÖwZôvbI i‡q‡Q| G Kvi‡Y 
†`‡ki wm‡g›U Drcv`‡b wb‡qvwRZ wkí-cÖwZôvb¸wji †gvU evwl©K Drcv`b m¶gZv G‡`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui eZ©gvb evwl©K wm‡g‡›Ui 
Pvwn`vi Zzjbvq †ekx e‡j Rvbv hvq| mv¤cÖwZK GK Rwi‡c Rvbv hvq †h, G †`kxq mKj wm‡g›U Drcv`‡b mÿg wkí cÖwZôvb¸wji 
mw¤§wjZ wm‡g›U Drcv`b m¶gZv  cÖvq 45 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b



55Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.

Aciw`‡K G †`‡k wmg‡›Ui evwl©K †gvU Pvwn`v n‡jv cÖvq 21 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub| D‡jøL¨ †h, GLv‡b D‡jøL¨ †h, weMZ Avw_©K erm‡i 
G †`‡ki wm‡g›U LvZ 18% cªe„w× AR©b K‡i‡Q| GK cÖwZ‡e`‡b Rvbv hvq †h, hw` Avi  †Kvb wm‡g›U KviLvbv G‡`‡k ¯’vcb bvI 
nq Zey eZ©gv‡b ¯’vwcZ KviLvbv¸wj †`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui mvwe©K Pvwn`v AvMvgx †ek K‡qK ermi hveZ c~iY Ki‡Z mÿg n‡e|

G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U evRv‡ii cÖavbZg ˆewkó¨ n‡jv Gi Pvwn`v †gŠmyg wbf©iZv I e¨w³ch©v‡q RbcÖwZ wm‡g›U e¨env‡ii cwigv‡bi ̄ ^íZv| 
hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z ¯^í‡gqv‡` G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U †m±‡ii wgj-KviLvbv¸wji evwl©K †gvU Drcv`b m¶gZv c~Y©fv‡e mØ¨envi Kiv m¤¢eci 
n‡”Q bv| Aek¨ †`‡ki e„n`vqZb K‡qKwU D”Pvwfjvlx wewbg©vY cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi D‡`¨vM miKvix ch©v‡q †bqvi d‡j G †`‡ki wm‡g›U 
Drcv`bKvix wkí-KviLvbvi Drcv`b mÿgZvi GKwU eo Ask †mLv‡b e¨eüZ nevi my‡hvM ˆZix n‡q‡Q| GQvov †`kxq wm‡g›U 
wk‡íi Drcvw`Z cY¨ †`‡k-we‡`‡k mybvg AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg nIqvi d‡j G †`kxq wm‡g›U KviLvbv¸wj mw¤§wjZfv‡e †`kxq Pvwn`vi 
62% c~iY K‡i P‡j‡Q|

wecYb e¨e¯’vcbv (Marke�ng Environment)

cÖ‡bv`bvg~jK Kvh©µg evRvi m„wó‡Z BwZevPK f~wgKv †i‡L _v‡K| GKwU mylg wecbb e¨e¯’vcbv Kvh©µg †h †Kvb wkí-evwYwR¨K 
cÖwZôv‡bi †fv³v I †µZvmn mswkøó mKj cÿ¸wji g‡a¨ †hvMm~‡Îi aviv eRvq †i‡L Zv‡`i Pvwn`v, AwfiæwP I †fv³v‡`i wbKU 
h_vmg‡q Zv mieivn Kivi gva¨‡g m¤úbœ  nq| evRvi Dbœqb GKwU eûgyLx Kvh©µg,  hv‡Z bvbvgyLx Kg©avivi mgš^q N‡U _v‡K| 
cY¨ weµq e„w×, †fv³v‡`i cY¨ m¤ú©‡K mg¨K aviYv cÖ`vb, cY¨ msMÖn I µ‡qi †ÿ‡Î †fv³v‡`i Ah_v mgq‡ÿcY n«vmmn bvbvwea  
†ÿ‡Î Gi cÖZ¨ÿ cÖfve i‡q‡Q| Gai‡Yi Kg©m~Pxi gva¨‡g Drcv`KMY wbwe©‡Nœ Zv‡`i cY¨ Drcv`b Kivi cvkvcvwk Zv ¯^í Drcv`bx 
e¨‡q AwaK cwigv‡b Drcv`b I mieivn Ki‡Z mÿg nq| Kvh©Ki wecYb e¨e¯’vi Av‡iKwU myweav n‡jv †fv³v‡`i wbKU cY¨ 
†cŠuQv‡bvi †ÿ‡Î  evRv‡ii wewfbœ ¯Í‡i Aew¯’Z ga¨eZx© e¨emvqx‡`i mv‡_ cÖ‡qvRbxq †hvMv‡hvM myôzfv‡e ¯’vcb I iÿv Kiv I Zv 
D‡Ëv‡ivËi e„w× NUv‡bv| c‡Y¨i gvb I Ab¨vb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq welq¸wj h_vmg‡q †fv³v‡`i‡K AeMZ Kivi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i wbKU Zv 
`ªæZ †cŠQv‡bvI m¤¢eci nq| d‡j c‡Y¨i ¸bMZgvb, DrKl© I cÖK…wZ m¤ú©‡K †fv³v‡`i‡K mg¨K AeMZ nevi cvwkcvwk `ªæZ 
mieivn I Kiv hvq| 

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cY¨ wecYb Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi †ÿ‡Î wewfbœ ai‡bi cÖ‡bv`Yvg~jK wel‡qi cvkvcvwk bZzb bZzb m„wókxj welq‡K hy³ 
K‡i P‡j‡Q| cY¨ wecYb I Zv m¤úªmvi‡Yi Rb¨ †fv³v I wewfbœ ¯Í‡ii we‡µZv ch©v‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cÖPviKvh© Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| 
weÁvcb, e¨w³MZ ch©v‡q wecYb, cÖwkÿY, AwfÁZv wewbgq, wbg©vY wk‡íi kÖwgK I †ckvRxe‡`i mv‡_ gZwewbgq, MY-†hvMv‡hvM, 
†fv³v‡`i wbKU mivmwi wecYb cÖ‡bv`bv BZ¨vw` welq¸wji gva¨‡g AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi wecYb Kvh©µg Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q|

Drcv`b I wk‡íi KuvPvgvj mieivn
wm‡g‡›Ui ¸YMZgvb wbwðZ Kivi †ÿ‡Î wK¬sKv‡ii we‡kl f‚wgKv i‡q‡Q| wm‡g›U Drcv`‡bi ‡ÿ‡Î e¨eüZ KuvPvgvjmg~n fvix cb¨ 
wn‡m‡e cwiwPZ| hv h‡_ó ms‡e`bkxjI e‡U| kw³kvjx I fv‡jvgv‡bi wm‡g›U ˆZixi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRb fv‡jv gv‡bi wK¬sKvi mvgMÖx| 
evsjv‡`k wm‡g›U Drcv`‡b ¯^qsm¤ú~b© n‡jI NvUwZi Kvi‡b cÖvq KvuPvgvj we‡`k n‡Z Avg`vbx Ki‡Z nq| evsjv‡`‡ki Lye 
¯^ímsL¨K wm‡g›U Drcv`bKvix wkícÖwZôv‡biB wbR¯^ m~‡Î cÖK…wZK Drm n‡Z wK¬sKvi AvniY I msMÖn Kivi g‡Zv mÿgZv i‡q‡Q| 
wm‡g›U Drcv`‡bi †ÿ‡Î Avgv‡`i ¯^qsm¤ú©~YZv m‡Z¡I wk‡í  wK¬sKv‡ii cÖvc¨Zvi wecyj NvUwZ i‡q‡Q| G‡`kxq 80% wm‡g›U 
Drcv`bKvix wkí cÖwZôvb¸wj‡K Zv‡`i wm‡g›U Drcv`‡bi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq KvPuvgv‡ji Pvwn`v we‡`k n‡Z Avg`vbxi gva¨‡g c~ib 
Ki‡Z nq| gvÎ `ywU cÖwZôv‡bi wbR¯^ KvuPvgv‡ji cÖK…wZK Drm i‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`‡ki cÖvq me ai‡Yi LwbR m¤ú‡`iB AcÖZ‚jZv 
i‡q‡Q| cÖwZeQi Avgv‡`i †`‡k 15 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub n‡Z 20 wgwjqb †gwUªK Ub wK¬sKvi Ges jvBg‡óvb we‡`k n‡Z Avg`vbx 
Kiv nq| wm‡g‡›Ui Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq wK¬sKvimn Ab¨vb¨ KvPuvgvj Z_v DcKiYmg~n  wf‡qZbvg, B‡›`v‡bwkqv, gvj‡qwkqv, Pxb, 
nsKs, fviZ, _vBj¨vÛ, Rvcvb, †Kvwiqv, wdwjcvBb cÖf…wZ wewfbœ †`k n‡Z Avg`vbx Ki‡Z nq| wm‡g›U Drcv`‡b e¨envh© KuvPvgvj 
Z_v wK¬sKvimn  I Ab¨vb¨ `ªe¨mg~‡ni me‡P‡q eo ˆewk¦K Avg`vbxKviK †`k wnmv‡e evsjv‡`k BwZg‡a¨ cwiwPwZ jvf K‡i‡Q| hvi 
djkÖæwZ‡Z AvšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i wm‡g›U wk‡í e¨envh© KuvPvgv‡ji g~‡j¨i †h †Kvb cwieZ©‡bi cÖfve cÖvq m‡½ m‡½ G‡`kxq wm‡g›U 
evRv‡ii Dci cÖZ¨ÿfv‡e c‡o _v‡K| AvšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i wm‡g›U wk‡í e¨envh© KuvPvgv‡ji g~‡j¨i avivevwnKZv bv _vKvq wm‡g›U 
Drcv`b Li‡Pi Dci Gi mivmwi †bwZevPK cÖfve co‡Q| wm‡g‡›Ui Drcv`b Kvh© PjvKv‡j wbiwew”Qbœ I ch©vß cwigv‡Y we`y¨r 
mieivn Kivi welqwUI wbwðZ nIqv cÖ‡qvRb| G‡`‡k wm‡g‡›Ui Drcv`‡b e¨eüZ we`y¨r mieiv‡ni †ekxifvMB c~iY nq RvZxq 
cvIqvi wMÖW †_‡K cvIqv we`y¨r Øviv| wKš‘ Drcv`b PjvKvjxb mg‡q we`y¨r mieiv‡n NvUwZ I wbiwew”Qbœfv‡e we`y¨r mieivn bv 
nIqvq wm‡g›U Drcv`b e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i e„w× †c‡q _v‡K| we`y¨r I R¡vjvbxi e¨q e„w×i cvkvcvwk kªg gRyix e„w×, we`y¨r mieiv‡n 
wecyj NvUwZ, KuvPvgvj I wm‡g‡›Ui cwienb e¨q e„w× BZ¨vw` wewea KviYI Av‡jvP¨ erm‡i wm‡g‡›Ui Drcv`b LiP e„w×i  †ÿ‡Î 
Ab¨Zg cÖfveK wQj| Gi mv‡_ KvPuvgvj Avg`vbx Ges cÖvwšÍK †fv³v ch©šÍ wm‡g›U †cŠuQv‡bvi cwienb e¨qI D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q| GKvi‡b moK I †bŠ-c‡_ wm‡g›U cwienb e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i e„w× †c‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, G‡`‡k Drcvw`Z wm‡g‡›Ui 
†ekxi fvMB XvKv, PUªMÖvg Ges gsjv GjvKvq Drcvw`Z n‡”Q|
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AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cY¨ wecY‡bi Rb¨ wbR¯^ mieivn I weZiY e¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q| G Qvov KvuPvgvj I Drcv`‡b e¨envh© Ab¨vb¨ fvix cY¨ 
Z_v KvPuvgvj KviLvbv ch©v‡q †cŠuQv‡bvi Rb¨ D”P ÿgZv m¤úbœ AvaywbK ¯^qswµq hš¿cvwZ e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q| Z`ycwi mgMÖ‡`‡k 
`ªæZZvi mv‡_ I h_vmg‡q cY¨ †fv³v‡`i †`vi‡Mvovq †cŠQv‡bvi Rb¨ cY¨ cwienb Dc‡hvMx cÖ‡qvRbxq RvnvR I wbR¯^ Uªv‡Ki eniI 
AÎ cÖwZôv‡bi i‡q‡Q| GQvov wm‡g›U evRviRvZ Kivi Rb¨ AÎ cÖwZôvb KvM‡Ri e¨vM e¨envi K‡i _v‡K| hv cwi‡ek evÜe e‡U, 
GLv‡b D‡jøL¨ †h, AÎ ‡Kv¤úbx‡Z e¨eüZ KvM‡Ri e¨vM emyÜiv MÖæ‡ciB Aci GKwU cÖwZôvb n‡Z mvkÖqx I cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK g~‡j¨ 
µq Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

wm‡g›U Lv‡Z †fv³v‡`i Ae¯’vb
GKwU µvwšÍq †`k nevi myev‡` evsjv`‡ki A_©bxwZ g~jZt K…wl wbf©i| AeKvVv‡gvMZ wewb©gvY LvZ G‡`‡k wkí wnmv‡e ZvB M‡o 
D‡Vwb| hvi Ab¨Zg KviY wQj MÖvg GjvKvq G †`‡ki wecyj Rb‡Mvôxi emevm| †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ wewbg©vb wk‡íi Dbœq‡Yi mv‡_ 
wm‡g›U wbweo fv‡e m¤úK©hy³ weavq GwU mxwgZ Pvwn`v m¤úbœ wkí-cY¨| wm‡g‡›Ui g~‡j¨i cvkvcvwk Gi Pvwn`vi †ÿ‡Î †fv³v‡`i 
Av¯’vI we‡klfv‡e cÖfve iv‡L| G †ÿ‡Î †fv³v‡`i †Kv‡bv we‡kl we‡kl eª¨v‡Ûi cÖwZ AMÖvwaKviI Kvh©Ki f‚wgKv iv‡L| †`‡ki 
e¨w³ch©v‡q M„n wbg©vY, †hŠ_ Avevmb wbg©vY, bvMwiK AeKvVv‡gvMZ myweavw`i Dbœqb, moK I Rbc_mn †hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’vi mvwe©K 
Dbœqb I AMÖMwZ, eo eo †mZz I KvjfvU© wbg©vY, d¬vBIfvimn wewea AeKvV‡gvMZ Dbœqb, AvevwmK I evwYwR¨K ch©v‡q e„n`vqZb         
¯’vcbvmg~n wbg©v‡Yi †ÿ‡Î avivevwnKZv G †`‡ki wm‡g›U wkí weKv‡ki †ÿ‡Î we‡kl f‚wgKv  †i‡L Pj‡Q|  hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z G‡`‡k 
wm‡g‡›Ui g‡Zv we‡klvwqZ c‡Y¨i †ÿ‡Î ïaygvÎ cÖwZ‡hvMxZvg~jK g~‡j¨i welqwUB  we‡eP¨ bv| eª¨vwÛs Gi f‚wgKv I cÖ‡qvRbxqZvI 
G‡ÿ‡Î i‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, wm‡g‡›Ui Drcv`‡bi †ÿ‡Î †`kxq eo eo wkí-cÖwZôvb¸wj cÖvq mgRvZxq cÖhyw³B e¨envi Ki‡Q| 
Avgv‡`i †`‡ki †fv³v‡`i‡K Zv‡`i Ae¯’vbMZ myweav, µ‡qi AvPvi-cÖK…wZ, µ‡qi aiY, µ‡qi †gŠmyg, ‡gŠmyg wfwËK Pvwn`vi 
n«vm-e„w×, mvgvwRK-Avw_©K Ae¯’v BZ¨vw` wewea welq‡K we‡ePbv K‡i K‡qKwU fv‡M fvM Kiv hvq| wkí c‡Y¨i evRv‡i mgRvZxq 
A‡bK c‡Y¨i g‡a¨ †µZv‡`i e¨envi I AMÖvwaKvi, g~‡j¨i cÖwZi ms‡e`bkxjZv, c‡Y¨i ¸YMZgv‡bi wel‡q m‡PZbZv, cY¨ g~‡j¨ 
n«vm-e„w×i †ÿ‡Î ms‡e`bkxjZv BZ¨vw` bvbvwea welq mgyn we‡ePbv K‡i †m ‡gZv‡eK cY¨ Drcv`Y I evRviRvZKi‡Yi †KŠkj 
wba©viY Kivi cÖ‡qvRb nq| 
G‡`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui †fv³v‡`i‡K cÖavbZ wZbwU †kªYx‡Z fvM Kiv n‡q _v‡K - 
 (1) miKvix I MYg~Lx cÖwZôvb;  
 (2) evwbwR¨K Avevmb wbgv©YKvix cÖwZôvb; 
 (3) e¨w³ ch©v‡qi Avevmb wbgv©Zv| 
BwZc~‡e© G‡`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui evRv‡ii me‡P‡q eo †fv³v wQj e¨w³ ch©v‡qi Avemb wbgvZ©vMY| wKš‘ mv¤úªwZK mg‡q miKvix ch©v‡q 
M„nxZ evwl©K Dbœqb cwiKíbvi AvIZvq wewfbœ Rb¸iæZ¡ m¤úbœ e„n`vqZb Dbœqb cÖKímg~n, †hgb - cÙv weªR, `ªæZ hvZvqvZ myweav 
m¤úbœ moK e¨e¯’v (MRT), ivRavbx I wefvMxq kn‡i eo eo d¬vBIfvi wbg©vY, eû‡jb wewkó iv¯Ív-NvU, e„nr AeKvV‡gv wbg©vY 
cÖf…wZ ev¯Íevqb KvR ïiæ nIqvq G‡`‡k wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`v µgvš^‡q e„w× cv‡”Q| G‡`‡ki miKvix AeKvVv‡gvMZ wbg©vY LvZ  cÖvq 
45% wm‡g›U e¨envi K‡i _v‡K| D‡jøL¨ †h, †`‡k Drcvw`Z 45% wm‡g‡›Ui e¨envi n‡”Q XvKv wefv‡M, 23% PÆMÖvg wefv‡M, 
ev`evKx Ask ‡`‡ki Ab¨vb¨ GjvKvq e¨eüZ n‡”Q| †`‡ki e¨w³ ch©v‡qi AvevwmK evm¯’vb wbg©vYKvixM‡Yi nvi cÖvq 30%, Avevmb 
I evwYwR¨K wbg©vYKvix cÖwZôv‡bi nvi 25%| Avgv‡`i †`‡ki †fv³v cÖwZ wm‡g›U e¨env‡ii cwigvY we‡k¦ RbcÖwZ wm‡g›U e¨env‡ii 
Zzjbvq A‡bK Kg| GgbwK Avgv‡`i cvk©¦eZx© †`k¸wj‡ZI RbcÖwZ wm‡g›U e¨env‡ii cwigvY Avgv‡`i †`k n‡Z A‡bK †ekx| 
Avgv‡`i †`‡ki RbcÖwZ wm‡g›U e¨env‡ii cwigvY 187 †KwR, weMZ ermi¸wj‡Z hv wQj 124 †KwR| D‡jøL¨ †h, RbcÖwZ wm‡g›U 
e¨env‡ii cwigvY cvk¦©eZ©x †`k gvqvbgv‡i 270 †KwR, fvi‡Z 312 †KwR,  _vBj¨v‡Û 500 †KwR, kÖxjsKvq 435 †KwR| GQvov  
RbcÖwZ wm‡g›U e¨env‡ii cwigvY `wÿY †Kvwiqvq 1250 †KwR, Px‡b  1,700 †KwR,  gvj‡qwkqvq 800 †KwR,  Biv‡b 780 †KwR 
Ges †mŠw` Avi‡e 1,820 †KwR|
G‡`‡k bMivq‡bi nvi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ fv‡e µgvš^‡q e„w× cv‡”Q| e¨w³MZ Avw_©K mvg_©¨ I mÿgZv e„w× cvIqvq e¨w³ ch©v‡q, MÖv‡g I 
kn‡ii me©ch©v‡qB, †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡bi nvi w`b w`b evo‡Q| †`‡ki e¨w³ ch©v‡q Avevmb wbg©vY, bvMwiK AeKvVv‡gvMZ 
myweavw` Dbœqb, moK I Rbc_mn †hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’vi mvwe©K DbœqY, e„n`vqZb †mZz, KvjfvU©, d¬vBIfvimn wewfbœ D”Pvwfjvlx 
cÖKímn Ab¨vb¨ †hvMv‡hvM AeKvVv‡gvi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Dbœqb, AvevwmK I evwYwR¨K ch©v‡q e„n`vqZb ¯’vcbvmg~n wbg©vY Kvh©µgmg~n 
†`‡ki wm‡g›U wkí weKv‡ki †¶‡Î D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv cvjb K‡i Pj‡Q| 
G †`‡ki RbmsL¨v e„w× I Rbmvavi‡Yi A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’vi µgDbœq‡bi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q Avevmb e¨e¯’v I bMivq‡Yi †¶‡Î GK be 
avivi m„wó n‡q‡Q| GK Rix‡c †`Lv †M‡Q †h, Dbœq‡bi G mvwe©K aviv Ae¨vnZ _vK‡j G †`‡k Drcvw`Z wm‡g‡›Ui evwl©K Pvwn`v
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2021 mvj bvMv` 28 wgwjqb  †gwUªK Ub n‡e| †`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`v  e„w×i  aviv   2035Bs ermi ch©šÍ Ae¨vnZ _vK‡Z cv‡i 
e‡j Abygvb Kiv n‡”Q| Dbœq‡bi G aviv Ae¨vnZ _vK‡j †`‡ki mvwe©K bvMwiK AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb, moK I †hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’vi 
Dbœqb, e„n`vqZb ¯’vcbvmg~n wbg©vY Kvh©µ‡g †`‡ki wm‡g›U wkí we‡kl fv‡e Ae`vb ivL‡Z mÿg n‡e|

cwienb
wm‡g›U GKwU  fvix wkíRvZ cY¨| G we‡kl Kvi‡b wm‡g‡›Ui gZ fvix wkí-c‡Y¨i †ÿ‡Î cwienb e¨q we‡klfv‡e we‡ewPZ nq| 
wm‡g›U Ggb GKwU wkí-cY¨ hv KviLvbv n‡Z cwi‡ekK n‡q cÖvwšÍK †fv³vi wbKU †cŠQv‡bv ch©šÍ me©vs‡k cwienb e¨e¯’vi Dci 
we‡klfv‡e wbf©i Ki‡Z nq| wm‡g›U wkí-cY¨ cwien‡bi †¶‡Î wewfbœ cÖKv‡ii hvbevnb e¨envi Kiv n‡q _v‡K| hvbevn‡bi gvb I 
cÖK…wZ BZ¨vw` wewea wel‡qi Dci wkí-c‡Y¨i g~j¨, c‡Y¨i ¸Y I gvb eRvq _vKv, mgqgZ †fv³vi wbKU Pvwn`v Abyhvqx cY¨ 
†cŠQv‡bvi gZ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© welqmg~nI wbf©ikxj| cY¨ cwien‡bi †¶‡Î `¶Zv I `ªæZZvi DciI †fv³v‡`i Av¯’v A‡bKvs‡k wbf©i 
K‡i _v‡K| Z‡e wm‡g‡›Ui KvuPvgvj cÖvq m¤ú~b©B †bŠ-c‡_ cwievwnZ nq|   

G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U wkíRvZ c‡Y¨i kZKiv cÖvq 85 fvM †fv³v‡`i wbKU moK c‡_ Ges ev`evKx Ask †bŠ-c‡_ cwienb Kiv n‡q 
_v‡K| wm‡g›U wkí-cY¨ Drcv`‡b e¨eüZ AwaKvsk KuvPvgvj mgy`ª c‡_ RvnvR‡hv‡M we‡`k n‡Z Avg`vbx Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Av‡jvP¨ 
erm‡i Rvnv‡R cY¨ cwienb fvov e„w×, R¡vjvbxi g~j¨ e„w×, gy`ªvùxwZ I Ab¨vb¨ bvbvwea Kvi‡Y KuvPvgvjmn Drcvw`Z wm‡g›U 
cwien‡bi e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i e„w× †c‡q‡Q| d‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡K KvuPvgvj Avg`vbx, cwienb e¨q I wm‡g›U evRviRvZKiY 
cÖwµqv Pvjbv Kivi Rb¨ AwZwi³ e¨q wbe©vn Ki‡Z n‡q‡Q|

†gŠmyg wbf©iZv
evsjv‡`k GKwU b`x we‡aŠZ I cwi‡ewóZ cwjMwVZ wb¤œvÂjxq mgf‚wgi †`k| G‡`‡ki we‡kl KZ¸wj wk‡íi †ÿ‡Î †gŠmygwfwËK 
Pvwn`v I †gŠmyg‡f‡` Pvwn`vi we‡kl ZviZg¨ cwijwÿZ n‡q _v‡K| G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U I wbg©vb mvgMÖxi Pvwn`v mviv ermie¨vcx 
GKBiƒc _v‡K bv| †`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui †fv³v‡`i Pvwn`vi we‡kl ‰ewkó¨ n‡jv †gŠmyg wfwËK cwieZ©bkxjZv| wm‡g›U mvgMÖxi †ÿ‡Î 
†fv³v‡`i Pvwn`v wfbœ wfbœ †gŠmy‡g wfbœ wfbœ _v‡K| KviY †gŠmyg wfwËK Zv cwieZx©Z I nq| mviv ermie¨vcx wm‡g‡›Ui e¨env‡ii 
Z_¨-DcvË we‡kølYc~e©K †`Lv hvq †h, †gŠmygx AvenvIqvi cÖfv‡e †`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`v I e¨envi ‡ek cÖKUfv‡e cÖfvweZ n‡q 
_v‡K| hvi d‡j wm‡g›U wecY‡bi †¶‡Î †gŠmyg ‡f‡` wfbœ wfbœ †KŠkj Aej¤^b Ki‡Z nq| GQvov wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`v G‡`‡ki †fŠZ 
AeKvVv‡gvMZ wewbg©v‡Yi mv‡_ wbweo fv‡e m¤ú„³| mvwe©K †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡bi aviv hLb †eMevb I Ae¨nZ _v‡K, †m 
mgq †`‡k wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`vI DË‡ivËi e„w× cvq| wecixZµ‡g AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡Yi aviv †Kvb fv‡e e¨nZ n‡j wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`vI 
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ fv‡e n«vm cvq| AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb Lv‡Zi Kv‡Ri MwZaviv cÖwZ ermi wewfbœ †gŠmy‡g n«vm-e„w× cvq weavq wm‡g‡›Ui 
mvwe©K Pvwn`v I Zvi cÖfv‡e n«vm-e„w× cvq| G‡`‡k wm‡g›U Lv‡Z †gŠmyg wfwËK ZviZg¨/cwieZ©bkxjZv‡K we‡kølY K‡i Bs‡iwR 
erm‡ii wfwË‡Z wb¤œwjwLZ fv‡e fvM Kiv hvq :

 fiv †gŠmyg -  Rvbyqvix †_‡K GwcÖj/†g gvm; 

 Liv †gŠmyg -  Ryb †_‡K †m‡Þ¤^i gvm; Ges

 welbœ †gŠmyg -  A‡±vei †_‡K wW‡m¤^i gvm |

Z‡e ̄ ^vfvweK ermi¸wji fiv †gŠmy‡g G‡`‡ki †gvU wm‡g›U Drcv`b I mieivn D³ mg‡q †`‡ki mvwe©K †gvU Pvwn`vi Zzjbvq A‡bK 
†ÿ‡Î mgvb _v‡K| Avevi †Kvb †Kvb mgq Pvwn`vi Zzjbvq wm‡g›U mieiv‡n NvUwZI †`Lv †`q|

wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`vi mvwe©K cwiw¯’wZ †`‡ki mvgwMÖK AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡bi mv‡_ IZ‡cÖvZfv‡e m¤úK©xZ| hLb †`‡ki wbg©vY Lv‡Z   
AMÖhvÎv _v‡K ZLb wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`vI †ewk _v‡K|

G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U wkíLv‡Z Rvbyqvix n‡Z GwcÖj gvm ch©šÍ mgq‡K fiv †gŠmyg wnmv‡e we‡ePbv Kiv nq, hv A‡bK mgq †g gvm ch©šÍ 
cÖjw¤^Z n‡q _v‡K| GmgqB G‡`‡ki evwl©K  e¨eüZ †gvU wm‡g‡›Ui cÖvq 60% fv‡MiI †ekx e¨eüZ nq| Kvib Gmgq G‡`‡k 
e„wócvZ me©wb¤œ ch©v‡q _v‡K| hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z Gmgq‡K M„n wbgvY© mn hveZxq AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb I wewea Dbœqbg~jK cÖKí 
ev¯Íevq‡bi AbyK~j  mgq wnmv‡e we‡ePbv Kiv n‡q Avm‡Q|

Ryb n‡Z †m‡Þ¤^i gvm mgqKvj‡K G †`‡ki wm‡g›U Lv‡Zi Liv †gŠmyg wnmv‡e we‡ePbv Kiv nq| KviY Gmgq wm‡g‡›Ui mvwe©K Pvwn`v 
K‡g hvq| G‡`‡k Gmgq e„wócv‡Zi †gŠmyg weivRgvb _vKvq AvevwmK M„nwbg©vYmn evwYwR¨K AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb Kvh©µg cÖvq eÜ 
_v‡K| hw`I e„wócvZ wm‡g›U wbf©i wbg©vYmg~‡n wKDwis-Gi Rb¨ AbyK‚j |  
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G‡`‡ki wm‡g›U wkíLv‡Z mvaviYZt A‡±vei n‡Z wW‡m¤^i gvm‡K welbœ †gŠmyg wnmv‡e we‡ePbv Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Gmgq hveZxq 
wbg©vY mvgMÖxi cÖvc¨ZvI me©wb¤œ ch©v‡q _v‡K|

G mKj welq¸wj‡K mg¨K we‡ePbvc~e©K AÎ ‡Kv¤úvbxi Drcv`b, evwYwR¨K I wecY‡bi hveZxq Kg©aviv wbav©ib Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges 
wfbœ wfbœ †gŠmy‡g c„_K c„_K Kg©‡KŠk‡ji gva¨‡g Gi evwYwR¨K Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i  P‡j‡Q|

Drcv`b - mieivn e¨e¯’vcbv
fvix wkíRvZ c‡Y¨i Drcv`‡bi mvdj¨ GKwU Kvh©Ki wecYb e¨e¯’vi Dci we‡klfv‡e wbf©ikxj| wm‡g›U Drcv`b cÖhyw³ wbf©i 
GKwU RwUj wkí  cÖwµqv| Drcv`b I mieivn e¨e¯’vcbv †h †Kvb wkíRvZ c‡Y¨i †ÿ‡Î ‡ek ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| wkí-cY¨ ˆZixi KuvPvgv‡ji 
mieivn ev cÖvwßi myweav, Drcvw`Z cY¨ cwienb e¨q, evRviRvZKib I cwienb myweav Z_v KuvPvgvj mieivn, KviLvbv I c‡Y¨i 
PzovšÍ †fv³v‡`i Ae¯’vbMZ ̀ yiZ¡ cY¨ weµq g~‡j¨i Dci †ek cÖfve †d‡j| Z`ycwi Drcv`‡bi †ÿ‡Î mvwe©K ̀ ÿZv cY¨ I KvPuvgv‡ji 
mieivn `ÿZvi Dci A‡bKvs‡k wbf©ikxj| hv Drcv`bKvixi evwYwR¨K gybvdv‡K we‡klfv‡e cÖfvweZ K‡i| Drcv`K I †fv³v‡`i 
cvi®úwiK Ae¯’vbMZ ̀ yi‡Z¡i cÖfv‡e gybvdvi n«vm ev e„w× N‡U| KviY wm‡g›U Gi g~‡j¨i Abycv‡Z AwaK cwigvb cY¨ (high volume 
- low value commodity) wnmv‡e we‡ewPZ wkíRvZ cY¨| 

Avgv‡`i †`‡k wm‡g‡›Ui mieivn †hvMvb I Pvwn`vi AÂjwfwËK my®úó cv_©K¨ i‡q‡Q| GQvov AÂj‡f‡` wm‡g‡›Ui g~‡j¨i †ÿ‡ÎI  
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cv_©K¨ ‡`Lv hvq| cwienb LiP Kg n‡j Ges Zrm‡½ wm‡g‡›Ui wbiwew”Qbœ mieivn wbwðZ Kiv †M‡j Zv Drcv`bKvixi 
Rb¨ jvfRbK e‡j we‡ewPZ nq| GRb¨ G‡`‡k wm‡g›U‡K AÂjwfwËK cY¨ wnmv‡eB MY¨ Kiv n‡q _v‡K| G‡`‡ki wewfbœ AÂ‡ji  
Rbmvavi‡bi gv_vwcQz Mo Av‡qi g‡a¨ weivU Zdvr Av‡Q| G Kvi‡Y wewfbœ AÂ‡j wm‡g‡›Ui Amg Pvwn`vi wfwË‡Z wm‡g‡›Ui †hvMvb 
†`qv n‡q _v‡K| AÂjwfwËK wkíKviLvbvi Dbœqb Ges RbM‡Yi gv_vwcQy Avq wewfbœ c‡Y¨i Pvwn`v I mieivn‡K  we‡kl fv‡e 
cÖfvweZ K‡i _v‡K| wewfbœ mgx¶vq †`Lv †M‡Q †h, mviv †`‡ki g‡a¨ XvKv I PÆMÖvg wefv‡M wm‡g›U I wbg©vY Lv‡Z e¨envh© c‡Y¨i 
Pvwn`v Zzjbvg~jKfv‡e †ekx| 

G‡`‡ki wefvMwfwËK wm‡g‡›Ui †fv³‡`i mvwe©K Pvwn`vi kZKiv nvi wb‡¤œ Dc¯’vwcZ n‡jvt 

 XvKv wefvM - 45%,  PÆMÖvg wefvM - 23%,  

 Lyjbv wefvM - 10%,  ivRkvnx wefvM I iscyi wefvM - 10%,  

 ewikvj wefvM - 5%,   wm‡jU wefv‡Mi Pvwn`v - 7%| 

ev‡MinvU †Rjvi gsjv wkí GjvKvq †gNbv wm‡g›U wgjm& wjwg‡U‡Wi wkí-KviLvbvwU Aew¯’Z| hv D³ wkívÂ‡ji cÖ_g wkí cÖwZôvbI 
e‡U| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi KviLvbvi G Ae¯’vbMZ myweavi Kvi‡Y ewikvj, Lyjbv, ivRkvnx, iscyi I XvKv wefvMmn †`‡ki DËi I 
`wÿYvÂ‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Drcvw`Z wm‡g›U mieiv‡ni †¶‡Î Ae¯’vbMZ we‡kl myweav i‡q‡Q| GmKj AÂ‡j ¯^í mg‡q ¯’j I Rj 
Dfq c‡_B wm‡g›U cwienb I mievivn Kiv n‡”Q| GQvov AÎ †Kv¤úbxi wbR¯^ cY¨ cwienb e¨e¯’v we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q weavq mgMÖ 
evsjv‡`k‡K cY¨ mieivn †bUIqv‡K©i AvIZvq Avbv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q|

cY¨ Drcv`b I weµq (Produc�on and Sales)
evsjv‡`‡ki †fv³v‡`i mvg‡_©i cv_©‡K¨i Kvi‡Y XvKv I PUªMÖvg wefv‡M †`kR wm‡g‡›Ui †gvU Drcv`‡bi wZb-PZz_©vsk e¨eüZ nq| 
Z‡e m¤úªwZ G avivi cwieZ©b jÿbxq n‡q‡Q| cY¨ Drcv`b I cY¨ weµq c„_K welq n‡jI G¸wj G‡K Ac‡ii Dci we‡klfv‡e 
wbf©ikxj| †`‡ki miKvix I †emiKvix ch©v‡q †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gvMZ DbœqY, moK I Rbc_ wbg©vY, Avevmb wbg©vY I cyYtwbg©v‡Yi 
MwZavivi mv‡_ wm‡g‡›Ui Pvwn`vI wbweo fv‡e m¤ú„³|  AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Drcvw`Z c‡Y¨i †µZv‡`i e¨envi I Pvwn`vi wfwË‡Z K‡qK 
fv‡M fvM Kiv hvq †hgb - 

 1) weZiYKvix;   2) wWjvi;   3) LyPiv we‡µZv; 

 4) wVKv`vi;   5) wkí-KviLvbv;  6) Avevmb wbgv©Zv cÖwZôvb;  

 7) e¨w³MZ evwo wbg©vY;  8) Ab¨vb¨ †fv³v/‡µZv|

Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i Drcv`b Ges weµq Kvh©µ‡gi mvwe©K aviv Ae¨vnZ ivLvi cvkvcvwk Zv Av‡iv e„w×i Rb¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ AZ¨šÍ m‡Pó _vKvq cY¨ Drc`b I weµq cwiw¯’wZi mvwe©K AMÖMwZi avivq BwZevPK dj a‡i ivLv m¤¢eci 
n‡q‡Q|
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Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbx 
11.42 j¶ †gt Ub wm‡g›U Drcv`b Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q| 
c~e©eZx© eQ‡i hv wQj 9.02 j¶ †gt Ub| d‡j c~e©eZx© 
Avw_©K erm‡ii Zzjbvq Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ 
†Kv¤úvbxi Drcv`b 26.61% e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

weµq e„w× I †fv³vi Pvwn`vi e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ Av‡jvP¨ ermi 
wewfbœ cÖ‡Yv`bv g~jK Kg©m~wP cwiPvwjZ n‡q‡Q| hvi 
g‡a¨ wQj †mwgbvi, m‡¤§jb, mgv‡ek, gZ wewbgq mfv 
I Kg©kvjv| G mKj Kg©m~wP‡Z we‡µZv, wWjvi, 
ivRwg¯¿x, †UKwbwkqvb, †ckvRxwe Ges †fv³vMY wewfbœ 
ch©v‡q Ask MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

Aciw`‡K 2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi bxU 
weµqjä Avq wQj 770.92 †KvwU UvKv hv weMZ 2017-2018 
Avw_©K erm‡i wQj 553.34 †KvwU UvKv| A_©vr c~e©eZx© 
erm‡ii Zzjbvq Av‡jvP¨ erm‡i bxU weµqjä Avq 217.58 
†KvwU UvKv e„w× †c‡q‡Q| d‡j Av‡jvP¨ erm‡i bxU weµ‡qi 
†ÿ‡Î 39.32% cÖe„w× AwR©Z n‡q‡Q|

AÎ erm‡i †gvU 11.44 jÿ †gt Ub wm‡g›U weµq Kiv 
m¤¢e n‡q‡Q|  weMZ erm‡i hv wQj 9.13 jÿ †gt Ub| 
d‡j e¯‘MZfv‡e weµq 25.30% e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

Drcv`b mÿgZv e„w× 
evsjv‡`‡ki gZ GKwU ÿz`ª A_P Zxeª  cªwZ‡hvMxZvg~jK 
wm‡g›U Lv‡Zi evRv‡i cÖhyw³ wbf©i †Kvb wkí-KviLvbv‡K 
wU‡K _vKvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRb Drcv`b I evwYwR¨K ‡KŠk‡ji 
mgwš^Z Kvh©µg| GQvov erm‡ii  wfbœ wfbœ mg‡q cwiw¯’wZ 
ch©‡eÿY I Zv ch©v‡jvPbv Kivi mÿgZv| AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡K G‡`‡ki evRv‡i Ae¯’vbKvix Ab¨vb¨  cªwZ‡hvMx‡`i Kg©aviv I bZyb bZyb 
wkí KviLvbvi AvMgb, G Lv‡Z hveZxq SyuwK mg~‡ni D™¢e I Zv cªwZKv‡ii gZ MyiæZ¡c~Y© welq¸wji w`‡K mRvM `„wó ivL‡Z nq| 
BwZc~‡e© Avgiv Avcbv‡`i‡K AeMZ K‡iwQ ‡h, eZ©gv‡b Avgv‡`i †`‡k ̄ ’vbxq ch©v‡q wm‡g›Uwkí Lv‡Z Pvwn`vi Zzjbvq †ekx cwigv‡Y 
mÿgZv i‡q‡Q| Aek¨ †`kxq evRv‡i gvbm¤úbœ wm‡g‡›Ui wecyj Pvwn`vI i‡q‡Q| wm‡g‡›Ui Kvh©Ki Pvwn`v Ges †hvMvb †h‡Kvb 
Bs‡iRx eQ‡ii cÖ_g fv‡M †ekx  _v‡K, G Z_¨ I DcvË we‡ePbvq †i‡L AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Gi Drcv`b mÿgZv Av‡ivI e„w×i D‡`¨vM 
BwZg‡a¨ MÖnY K‡i‡Q| Drcv`b mÿgZvi cwiKíbv cwic~Y© fv‡e ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Drcv`b e„w×i mv‡_ mv‡_ gybvdvI 
e„w× cv‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hv‡”Q| G j‡ÿ¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvbx BwZc~‡e© †WbgvK©-Gi GdGj w¯§_ bvgK †Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ fvwU©‡Kj †ivjvi 
wgj  (VRM) †gwkbvwiR Avg`vbx I Zv gsjv KviLvbvq ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ GKwU Pzw³ ¯^vÿi K‡iwQj| fvwU©‡Kj †ivjvi wgj †gwkbvwiR 
¯’vc‡bi Kvh©µg cy‡iv`‡g Pj‡Q hv ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Drcv`b mÿgZv eQ‡i cÖvq 20 jvL †gwUªK U‡b DbœxZ n‡e| 2019 
Bs mv‡ji g‡a¨B D³ hš¿vw` ¯’vc‡bi KvR m¤úbœ n‡e e‡j AvkvKiv hv‡”Q| h_vh_ fv‡e cÖKíwU ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡j Zv n‡e AÎ 
†Kv¤úvbxi 2q BDwbU| 2019Bs m‡bi g‡a¨ fvwU©‡Kj †ivjvi wgjwU Pvjy Kivi gva¨‡g G BDwbU n‡Z evwYwR¨Kfv‡e wm‡g›U Drcv`b 
I mieivn Kiv m¤¢eci n‡e| †WbgvK©-Gi GdGj w¯§_-Gi mv‡_ m¤úvw`Z hš¿cvwZ µq Pzw³‡Z A_v©q‡bi gva¨‡g Zv ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ 
Bbd«vKóvKPvi †Wfvjc‡g›U †Kv¤úvbx wjt (IDCOL) wbKU †_‡K AÎ †Kv¤úvbx wkí-FY myweav MÖnY K‡i‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, D³ cÖK‡íi 
Avw_©K cÖ‡qvR‡bi †hvMvb wgUv‡bvi Rb¨ BwZc~‡e© 100 †KvwU UvKvi c~b© cÖZ¨vnvi‡hvM¨ AMÖvwaKvihy³ †kqvi cÖvB‡fU †cøm‡g‡›Ui gva¨‡g 
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2018-2019
2017-2018

2016-2017
2015-2016

2014

1,142,178 

902,137 
854,723 

781,367 
575,687 

Produc�on (Quan�ty in MT.)

2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016 2014

7,709,220 

5,533,351 
4,980,924 4,969,314 

3,738,883 

Year Wise Sales Posi�on (Thousands in Taka)

2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014

1,144,135

912,654 
852,388

789,820 

575,053

Sales Quan�ty in MT.



Bmy¨ Kivi Rb¨ †gm©vm AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.‡K Bmy¨ g¨v‡bRvi wnmv‡e wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv n‡qwQj| G welq‡K we‡kl 
wm×všÍ weMZ 26Zg mvavib mfvi mv‡_ AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi m`m¨‡`i me©m¤§Z Aby‡gv`bµ‡g M„nxZ n‡qwQj| weMZ 20/11/2018 Bs 
Zvwi‡L G msµvšÍ Av†e`bcÎ evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡b Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges GwU evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR 
GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxq Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ eZ©gv‡b we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

cÖvwZôvwbK Kg©`ÿZv 
AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Gi ¯^v‡_©i wel‡q mg¨K m‡PZb i‡h‡Q| G `vqe×Zvi wbwi‡L AÎ cÖwZôvb wbR Kg© cwiKíbv AZ¨šÍ mZ©KZv I     
we‡Pbvi mv‡_ cÖYqb I Zv ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Q| Gi cvkvcvwk jÿ¨ AR©‡bi Rb¨ h_vh_ Kg©‡KŠkjI wba©viY Ki‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, h_vh_ 
Kg©‡KŠkj cwiKíbv †h †Kvb †Kv¤úvbx‡K Zvi e¨emv cÖmviY, DbœqY Ges evRv‡i Gi Ae¯’vb ˆZix I Zv a‡i ivLvi †ÿ‡Î 
Kvh©Kifv‡e mnvqZv K‡i _v‡K| hv mgq mgq cwieZ©b I ch©v‡jvPbvi D‡cv‡hvMx n‡Z nq| GQvovI cÖwZ‡hvMxZvg~jK evRvi e¨e¯’vq 
wU‡K _vKvi Rb¨ I mvwe©K Dbœq‡bi avivi DËiY NUv‡bvi j‡ÿ¨ cÖwZwU wkí-evwYwR¨K cÖwZôvb‡K Drcv`b Ges weµq Kvh©µ‡g 
BwZevPK dj AR©b Ki‡Z nq| Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i Drcv`b Ges weµq Kvh©µ‡gi mvwe©K aviv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ AZ¨šÍ m‡Pó wQj, hvi d‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cY¨ Drcv`b I weµq cwiw¯’wZi mvwe©K AMÖMwZi BwZevPK aviv 
Ae¨vnZ wQj| 

Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019Bs Avw_©K erm‡i wm‡g›U weµq e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi weµq, weZiY †bUIqvK© I gv‡K©wUs e¨e¯’vcbv 
AviI kw³kvjx Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv G‡`‡ki wm‡g‡›Ui evRv‡i Avgv‡`i Ae¯’vb‡K my`„p ivL‡e e‡j Avgiv Avkv KiwQ| Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K 
erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi bxU weµqjä Avq wQj 770.92 
†KvwU UvKv, weMZ Avw_©K erm‡i hv wQj 553.34 †KvwU 
UvKv| A_©vr c~e©eZ©x erm‡ii Zzjbvq Av‡jvP¨ mg‡q bxU 
weµqjä Avq 217.58 ‡KvwU UvKv Z_v  39.32% e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q| hw`I A‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i Drcv`b e¨q Ges 
cY¨ wecYb I weZiY e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ fv‡e e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 
Z_vwcI gv‡K©wUs, weµq I weZiY wefv‡Mi mgwš^Z 
cÖ‡Póvq mgwš^Z e¨e¯’vcbvq AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi gybvdv AR©‡bi 
avivevwnKZv ivL‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvbxi Kvh©µg 
cwiPvjbv e¨e¯’vcbvq `¶Zv, AK¬všÍ cwikªg I wbôvi mv‡_ 
`vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi d‡j Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbx hveZxq weiƒc I cÖwZK‚j cwiw¯’wZ m‡Ë¡I 7.22 †KvwU UvKv wbU gybvdv 
AR©b Ki‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q| c~e©eZ©x Avw_©K erm‡i hv wQj 6.75 †KvwU UvKv (cybte¨³) A_©vr c~e©eZx© erm‡ii Zyjbvq Av‡jvP¨ erm‡i 
gybvdv 0.07% e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

D‡jøL¨ †h, Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i †Kv¤úvbxi cY¨ Drcv`b e¨‡qi cwigvY wQj  692.67  †KvwU UvKv| weMZ Avw_©K erm‡i hv wQj 
496.44 †KvwU UvKv| weMZ Avw_©K erm‡ii Zzjbvq Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cY¨ Drcv`b e¨q 39.53% e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q|

jf¨vsk cÖ`vb
AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx AwR©Z jvf‡K †kqvi‡nvìv‡`i gv‡S weZiY Kivi †ÿ‡Î mvgvÄm¨c~Y© jf¨vskbxwZ AbymiY K‡i 
Avm‡Q| †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© msiÿ‡Yi welq‡K G‡ÿ‡Î me mgqB AZ¨šÍ ¸iæ‡Z¡i mv‡_ we‡ePbv Kiv n‡q‡Q| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi  
Avw_©K AR©b‡K jf¨vsk ev †evbvm †kqv‡ii AvKv‡i †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i gv‡S e›U‡bi wel‡q cwiPvjKgÛjx h‡_ó ̀ vwqZ¡kxj I m‡PZb 
i‡q‡Qb| jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi †ÿ‡Î avivevwnKZv eRvq ivLvi wel‡qI Avgiv AZ¨šÍ m‡PZb i‡qwQ| †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K Ae¯’v we‡ePbv 
I Ab¨vb¨ welqvw`‡K we‡kølY, AwR©Z Avw_©K mvdj¨, Zvi‡j¨i mv‡_ msMwZ †i‡L Ges Pjgvb Ab¨vb¨ ¸iæZ¡c~b© welq‡K we‡ePbvq 
†i‡L Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019Bs Avw_©K erm‡ii Rb¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx †Kv¤úvbxi mKj m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 
10% nv‡i bM` jf¨vsk 5% nv‡i ÷K jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cÖ¯Íve K‡i‡Qb| D‡jøL¨, †h mKj m¤§vwbZ †kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi bvg 
AÎ †Kv¤úvbx KZ…©K c~e© †NvwlZ 02/12/2019Bs ZvwiL †iKW© †W‡U †Kv¤úvbxi m`m¨ewn‡Z AšÍ©f‚³ i‡q‡Q ïaygvÎ ZvivB D³ 
†NvwlZ bM` jf¨vsk I †evbvm †kqvi cvevi Rb¨ †hvM¨ e‡j we‡ewPZ n‡eb|
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2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014

72,203 
81,453 

65,432 

38,506 

100,760 

Year Net Profit A�er Tax

Compara�ve Line of Net Profit A�er Tax
(Thousands in Taka)



D³ bM` I ÷K jf¨vsk (†evbvm †kqvi) weZiY Kivi ¸iæZ¡c~Y© welqwU AÎ 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z m¤§vwbZ 
m`m¨e„‡›`i m`q Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ †ck c~e©K Zv Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÛjx mycvwik Ki‡Qb|  

D‡jøL¨, c~e©eZ©x Avw_©K erm‡i m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ †NvwlZ (jf¨vsk) Z_v †evbvm †kqv‡ii nvi wQj 10%|

RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Ae`vb
GUv me©Rbwew`Z †Kvb DbœqY ivZvivwZ AwR©Z nq bv| DbœqY GKwU MwZkxj Kg©aviv A_©‰bwZKmn mKj Lv‡Zi mgwš^Z Ask MÖn‡bi 
cvkcvwk mKj bvMwiK‡`i BwZevPK Avw_©K I mvgwMÖK Ae`vb bv _vK‡j †Kvb †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Z_v mvwe©K A_©‰bwZK DbœqY 
NUv‡bv m¤¢e bq| Gi mv‡_ mv‡_ †`‡ki mÿg Rb‡Mvwô‡K †`‡ki cÖwZ Avw_©K `vwqZ¡I h_vh_fv‡e cvjb Kivi wel‡q m‡Pó I mwµq  
n‡Z nq| 

Rb¥jMœ n‡ZB AÎ †Kv¤úvbx †`‡ki cÖwZ Gi `vwqZ¡ I KZ©‡e¨i wel‡q m‡PZb i‡q‡Q| hvi avivevwnKZvq cÖwZ ermi RvZxq †KvlvM-
v‡i Ki, Kv÷gm ïé, f¨vU BZ¨vw` Lv‡Z cwi‡kv‡ai gva¨‡g RvZxq Dbœq‡b AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Zvi Ae`vb †i‡L P‡j‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ 
2018-2019| Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Ki, Kvógm ïé, f¨vUmn wewea Lv‡Z G‡`‡ki RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i †gvU 166.90 †KvwU 
UvKv Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q|

Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i evsjv‡`‡ki RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i 
AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi RgvK…Z A‡_©i cwigvb wQj D³ 
erm‡ii †gvU weµqjä Av‡qi kZKiv 21.65% 
fvM| D‡jøL¨ †h, 2017-2018 Bs Avw_©K erm‡i 
G‡`‡ki  RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Rgvi 
cwigvb wQj 135.04 †KvwU UvKv| hv D³ Avw_©K 
erm‡ii †gvU weµqjä Av‡qi kZKiv 24.41% fvM 
wQj| Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbx KZ©„K 
RvZxq †KvlvM‡i Rgv c~e©eZ©x erm‡ii Zzjbvq 
23.59% e„w× †c‡q‡Q|
                                                   
cwi‡ek msiÿY
cwi‡ek msiÿ‡Yi gva¨‡g fwel¨r cÖR‡b¥i †e‡o IVv I fvjfv‡e †eu‡P _vKvi wel‡q‡K wbwðZ Kiv m¤¢e|  cwi‡ekev`xiv mKj 
Rb‡Mvôxi wbKU GevZ©v †cŠQv‡bvi †Póv Ki‡Qb †h, cwi‡ek msiÿ‡Yi †ÿ‡Î mK‡jiB Ae`vb ivLvi my‡hvM i‡q‡Q Ges Zv 
Kvh©Ki KivI AZxe cÖ‡qvRb| 

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx I e¨e¯’vcbv †`‡ki mvwe©K cwi‡ek I cÖwZ‡ek msiÿY, Zv eRvq ivLv Ges Dbœq‡bi wel‡q h‡_ó 
m‡PZb I hZœkxj i‡q‡Qb| G‡`‡ki cÖvK…wZK fvimvg¨ iÿv I msiÿY‡K we‡ePbvq †i‡L AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Drcv`b I Zrmswkøó 
Ab¨vb¨ Kg©-cwiKíbv M„nxZ n‡q Avm‡Q| hv Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019 erm‡iI Ae¨vnZ wQj| AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Gi KviLvbv I Ab¨vb¨ 
Kvh©vj‡q cwi‡ek `~lY wbqš¿‡bi j‡ÿ¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq msL¨K AvaywbK hš¿vw` ¯’vcb K‡i‡Q| AÎ †Kv¤úvbx wm‡g›U wkí KviLvbvwUi wewea 
`~lY m„wóKvix Dcv`vbmg~n‡K wbg~©j Ges `~ixKi‡Yi Rb¨ h_vmva¨ cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vZ i‡L‡Q| Gi d‡j AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi KviLvbv I Gi 
Ab¨vb¨ Kvh©vj‡qi Kv‡Ri mvwe©K cwi‡ek D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e DbœZ n‡q‡Q Ges cY¨ Drcv`‡bi †ÿ‡ÎI Gi  BwZevPK cÖfve jÿ¨Yx-
qfv‡e  cÖwZfvZ| 

GLv‡b D‡jøL Kiv cÖ‡qvRb †h, AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Gi wm‡g›U Drcv`‡bi †ÿ‡Î mv‡_ mv‡_ cY¨ wecYb I weZi‡Yi †ÿ‡Î ÒKvh©Ki 
cwi‡ek e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZÓ (Effece�ve Environmental Management System) ev¯Íevqb K‡i‡Q| D³ ÒKvh©Ki cwi‡ek 
e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZÓ ev¯Íevqb I Zv Abymi‡Yi ¯^xK…wZ‡Z TṺV Austria (Bureeau of Inspec�on & Cer�fica�on (Pvt.) Ltd.) 
weMZ Ryb 2019 G AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡K ISO 14001:2015 Quality Management System mb` cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q|

SzuwK Ges Gi cÖwZKvi e¨e¯’vcbv
wm‡g›U wkí G‡`‡ki GKwU µgm¤úªmviYkxj wkí †ÿÎ, G wkíLvZ fwel¨‡Z Av‡ivI mg„× n‡e Avkv Kiv n‡”Q| D³ mg„w×i 
cvkvcvwk G wkí‡ÿ‡Î †ek SuywKI i‡q‡Q| SzuwK Ggb GKwU welq hvi cÖfve my`~i cÖmvix Ges Gi e¨vßx I cÖK…wZ †ek e¨vcK I 
RwUj| cÖwZwU wkí I evwY‡R¨i mv‡_B wewfbœ cÖKv‡ii SuzwKi wbweo m¤ú„³Zv i‡q‡Q| e¨emv-evwY‡R¨i cÖvq mKj ¯Í‡iB i‡q‡Q 
AwbðqZv| gy`ªvwõwZ, ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq nv‡ii ZviZg¨, KvuPvgv‡ji g~‡j¨ cÖwZKzj cwieZ©b, A_©‰bwZK g›`ve¯’v, Avw_©K ÿwZ, 
cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©vM, ivR‰bwZK †Mvj‡hvM,  
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2018 -2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014

135.04 141.42 
107.97 

88.73 

Contribu�on to Na�onal Exchequer (Crores)
Year Contribution to National 

Exchequer

166.90 



AcÖZ¨vwkZ `yN©Ubv BZ¨vw` bvbv ai‡bi mgm¨v wkíLvZ‡K SuzwKi gy‡LvgywL K‡i _v‡K| evsjv‡`‡ki wm‡g›U †m±i GKwU D`xqgvY 
fvix wkí LvZ| Gi mv‡_ RwoZ i‡q‡Q bvbvwea `„k¨gvY, A`„k¨ I AcÖZ¨vwkZ AwbðqZv I SzuwKmg~n| AÎ †Kv¤úvbx G mKj SuywK 
†gvKvwejv I e¨e¯’vcbvi wel‡qi Dci we‡kl ¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc K‡i _v‡K| AÎ †Kv¤úvbx m¤¢ve¨ fwel¨r SuzwK I ¶wZ †gvKv‡ejv, SuzwK 
wPwýZ Kiv, SuzwKi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖ¯‘zwZ I SuzwKi D™¢‡ei mv‡_ mv‡_ Zv h‡_vchy³fv‡e †gvKv‡ejv Kivi gZ welq¸wj‡K we‡kl 
¸iæZ¡ w`‡q Kg©aviv cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| m¤¢ve¨ fwel¨r SuzwK I ¶wZmg~n‡K wbg©~‡ji welqwU GKvšÍfv‡e  m¤¢eci bv n‡j Zv hZ`yi m¤¢e 
me©wb¤œ ch©v‡q ivLv I wbqš¿Y Kivi welq¸wj‡K Kg©cwiKíbvi †KŠkj I mwµq we‡ePbvi †fZi AšÍ©fz³ K‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi hveZxq 
Kvh©aviv cwiPvwjZ I ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡”Q|

¯^v_© mswkøó cvwU©i mv‡_ †jb‡`b 
cY¨ Drcv`b I mvwe©K Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi †ÿ‡Î AÎ †Kv¤úvbx mswkøó AvB‡bi wewa, weavb I Ab¨vb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ wb‡`©kbv cÖwZcvjb, 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_©msiÿY, mKj †ÿ‡Î ˆbwZKZv iÿvi wewa-weavb, hveZxq Kg©Kv‡Ði Revew`wnZv I ¯^”QZv wbwðZ Kiv cÖf„wZ 
welq¸wji Dci we‡kl ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q G‡m‡Q| Zv cwic~Y©fv‡e cvj‡bI Avgiv m‡Pó i‡qwQ| AvMvgx‡ZI G aviv Ae¨nZ _vK‡e e‡j 
Avgiv Avcbv‡`i‡K Avk¦¯Í KiwQ|  

Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡ii cÖwZ‡e`‡b AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ ¯^v_© mswkøó cvwU©i mv‡_ †jb‡`b m¤úKx©Z we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY wbixÿv               
cÖwZ‡e`‡bi  †bvU b¤^i 37 c„ôv bs- 125 G D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi‡nvìvi m¤úK©xZ Z_¨
†kqvi‡nvìviMYB †Kvb †Kv¤úvbxi cÖK…Z gvwjK, cÖK…Zc‡ÿ ZuvivB †Kv¤úvbx‡Z A_©vqb, cwiPvjbv, Mf©b¨vÝ Ges wbqš¿‡bi gZ 
Zvrch©c~Y©  welq¸wj‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ‡i‡L †Kv¤úvbxi Kg©aviv †eMevb K‡i _v‡Kb| G welq¸wj n‡Z D™¢yZ mKj cÖKvi          
djvd‡ji cÖK…Z myweav‡fvMxI AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi‡nvìviMY| hviv cÖZ¨ÿ I c‡ivÿ wewfbœfv‡e AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ûi 
mv‡_ RwoZ Av‡Qb I _v‡Kb| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx Zv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi †ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 
¯^v_©myiÿvi  mv‡_ Zv‡`i Rb¨ Av‡iv AwaK BwZevPK djvdj jv‡fi wel‡q me©`v m‡Pó i‡q‡Qb Ges _vK‡eb|

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi †iKW© †WU 02/12/2019 Bs Zvwi‡L wba©viY Kiv n‡qwQj| D³ †iKW© †WU Abyhvqx AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi              
†kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i msL¨v wQj †gvU 6,868 Rb| c~e©eZ©x Avw_©K erm‡ii †iKW© †WU (04/10/2018 Bs ZvwiL) Abyhvqx AÎ 
†Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i msL¨v wQj †gvU 6,551 Rb|

eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvbxi Bmy¨K„Z Ges cwi‡kvwaZ g~ja‡bi cwigvb 24,75,04,400/- (PweŸk †KvwU cuPvËi jÿ Pvi nvRvi Pvi kZ 
UvKv) gvÎ, hv D‡`¨v³v, e¨vsK, Avw_©K I cÖvwZôvwbK wewb‡qvMKvix Ges mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi gv‡S Bmy¨K„Z I cwi‡kvwaZ 
n‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvbxi msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi ¯^v_©
cwiPvjKgÛjx AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi jÿ¨ I D‡Ïk¨ AR©‡bi wel‡qi cvkvcvwk e¨emvi cwiwa m¤úªmvi‡bi wel‡q m~PbvjMœ n‡ZB m‡Pó 
i‡q‡Qb| mKj †kqvi‡nvìviM‡bi ¯^v_© iÿvi wel‡q mRvM `„wóI i‡q‡Q| Gi cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvbxi msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìviM‡bi ¯^v_© 
msiÿ‡Yi wel‡qI Avgiv we‡klfv‡e mZK© I hZœevb i‡qwQ| †Kv¤úvbx Zvi Kg© cwiPvjbv I e¨e¯’vcbvi †ÿ‡Î ¯^”QZv I            
Revew`wnZvi welq‡K cÖwZôv Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q Ges Zv eRvq ivLvi wel‡q AZ¨šÍ m‡PZb I Zrci i‡q‡Q| msL¨vjNy          
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi ¯^v_© mswkøó ‡h †Kvb  welq‡K AÎ  †Kv¤úvbx  me  mgq AMÖvwaKvi w`‡q G‡m‡Q| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv I 
cwiPvjbv, ‡KŠkjMZ wm×všÍ MÖn‡Yi  gZ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© welq m¤ú‡K© †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`‡K  AeMZ Kivi Rb¨ `ªæZ cÖ‡qvRbxq c`‡ÿc †bqv 
n‡q _v‡K| hveZxq wRÁvmv/ cÖ‡kœi Reve AbwZwej‡¤^ AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv ch©vq n‡Z †`qv  n‡q _v‡K| Z`ycwi AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
†h †Kvb  †KŠkjMZ wm×všÍ hv †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i m¦v_©‡K cÖfvweZ Ki‡Z cv‡i e‡j AbywgZ nq †m¸wj Ges †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K Kg©KvÛ 
m¤úwK©Z wewfbœ welqmgyn wewfbœ MYgva¨‡gi gva¨‡g mKj †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i mv‡_ msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i‡KI Zv AeMZ Kivi 
Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q|

cwiPvjKgÛjx
mswkøó mK‡ji ÁvZv‡_© Rvbvw”Q †h,
 1.  AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi †Pqvig¨vb Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK `yRb c„_K e¨w³| †Kv¤úvbxi cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z G `ywU c` c„_K c„_K 

e¨w³ MY AjsK…Z K‡i Avm‡Qb| hvi avivevwnKZv AÎ 2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡i Ae¨nZ wQj| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
†Pq¨vig¨vb Ges  e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK‡`i Rxeb e„ËvšÍ AÎ 27Zg evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi cÖviw¤¢K As‡k ms‡hvwRZ i‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b
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 2.   AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx e¨e¯’vcbv n‡Z c„_K Ae¯’v‡b †_‡K ¯^vZš¿¨ eRvq ivLvi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i Dci Awc©Z 
¸iæ`vwqZ¡ `vwqZ¡kxjZvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i P‡j‡Qb| G †ÿ‡Î cwiPvjKgÛjxqi Dci †Kvbiƒc Pvc ev cÖfve we¯Ívi Kiv 
nq bv| Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ m¤ú©‡K Kvh©wewa cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| cwiPvjKgÛjx hv h_vh_fv‡e AbymiY K‡i _v‡Kb| AÎ 
2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡iI  D³ aviv Ae¨nZ wQj| D³ mg‡q cwiPvjKgÛjxi `vwqZ¡cvj‡bi †ÿ‡Î †Kvbiƒc n¯Í‡ÿc 
ev wm×všÍ MÖn‡bi †ÿ‡Î †Kvb cÖKvi Pvc ev  cÖfve we¯Ívi Kivi gZ †Kvb NUbv msNwUZ nqwb|

†Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb cwiPvjKgÛjx‡Z 2Rb wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK Ges 06 Rb cwiPvjK i‡q‡Qb| Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i             
cwiPvjKgÛjxi wewea `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi cvkvcvwk wb¤§wjwLZ `vwqZ¡I cvjb K‡i‡Qbt 

 - †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv I cwiPvjbvq †hvM¨ †bZ…Z¡ cÖ`vb;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi j¶¨ I D‡Ïk¨ wba©viY, ev¯ÍevqY I ch©‡eÿY;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi g~j¨‡eva I gvb`Û wba©viY;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi D‡Ïk¨ ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq A_©ms¯’vb I Dchy³ e¨e¯’vcbv wbhyw³;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi e¨emv-evwY‡R¨i ¯^v‡_© †KŠkjMZ cwiKíbv MÖnY, cÖ¯Ívebvmg~n cÖYqb, we‡ePbv I wba©viY;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbvi `vwq‡Z¡ wb‡qvwRZ Kg©KZ©v‡`i‡K †Kv¤úvbxi jÿ¨ I D‡Ïk¨ AR©‡b DØy× Kiv I Zv‡`i cvidi‡gÝ we‡ePbv;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi evwl©K Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b wbwðZ Kiv, Af¨šÍixb wbix¶v I wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’vi h‡_vc‡hvMxZv I we‡ePbv weavb Kiv;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi SuzwK e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ I Gi m¶gZv hvPvBKiv Ges SuzwK n«v‡mi welq wbwðZ Kiv;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbvi `vwq‡Z¡ wb‡qvwRZ Kg©KZ©v‡`i Rb¨ h_v‡hvM¨ cvwikÖwgK I cvwi‡ZvwlK wba©vib;

 - wbe©vnx cwiPvjK‡`i wb‡qvM, cvidi‡gÝ we‡ePbv I e¨e¯’vcbxq DËimyix wbe©vPb I ¯’jvwfwl³KiY cwiKíbv;

 - †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi‡nvìvi I Ab¨vb¨ †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© mgybœZ ivLvi welq Abyaveb, ¸iæZ¡ cÖ`vb c~e©K hveZxq 
Kg©‡KŠkj wba©viY I m¤úv`b Kiv |

cwiPvjKgÛjxi mfvq Dcw¯’wZi weeiY
wbw`ó mgq AšÍi cwiPvjKgÛjxi mfv AbywôZ nIqv GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© welq| cÖPwjZ AvB‡bi weavb †gvZv‡eK cÖwZwU †Kv¤úvbxi 
cwiPjKgÛjx wbqwgZ fv‡e Zv‡`i mfvq wgwjZ n‡q †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv, †KŠkjMZ bxwZwbav©iYx Ges wbqš¿bg~jK wewea wel‡q 
wm×všÍ MÖnbmn †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi cÖK…Z Ae¯’v wePvi we‡kølb K‡i wm×všÍ MÖnY K‡i _v‡Kb| G wel‡q mg‡qvc‡hvMx c`‡ÿc 
MÖn‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvbxi jÿ¨ I D‡Ïk¨ ev¯Íevq‡bi KvR‡K wbqwgZ fv‡e g~j¨vqb I mwVK c‡_ PvwjZ Kivi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq 
c`‡ÿcI wb‡q _v‡Kb|  AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡iI wbqwgZ mfvq wgwjZ n‡q †Kv¤úvbxi mvwe©K ¯^v‡_© 
wewfbœ wm×všÍ MÖnb K‡i‡Qb I cÖ‡qvRbxq c`‡ÿ‡ci Rb¨ Kvh©Ki mycvwik I K‡i‡Qb| cieZ©x‡Z Zv cwicvj‡bi welqwU wbwðZ 
K‡i‡Qb|  wewfbœ mg‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cÖ‡qvR‡bi wbwi‡L A‡bK mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx Zv‡`i mfvq 
wewfbœ wel‡q †hŠ_ wm×všÍ MÖn‡bi aviv AbymiY K‡i P‡j‡Qb| GQvov †h mKj wel‡q Zv‡`i †hŠ_ wm×všÍ I Aby‡gv`b cÖ`vb Kiv 
cÖ‡qvRb  Zv `ªæZ MÖnb K‡i `ªæZZvi mv‡_ Zv wb®úbœ Kivi wel‡qI AZ¨šÍ m‡Pó wQ‡jb Ges Av‡Qb| cwiPvjKgÛjx Av‡jvP¨ 
2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡i 10 wU mfvq wgwjZ n‡q‡Qb| Av‡jvP¨ mg‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjxi AbywôZ mfvq           
cwiPvjK‡`i e¨w³MZ Dcw¯’wZi weeiY wb‡¤œ †`Iqv n‡q‡Qt
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µwgK bs cwiPvjKe„‡›`i bvg AbywôZ mfvi 
msL¨v 

AbywôZ mfvq 
Dcw ’̄wZi msL¨v 

01. Avn‡g` AvKei †mvenvb, †Pqvig¨vb  10 10 
02. Avd‡ivRv †eMg, cwiPvjK 10 08 
03. mv`vZ †mvenvb, cwiPvjK 10 07 
04. mvwdqvZ †mvenvb, cwiPvjK 10 10 
05. mv‡qg †mvenvb, e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK  10 08 
06. mvdIqvb †mvenvb, cwiPvjK 10 10  
07. LvRv Avn‡g`yi ingvb, wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK 10 10 
08. wRqvDi ingvb, wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK  10 10  



cwiPvjKgÛjxi avibK…Z †kqvi msµvšÍ Z_¨ 
30‡k Ryb, 2019 Bs Zvwi‡L cwiPvjKe„‡›`i avibK…Z †kqvi msL¨v wb‡¤œ †`Iqv njt

cwiPvjKgÛjxi m¤§vbx
c~eeZ©x ermi¸wji gZ 30‡k Ryb, 2019 Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß Avw_©K erm‡iI cwiPvjKMY AÎ †Kv¤úvbx †_‡K ‡Kvb ai‡bi       
cvwi‡ZvwlK ev Avw_©K myweavw` MÖnY K‡ibwb|

cwiPvjK‡`i ch©vqµ‡g Aemi MÖnY I c~btwbe©vPb 
mw¤§wjZ fv‡e wm×všÍMÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvbxi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kivi PP©v AÎ ‡Kv¤úvbx Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡iI cwiPvjKe„›` 
Ae¨nZ †i‡L‡Qb| AÎ ‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx cÖvwZôvwbK jÿ¨ I D‡Ïk¨ AR©‡bi cvkvcvwk AMÖMwZ AR©b Ges DË‡ivËi Zv 
e„w×i wel‡q we‡klfv‡e †Rvi w`‡q Avm‡Qb| Kg©cš’v wbav©ib I cwiPvjbvi †ÿ‡Î †kqvi‡nvìviMY mn mKj ‡÷K‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© 
hv‡Z msiwÿZ _v‡K †mw`‡K cwiPvjKgÛjx we‡klfv‡e `„wó †i‡L‡Qb|  cwiPvjKgÛjx AÎ ‡Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K I e¨emvwqK wewfbœ 
welq,   P¨v‡jÄ mg~n,  wb‡`k©bv cÖwZcvjb, K‡c©v‡iU mykvmb PP©v, mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv Ges cÖvwZôvwbK ‰bwZKZv msµvšÍ wewea 
wel‡q wm×všÍ I wb‡`k©bv cÖ`vb K‡i †Kv¤úvbx‡K h_vh_fv‡e  cwiPvwjZ Kivi †ÿ‡Î h‡_ó mRvM wQ‡jb| 

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjxi ga¨ n‡Z `yB Rb cwiPvjK me©Rbve mv‡qg †mvenvb Ges mvdIqvb †mvenvb AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
msNwewai aviv 131 Abyhvqx AÎ 27Zg evwl©K mvavib mfvq ch©vqµ‡g (by rota�on) Aemi MÖnY Ki‡Qb| GLv‡b D‡jøL¨ †h, AÎ 
†Kv¤úvbxi msNwewai aviv 133 Abyhvqx ch©vqµ‡g Aemi MÖnYKvix D³ 2Rb cwiPvjK‡`i mK‡jiB c~btwbe©vwPZ nIqvi †hvM¨Zv 
i‡q‡Q| Ges Zviv c~b:wbe©vwPZ nevi Rb¨ Zv‡`i AvMÖn e¨³ K‡i‡Qb| ch©vqµ‡g AemiMÖnbKvix D³ 2Rb cwiPvj‡Ki msw¶ß 
Rxebe„ËvšÍ AÎ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjK‡`i mv‡_ mwbœ‡ewkZ Av‡Q|

AÎ 27Zg evwl©K mvaviYmfvq ch©vqµ‡g Aemi MÖnYKvix D³ 2Rb cwiPvj‡Ki c~btwbe©vP‡bi wel‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx 
mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|

wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb wb‡`k©bv‡K ms‡kvab c~e©K cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb †KvW wnmv‡e cybivq 
Rvix K‡i‡Qb hv  (†bvwUwd‡Kkb b¤^i: weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwm-wW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80, ZvwiL 03/06/2018Bs G 
Rvix n‡q‡Q| D³ †KvW Abyhvqx mKj ZvwjKvfz³ †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ Zv‡`i cwiPvjKgÛjxi g‡a¨ 1/5 Ask c‡` wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK 
wbhyw³i weavb i‡q‡Q|

wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjKMb Zv‡`i wbhyw³ cÖ`vbKvix cÖwZôv‡bi mv‡_ Avw_©K ev Ab¨ ‡Kvbfv‡e ¯^v_© mshy³ _vK‡Z cvi‡eb bv| GQvov 
wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjKMb‡K e¨emv-evwYR¨ m¤ú©‡K ch©vß Ávbm¤úbœ n‡Z n‡e Gi cvkvcvwk 12 erm‡ii AwfÁZv m¤úbœ n‡Z n‡e Ges 
Zrm‡½ mr I we‡ePK nIqvi eva¨ evaKZv i‡q‡Q| GQvov cÖvwZôvwbK wewea AvBb-Kvbyb, bxwZ I wb‡`©kbv Abyaveb Kiv I Zv            
cÖwZcvj‡bi wel‡q mRvM _vKvi cÖf…wZ †hvM¨Zvi AwaKvix n‡Z n‡e|
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µwgK bs cwiPvjKe„‡›`i bvg †kqvi msL¨v kZKiv nvi 
01. Avn‡g` AvKei †mvenvb, †Pqvig¨vb  31,45,120 12.71 
02. Avd‡ivRv †eMg, cwiPvjK 25,63,814 10.36 
03. mv`vZ †mvenvb, cwiPvjK 24,24,103 9.80 
04. mvwdqvZ †mvenvb, cwiPvjK 22,31,603 9.02 
05. mv‡qg †mvenvb, e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK  6,27,000 2.53 
06. mvdIqvb †mvenvb, cwiPvjK 13,20,000 5.33 
07. LvRv Avn‡g`yi ingvb, wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK - - 
08. wRqvDi ingvb, wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK  - - 



RvixK…Z K‡c©v‡iU Mf©b¨vÝ †KvW cÖwZcvjbµ‡g AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 2 Rb wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK wbhy³ Av‡Qb| Zviv n‡jb me©Rbve LvRv 
Avn‡g`yi ingvb I wRqvDi ingvb| Zviv weMZ Avw_©K erm‡i Zv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ myôyfv‡e cvjb K‡i‡Qb| D³ 02 Rb 
wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjKM‡bi cÖ‡Z¨‡KB wØZxq †gqv‡` AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡Z wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Qb| Zv‡`i Df‡qi wØZxq †gqv` PjwZ Bs‡iRx 
erm‡i mgvß n‡e| Zv‡`i wbhyw³i †gqv` mgvcbv‡šÍ bZzb 02 Rb wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK‡K Zv‡`i cwie‡Z© wb‡qvM I ¯’jvwfwl³ Kivi 
wel‡q BwZg‡a¨  AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi bwg‡bkb I †igybv‡ikb KwgwU KvR ïiæ K‡i‡Qb| 

wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK‡`i mswÿß Rxebe„ËvšÍ AÎ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjK‡`i mv‡_ mwbœ‡ewkZ Av‡Q|

wbix¶v KwgwU
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb KZ…©K RvixK…Z cÖwZôvwbK mykvmb †KvW Abyhvqx cÖwZwU wj‡óW †Kv¤úvbx‡Z GKwU 
wbix¶v KwgwU MVb I Zv Kvh©Ki Kiv eva¨Zvg~jK| evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb KZ…©K RvixK…Z K‡c©v‡iU Mf©b¨vÝ 
‡KvW bs t weGmBwm/wm GgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80, ZvwiL 03/06/2018 Bs Abyhvqx AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi wbix¶v 
KwgwU c~bM©Vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

AÎ cÖwZôv‡bi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘Z cÖwµqv, Af¨šÍixb wbixÿv Kvh©µg, Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v cÖwZôv, AÎ cÖwZôv‡bi Rb¨ 
cÖ‡hvR¨ AvBb-Kvbyb, bxwZ I wb‡`k©bv cÖwZcvjb BZ¨vw` bvbvwea welqmg~n h_vh_ fv‡e Abym„Z nevi welq‡K D³ wbix¶v KwgwU 
ch©‡eÿY I wbwðZ K‡i G‡m‡Qb| GQvov wnmveiÿY I Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki †ÿ‡Î we‡kl aviv I c×wZ, wewfbœ mg‡q RvixK…Z 
I cÖPwjZ wb‡`k©bv mwVKfv‡e cÖwZcvwjZ n‡q‡Q wKbv Ges cÖKvwkZ wewfbœ cÖwZ‡e`‡b Zv h_vh_ fv‡e Dc¯’vwcZ n‡q‡Q wKbv Zv 
wbixÿv KwgwU ch©‡eÿY K‡i _v‡Kb | cÖ‡qvR‡b Zviv wb‡`k©bvI ̀ vb K‡i _v‡Kb| Avw_©K erm‡ii wewfbœ mg‡q cÖ¯‘ZK…Z I cÖKvwkZ 
Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`bmg~n mgqgZ h_vwbq‡g I c×wZ‡Z m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q wKbv ZvI D³ KwgwU hvPvB K‡i _v‡Kb| wewfbœ ch©v‡q wbixÿvi 
gva¨‡g cÖvß wewea Z_¨ I djvdj G msµvšÍ gvb`Û Abyhvqx n‡q‡Q wKbv Ges †h mKj Z_¨ cÖKvk Kivi eva¨evaKZv Av‡Q Zv 
h_vwbq‡g I h_vmg‡q `vwLj I cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q wKbv ZvI D³ KwgwU hvPvB K‡i _v‡Kb|

†gNbv wm‡g›U wgjm wjwg‡U‡Wi wbixÿv KwgwU GKwU `vwqZ¡ I AwfÁZv mg„× KwgwU| Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i wbixÿv KwgwU AÎ 
†Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx‡K cÖwZôvwbK mykvmb msµvšÍ bvbvwea †eva m¤úbœ wel‡q h‡_vchy³ civgk© I mn‡hvMxZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| 
D³ KwgwU AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Af¨šÍixY I wewae× wbixÿK‡`i `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi wewfbœ w`K, Af¨šÍixb wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’vcbv, Avw_©K wnmve 
iÿY I cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘Z, SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ BZ¨vw` welq¸wj‡K ch©‡eÿY msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx‡K 
mg‡q mg‡q cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb Ges G‡ÿ‡Î Zv‡`i mycvwikI cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb|

D³ wbixÿv KwgwU Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi we¯ÍvwiZ I avivevwnK wePvi-we‡kølY, ch©‡eÿY Ges civgk© cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i Dci 
Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ I Kvh©fvi cÖ‡qvRbxq `¶Zv, wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv I wek¦¯ÍZvi mv‡_ m¤úv`b K‡i‡Qb| cwiPvjKgÛjx KZ…©K wbhy³ D³ 
wbix¶v KwgwU‡Z AšÍ©f‚³ m`m¨M‡Yi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Qb me©Rbve LvRv Avn‡g`yi ingvb Ges wRqvDi ingvb, DfqB AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK Ges mvdIqvb †mvenvb AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi GKRb D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjK| GQvov wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK Rbve LvRv 
Avn‡g`yi ingvb D³ wbix¶v KwgwUi mfvcwZ wnmv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| cÖwZôvwbK mykvmb †KvW Abymv‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
†Kv¤úvbx mwPe Rbve Gg. bvwmgyj nvB GdwmGm wbix¶v KwgwUi m`m¨ mwPe wnmv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| 

wbixÿv KwgwUi mKj m`m¨M‡YiB Avw_©K I e¨emv-evwYR¨ m¤úKx©Z Ávb I AwfÁZv, mswkøó AvBb-Kvbyb, bxwZ-wb‡`k©bv Ges Zv 
cÖwZcvj‡bi welqmg~n m¤ú‡K© AwfÁZv, Ávb I mg¨K avibv i‡q‡Q| 

AÎ ‡Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿv KwgwUi `vq `vwq‡Z¡i g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q:

 - †Kv¤úvbxi wnmve msiÿY msµvšÍ bxwZ I c×wZ I Zv mvwe©K fv‡e Abymi‡Yi welq ch©‡eÿY Kiv|

 - Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘Z, h_vmg‡q I c×wZ‡Z Zv cÖKvwkZ n‡”Q wKbv Zv ch©‡eÿY|

 - cÖwZcvjbxq wewfbœ welqmg~n wbqš¿K ms¯’v cÖewZ©Z wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx cÖwZcvwjZ n‡”Q wKbv Zv ch©‡eÿY|

 - Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v h_vh_ fv‡e Kvh©Ki wKbv Zv hvPvB Kiv|

 - Af¨šÍixY wbixÿv e¨e¯’v h_vh_ fv‡e Kvh©Ki wKbv Zv hvPvB Ges Af¨šÍixY wbixÿvi gvb hvPvB Kiv|

 - wewae× wbixÿK‡`i‡K wb‡qvM, Zv‡`i m¤úvw`Z Kv‡Ri gvb Ges wbi‡cÿ fv‡e Zv‡`i KvR Kivi welq hvPvB Kiv|

 - AÎ cÖwZôv‡bi SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv bxwZ I Kvh©µg h_vwbq‡g mwVKfv‡e cÖvwZcvwjZ nIqvi wel‡q e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c‡ÿi mv‡_ 
Av‡jvPbv Kiv|
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wbix¶v KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi cÖwZ‡e`b AÎ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mwbœ‡ewkZ i‡q‡Q|

GLv‡b D‡jøL¨ †h, AÎ wbixÿv KwgwU wewae× wbixÿK †gm©vm© gvn‡dj nK GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um Gi mv‡_ mfvq wgwjZ 
n‡q‡Qb Ges D³ cÖwZôvb‡K cybivq 2019-2020 Avw_©K erm‡ii Rb¨ wewae× wbixÿK wnmv‡e c~e© wba©vwiZ wbixÿv wdm cÖ`v‡bi 
wfwË‡Z cybivq wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|

bwg‡bkb I †igybv‡ikb KwgwU
cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb †KvW bs weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80, ZvwiL 03/06/2018 Abymv‡i cÖwZwU 
wj‡÷W †Kv¤úvbx‡K GKwU bwg‡bkb I †igybv‡ikb KwgwU MVb Kivi eva¨evaKZv i‡q‡Q| hvi cÖwZcvjbK‡í AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 
bwg‡bkb I ‡igybv‡ikb KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ KwgwUi Kvh©aviv wba©viY I Zv cÖwZcvwjZ nevi welqwU wbwðZI Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi bwg‡bkb I †igybv‡ikb KwgwU‡Z 3Rb m`m¨ i‡q‡Qb hviv n‡jb- me©Rbve LvRv Avn‡g`yi ingvb, wbi‡cÿ     
cwiPvjK, mvdIqvb †mvenvb cwiPvjK Ges Gg. bvwmgyj nvB, GdwmGm, †Kv¤úvbx mwPe| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx wewa‡gvZ-
v‡eK Rbve LvRv Avn‡g`yi ingvb, wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK‡K D³ KwgwUi mfvcwZ Ges Rbve Gg. bvwmgyj nvB, GdwmGm  †K mwPe 
wnmv‡e `vwqZ¡ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb|

D³ bwg‡bkb I †igybv‡ikb KwgwUi g~j `vwqZ¡ wb‡¤œ wea„Z Kiv n‡q‡Q|

 1.   wbi‡cÿ, Revew`wng~jKfv‡e I `vwqZ¡kxjZvi mv‡_ KZ©e¨ m¤úv`b|

 2.  cwiPvjK I kxl© e¨e¯’vcbxq c‡` wb‡qvM`v‡bi †ÿ‡Î Dchy³ †hvM¨Zv I `ÿZv wba©vib Ges h‡_vchy³ cvwikÖwgK wba©viY|

 3.  cwiPvjKgÛjx‡Z ˆewPÎ¨ Avbq‡bi cš’v wba©viY|

 4.  cwiPvjK I kxl© e¨e¯’vcbxq c‡` wbhyw³i Rb¨ Dchy³ cÖv_x© wbe©vPb, Ges Zv‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©vibc~e©K                 
cwiPvjKgÛjxi wbKU D³ wel‡q mycvwik cÖ`vb|

 5.   wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK, cwiPvjK I cwiPvjKgÛjxi `ÿZv hvPvB I we‡køl‡Yi c×wZ wba©vib|

 6. cÖwZôv‡bi cÖ‡qvRb Abymv‡i Kg©Pvix wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ Dchy³ gvb`Û wba©vib Kivmn Kg©Pvix‡`i e`jx/c‡`vbœwZ/          
¯’jvwfwl³Ki‡Yi  wel‡q f‚wgKv cvjb|

 7.  cÖwZôv‡bi gvbe m¤ú‡`i DbœqbK‡í bxwZ wba©viY, myúvwik cÖ`vb Ges evwl©K wiwfD|  

bwg‡bkb I wigybv‡ikb KwgwUi cÖwZ‡e`b AÎ cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q| 

D‡jøL¨ †h, AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi bwg‡bkb I wigybv‡ikb KwgwU mvwe©K welq we‡ePbv‡šÍ 27Zg evwl©K mfvq ch©vqµ‡g Aemi MÖnbKvix 
cwiPvjKØq me©Rbve mv‡qg †mvenvb I mvdIqvb †mvenvb‡K cybivq cwiPvjK wnmv‡e wb‡qvM cª`vb Kivi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|

Avw_©K ermi 
weMZ 2015-2016Bs Avw_©K ermi n‡Z RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i wb‡`k© AbymiY µ‡g AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K erm‡ii Rb¨ RyjvB-Ryb       
mgqKvj‡K we‡ePbv K‡i hveZxq wnmve iÿY I weeiYx cÖ¯‘‡Zi aviv cÖewZ©Z n‡q‡Q| hv AÎ ‡Kv¤úvbx Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡iI 
c~‡e©i g‡ZvB Abymib K‡i‡Q|

wbix¶K
AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb wewae× wbix¶K wn‡m‡e †gm©vm© gvn‡dj nK GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019 Bs Avw_©K 
erm‡i Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| Zv‡`i 1g erm‡ii `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi †gqv` AÎ 27Zg evwl©K mvavib mfvq c~Y© n‡”Q Ges 
†hvM¨-weavq Zv‡`i‡K cybivq wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ Zviv Aby‡ivaI Rvwb‡q‡Qb| 

hvi †cÖwÿ‡Z AÎ †Kv¯úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx †gm©vm© gvn‡dj nK GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um †K wewae× wbixÿK wnmv‡e 
cybtwb‡qv‡Mi welqwU AÎ 27Zg evwl©K mfvq 1,25,000/- UvKv evwl©K wbixÿv wdm wbav©iYc~e©K wm×všÍ MÖnY I Zv Aby‡gv`‡bi 
Rb¨ †ck Ki‡Qb|
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wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©vM‡Yi aviYK…Z †kqvi msµvšÍ Z_¨
AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi D×©Zb wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v‡`i 30 ‡k Ryb, 2019 Bs Zvwi‡L aviYK…Z AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi m¤úKx©Z Z_¨vw` wb‡¤œi 
ZvwjKvq Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Qt

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi D×©Zb wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v‡`i m¤úK©xZ Z_¨vw` mswÿß AvKv‡i AÎ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi 88bs c„ôvq mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb (K‡cv©‡iU Mfb©¨vÝ)
A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb I AMÖMwZi Rb¨ mykvmb, myôz bxwZ ev¯Íevqb Ges m¤ú‡`i mymg e¨envi (A_© I gvbem¤ú`) wbwðZ Kiv AZxe 
cÖ‡qvRb| Dbœqb GKwU MwZkxj Pjgvb cÖwµqv hv AR©‡bi Rb¨ mev©‡MÖ cª‡qvRb DbœqbevÜe h‡_vchy³ wbqgbxwZ Ges Zvi h_vh_ 
ev¯Íevq‡bi  mw`”Qv, ev¯Íevqb  cªwµqv MÖnY I Zv m¤úv`b| A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡bi aviv‡K †eMevb Kivi Rb¨ wbôv I AvšÍwiKZvi mv‡_ 
Zv ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ `„p c`‡ÿc MÖn‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv i‡q‡Q| 

cÖvwZôvwbK mykvm‡bi jÿ¨ n‡jv cÖvwZôvwbK e¨e¯’vcbvq Revew`wnZv cÖwZôv I Zv wbwðZKib Ges cÖwZôv‡bi mvwe©K KvVv‡gv‡Z 
cwic~Y©fv‡e ¯^”QZv Avbqb Kiv| cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb n‡jv hveZxq wbqg-Kvbyb, wb‡`©kbv, bxwZgvjv, Abymibxq  c×wZ myk„•Ljfv‡e 
AbymiY Ges Zv PP©vi GKwU mgwš^Z c×wZ| 

K‡c©v‡iU e¨e¯’vcbvq ¯^”QZv Avbqb I Revew`wnZv wbwðZKiY, †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi ¯^v_©‡K AMÖvwaKvi cÖ`vb Ges ¯^v_© mswkøó mKj 
c¶M‡bi ¯^v_©msi¶Y‡K AMÖvwaKvi cÖ`vb, cÖPwjZ AvBb-Kvbyb, wb‡`©kbv Ges bxwZgvjvmg~n‡K h_vh_fv‡e AbymiY I cÖwZcvjb, 
e¨emvwqK Kvh©µgmn hveZxq cÖvwZôvwbK Kvh©µ‡g ¯^”QZv weavb, Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v wbqwgZ cÖwZôv I Zv ch©‡e¶Y Ges 
e¨e¯’vcbxq wbqš¿b cÖwZôv I Zv eRvq ivLvi welqvw`‡K wbwðZ Kiv cÖvwZôvwbK wewb‡qvKvix I mswkøó cÿ mgy‡ni mv‡_© AZ¨šÍ 
Riæix| cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb cªwZwôZ n‡j †Kv¤úvbxi cÖwZ Gi  †kqvi‡nvìviMY Ges ̄ ^v_©-mswkøó mKjc‡¶i Av¯’v I wbf©ikxjZv  e„w× 
cvq| GwU cÖwZôvb‡K Zvi †óK‡nvìvi‡`i AwaKv‡ii ¯^xK…wZ cÖ`vb I ¯^v_© msiÿ‡Yi wel‡q AZ¨šÍ mwµq _vK‡Z eva¨ K‡i| eZ©gvb 
we‡k¦ cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb GKwU MÖnY‡hvM¨ I me©Rb ¯^xK…Z e¨e¯’v I c×wZ|  

Revew`wnZv,  ¯^”QZv,  cwi‡ek I  mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi welq¸wj `xN© †gqvw` Dbœqb I ¯’vqx‡Z¡i †ÿ‡Î eo wbqvgK Ges Gi 
Awe‡”Q`¨ AskI e‡U| K‡c©v‡iU mykvmb Ggb GKwU e¨e¯’v hv †Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ wewfbœfv‡e AskMÖnbKvix I ¯^v_© mswkøó mKj 
c¶mg~‡ni AwaKv‡ii welq‡K wbwðZ K‡i| †`‡ki cÖPwjZ hveZxq AvBb, wewa-weavb I bxwZgvjvmg~n, Ab¨vb¨ wbqš¿K ms¯’vmg~‡ni 
Av‡`k, wb‡`©k I Dc‡`kmg~n cÖwZcvj‡bi welqvw`, cÖwZôv‡bi Af¨šÍixb e¨e¯’vcbxq wewfbœ wel‡q bxwZgvjv cÖbqY I Zv 
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wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v‡`i bvg    aviYK…Z †kqvi msL¨v
  wbR ¯^vgx/¯¿x        mšÍvbvw` (AcÖvß eq¯‹)
†gv. †ejv‡qZ †nv‡mb,   - -             -
D×©Zb Dc-e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

G.†K.Gg gvneye-DR-Rvgvb - -           -
Dc-e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

G.Avi. iwk`x 11 -           -
Dc‡`óv
gqbvj †nv‡mb †PŠayix  - -           -
Dc‡`óv
Gg. bvwmgyj nvB GdwmGm 11 -
†Kv¤úvbx mwPe
†gvt †Zvdv‡qj  †nv‡mb - -          -
cÖavb A_© Kg©KZ©v
†gv. iweDj Bmjvg  - -          -
wbe©vnx cwiPvjK (wnmve I A_©)
Gm.Gg. eLwZqvi gvngy` - -          -
†nW Ae B›Uvibvj AwWU GÐ K‡›Uªvj



cÖwZcvj‡bi  welqvw`, cÖwZôv‡bi Af¨šÍixY e¨e¯’vcbxq wbqš¿b cÖwZôv I Zv eRvq ivLvi welqvw` cwicvj‡bi welq¸wj cÖvwZôvwbK             
mykvmbe¨e¯’vi gva¨‡g wbwðZ n‡q _v‡K| †Kv¤úvbxi hveZxq D‡Ïk¨ c~iY, ZË¡veavb, ̄ ’vqxZ¡ weavb I g~j¨vqbmn †Kv¤úvbxi ̀ xN©‡gq-
v`x I †KŠkjMZ j¶¨ I D‡Ïk¨ c~i‡Yi Kg©avivq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡K| G c×wZ‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi Kvh©µg mwVKfv‡e I 
¯^”QZvi  mv‡_ wb‡`©wkZ, cwiPvwjZ, cÖKvwkZ I wbqwš¿Z  n‡q _v‡K| †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi‡nvìviMY, FY`vZv, MÖvnK I †fv³v,          
mieivnKvixmn cÖPwjZ AvBb I wbqgKvbyb cÖwZcvjb I Abymib, wbqš¿K ms¯’v mg~n, cwi‡ek I mgvRmn ̄ ^v_© mswkøó mKj c¶M‡bi 
wbKU mswkøó †Kv¤úvbx Ges Gi e¨e¯’vcbvi `vqe×Zv I Revew`wnZvi welqwUI Gi gva¨‡g wbwðZ Kiv nq| cÖvwZôvwbK mymvkb 
e¨e¯’vi gva¨‡g Av‡ivI wbwðZ Kiv nq †h, cwiPvjbv cl©` I e¨e¯’vcbv Ux‡gi  †hŠ_ Kg©‡KŠk‡ji wfwË‡ZB †Kvb †Kv¤úvbx myôzfv‡e 
cwiPvwjZ I wbqwš¿Z nq| hv‡Z `x©N‡gqv‡` ‡Kvb cÖwZôvb Zvi †KŠkjMZ jÿ¨ I D‡Ïk¨ AR©b Kivi mv‡_ †kqvi‡nvìviMY Ges 
mswkøó c¶mg~‡ni mvwe©K ¯^v_©  cÖ‡qvRbxq ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZvi gva¨‡g AwR©Z nq| Avi ¯^í I `xN© Dfq †gqv‡` Zv Ae¨nZfv‡e 
AbymwiZ nq|

cÖwZôv‡bi Af¨šÍixY e¨e¯’vcbvi wewfbœ ¯Í‡ii mv‡_ mswkøó mK‡ji f~wgKv I wbôvc~Y© Kg©¯ú„nvi Dci we‡kl ¸iæZ¡ cÖ`vb Kiv 
cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb cÖwZôvi Rb¨ Riæix| Revew`wnZv wbwðZKiY m¤úbœ n‡j  cÖwZôv‡bi Af¨šÍixY e¨e¯’vcbxq `ÿZvi gv‡bvbœqb 
N‡U, AvBb I wewa-weavb cwicvj‡bi welqwU wbwðZ Kiv m¤¢e nq| AvBb Kvbyb, wbqgbxwZ Ges wewa-weavb cÖwZcvjb Gov‡bvi, 
cÖebZv n«vm cvq I Zv cwinv‡ii nvi K‡g hvIqvq mvwe©K AvBbx RwUjZvI eûjvs‡k n«vm cvq|

cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb ev¯Íevqb mb`
eZ©gvb †cÖÿvc‡U cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb cÖwZwU cÖwZôv‡bi cwiPvjbvi †ÿ‡Î h‡_ô ¸iæZ¡c~b© welq| cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©mg~‡ni Kg©‡KŠkj 
wba©viY, Zv ev¯Íevqb, cÖ‡hvR¨ hveZxq AvBb, bxwZ I wb‡`k©bv AbymiY I Zv cÖwZcvj‡bi †ÿ‡Î mgš^q I h_v_©Zv _vKvi cÖ‡qvRbx-
qZv i‡q‡Q| hv K‡c©v‡iU mykvmb AR©‡bi aviv‡K †eMevb K‡i _v‡K| AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Av‡jvP¨ Avw_©K erm‡i  evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR 
GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi RvixK…Z cÖwZôvwbK mykvmb †KvW-G D‡jøwLZ hveZxq wb‡`k©bv mg~n h_vh_ fv‡e cÖwZcvjb I AbymiY 
K‡i‡Q|

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi cÖvwZôwbK mykvmb †KvW hvi ‡bvwUwd‡Kkb bs weGmBwm/wmGgAviAvi 
wmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 ZvwiL 03/06/2018 h_vh_fv‡e AbymiY I cªwZcvjb Kiv n‡q‡Q wKbv Zv hvPvB c~e©K 
mb`cÎ cÖ`v‡bi wbwg‡Ë †gm©vm BZivZ †nv‡mb GÛ G‡mvwm‡qUm, PvU©vW© †m‡µUvix Bb cÖ¨vKwUm‡K wb‡qvM †`qv n‡qwQj| D³ 
cÖwZôvb Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi K‡c©v‡iU mykvmb †KvW AbymiY I cÖwZcvjb msµvšÍ wbixÿv Kvh© 
m¤úv`b †k‡l G msµvšÍ mb`cÎ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| hv AÎ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

GQvov K‡c©v‡iU mykvm‡bi †ÿ‡Î Bmy¨wfwËK cÖwZcvj‡bi welq¸wj, hv evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb I K‡c©v‡iU 
mykvmb †Kv‡W wb‡`©wkZ i‡q‡Q, G msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`bI AÎ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q (mshyw³-B)|

cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb ev¯ÍevqY msµvšÍ mb` cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ wbhyw³
cÖvwZôwbK mykvmb †KvW (evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi ‡bvwUwd‡Kkb bs weGmBwm/wmGgAviAvi 
wmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 ZvwiL 03 Ryb 2018) Abyhvqx K‡c©v‡iU Mfb©¨vÝ K¤úøv‡qÝ wbixÿv m¤úbœ K‡i mvwU©wd‡KU 
msMÖn Kivi eva¨evaKZv i‡q‡Q| †gm©vm© BZivZ †nv‡mb GÛ G‡mvwm‡qUm, PvU©vW© †m‡µUvixR Bb cÖ¨vKwUm Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019 
Avw_©K erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbx KZ…©K K‡c©v‡iU mykvmb †KvW h_vh_ fv‡e cÖwZcvjb I AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q wKbv Zv wbixÿv‡šÍ mb` 
cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ BwZc~‡e© wbhy³ n‡qwQ‡jb| Zviv Zv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ h_vwbq‡g I mg‡q m¤úv`b K‡i‡Qb|

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx †gm©vm© Gg. gnwmb GÛ  †Kvs, PvU©vW© †m‡µUvixR Bb cÖ¨vKwUm-†K 2019-2020 Bs Avw_©K erm‡ii 
Rb¨ UvKv 90,000/= wdm cÖ`vb mv‡c‡ÿ cÖvwZôwbK mykvmb msµvšÍ wbixÿv Kv‡h©i Rb¨ wb‡qvM cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| 
Ges Zv AÎ 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq m`m¨‡`i wbKU Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ †ck Ki‡Qb| 
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cÖwZôv‡bi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv
cÖvwZôv‡bi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv (CSR) GK aib‡i ¯^wbqš¿bKvix c×wZ hvi gva¨‡g †Kvb cÖwZôvb mgv‡Ri cÖwZ wewfbœfv‡e Zv‡`i  
`vwqZ¡‡ev‡ai cwiPq cÖKvk NUvb| hv cÖwZôv‡bi Dbœq‡bi †ÿ‡Î mnvqK f‚wgKvI cvjb K‡i _v‡K| `vwqZ¡kxjfv‡e e¨emv-evwYR¨  
cwiPvjbvi mv‡_ †Kvb cÖwZôv‡bi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv cvj‡bi wbweo m¤ú„³Zv i‡q‡Q| cÖvwZôvwbK mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv cÖwZcvjb 
Kivi †ÿ‡Î mvgvwRK, cwi‡ek, cÖwZ‡ek I A_©‰bwZK wewea welq¸wji cÖwZ we‡kl `„wó cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| G `vqe×Zv †Kvb 
cÖwZôv‡bi Rb¨ ¯^wbqš¿‡Yi GKwU c×wZ| hvi gva¨‡g cÖwZôvb Gi hveZxq Kg© m¤úv`‡bi djkÖæwZ‡Z mgvR, ivóª I cwi‡e‡ki Dci 
wKfv‡e cÖfve †d‡j _v‡K Zv cÖwZfvZ nq|

†gNbv wm‡g›U wgjm wjt G‡`‡ki GKwU ¯^bvgab¨ wkí MÖæc Z_v emyÜiv MÖ‡ci  A½ cÖwZôvb| hv D³ MÖæ‡ci cÖ_g ¯’vwcZ wkí-           
cÖwZôvbI e‡U| D³ MÖæc G †`‡ki †fv³v Ges †`‡ki mvwe©K Dbœq‡Yi mv‡_ mivmwi m¤ú„³| G MÖæ‡ci Av`©kevK¨ (Mo�o) n‡jvt 
Ò†`k I gvby‡li Kj¨v‡YÓ| 

cÖwZôvjMœ n‡Z AÎ wkí cÖwZôvbwU †`k I †`‡ki gvbyl‡K gvbm¤úbœ Drcvw`Z cY¨ mvkÖxqg~‡j¨ mieiv‡ni gva¨‡g †mev `vb K‡i 
P‡j‡Q| m~PbvjMœ n‡Z AÎ †Kv¤úvbx cÖwZ   erm‡i AwR©Z Av‡qi GKwU eo Ask ivóªxq †KvlvMv‡i  Rgv `vb K‡i Avm‡Q| AÎ 
†Kv¤úvbxi wewfbœ mvgvwRK D‡`¨vM MÖn‡bi gva¨‡g mgv‡Ri wewfbœ ¯Í‡ii gvbyl I cÖwZôvb‡K mn‡hvwMZv I mnvqZv `vb K‡i hv‡”Q|

AÎ †Kv¤úvbx Av‡jvP¨ 2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡i mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv cÖwZcvjbv‡_© †h mKj D‡`¨vM mnvqZv I mn‡hvMxZvg~jK 
KvR K‡i‡Q, Z¤§‡a¨ Ab¨Zg njt 

 1. AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi gsjv¯’ KviLvbvi mwbœK‡U Avcvevwo, w`MivR, gsjv, ev‡Minv‡U GKwU ¯‹zj wbqwgZ A_©vq‡bi gva¨‡g 
cvwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| †hLv‡b 250 Rb `wi`ª QvÎ-QvÎx wkÿv MÖn‡bi my‡hvM jvf K‡i‡Q| 

 2. Riæwi I cÖvK…wZK `~‡hv©‡Mi mgq ¯^í mg‡qi g‡a¨ AvcrKvjxb mvnvh¨ I mnvqZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖ¯‘wZi mv‡_ 
mv‡_ GjvKvq Jla, ïKbv Lv`¨ mvgMÖx, Mig RvgvKvco, GjvKvi cyKz‡ii jeYv³ cvwb `~i Kivq mnvqZv, cvbxq R‡ji 
Rb¨ Mfxi bjK‚c ¯’vcb Ges Avw_©K mnvqZv cÖ`vb BZ¨vw`|

 3. †`‡ki wewfbœ AÂ‡ji `wi`ª I †gavex QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i‡K e„wË cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i wkÿv MÖn‡Yi myy‡hvM cÖ`vb|

 4. ¯^vaxbZv hy‡×i DÏxcbv‡K mgybœZ ivLvi ¯^v‡_© wewfbœ ai‡Yi Kg©m~Px‡Z mnvqZv cÖ`vb Ges gyw³‡hv×v I exi½bv‡`i 
Kj¨vYv‡_© Avw_©K mnvqZv cÖ`vb|

 5. wewea †iv‡M AvµvšÍ †ivMx‡`i wPwKrmvi mv‡_ Aby`vb I mnqZv cÖ`vb|

 6. †`‡ki wewfbœ wkÿv cÖwZôv‡b wkÿv DcKiY cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g wkÿv we¯Ív‡ii †ÿ‡Î mnvqZv cÖ`vb|

 7. †`‡ki Ab¨Zg cÖwZkÖæwZkxj µxov msMVb Ò‡kL iv‡mj µxov Pµ wjtÓ- Gi c„ô‡cvlKZv| hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z D³ msMVb 
G†`‡ki wewfbœ ¯Í‡ii I ai‡bi µxovwe`MY‡K cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwkÿY I mnvqZv `vb Ki‡Z mÿg n‡”Q|

 8. ÒemyÜiv wKsmÓ bvgxq RvZxq ch©v‡qi µxov msMVb‡K c„ô‡cvlKZv cÖ`vb Kiv|

 9. 2018-2019 Avw_©K erm‡i mgMÖ †`ke¨vcx 43 wU wPwKrmv K¨v¤ú cwiPvjbv Kivi d‡j wbg©vY kÖwgK, ivRwgw¯¿ I Zv‡`i 
cwievieM©‡K wPwKrmv †mev cÖ`vb Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, GmKj K¨v‡¤ú 4 nvRv‡ii †ekx †ivMx‡K †mev`vb Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

 10. †`ke¨vcx 7wU Kg©kvjv cwiPvwjZ n‡q‡Q| D³ Kg©kvjv¸wj‡Z e¨w³MZ M„n wbg©vZvMY‡K wbgv©b-msµvšÍ welqvw`  m¤ú‡K© 
mg¨K avibv †`qv n‡q‡Q I wbg©vY msµvšÍ Z_¨vw` wewbgq Kivi gva¨‡g mnvqZv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| G mKj Kg©kvjvq  
5 k‡Zi †ekx e¨w³MY Ask MÖn‡bi gva¨‡g DcK…Z n‡q‡Qb| 

K…ZÁZv Ávcb
cwi‡k‡l cwiPvjKgÛjx weMZ Avw_©K erm‡i †iwRóªvi Ae R‡q›U óK †Kv¤úvbxR GÛ dvg©m, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ 
Kwgkb, XvKv óK G·‡PÄ wjt, wPUvMvs óK G·‡PÄ wjt, †m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUix evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, evsjv‡`k 
wewb‡qvM Dbœqb KZ©„cÿmn wewfbœ e¨vsK I Avw_©K cÖwZôvb Z¤§‡a¨ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, WvP-evsjv e¨vsK wjt,  mvD_B÷ 
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e¨vsK wjt, dv÷©  wmwKDwiwU Bmjvgx e¨vsK wjt, AvBGdAvBwm e¨vsK wjt, kvnRvjvj Bmjvgx e¨vsK wjt, Gwe e¨vsK wjt, wgDP¨zq¨vj 
Uªvó e¨vsK wjt, AMÖbx e¨vsK wjt, e¨vsK Gwkqv wjt, RbZv e¨vsK wjt, †ewmK e¨vsK wjt, XvKv e¨vsK wjt, Uªv÷ e¨vsK wjt, dvg©vm© 
e¨vsK wjt, Bmjvgx e¨vsK evsjv‡`k wjt, gv‡K©›UvBj e¨vsK wjt, c~evjx e¨vsK wjt, b¨vkbvj e¨vsK wjt, Gb.wm.wm e¨vsK wjt, 
†mvm¨vj Bmjvgx e¨vsK wjt, ÷¨vÛvW© e¨vsK wjt,  BDwbqb e¨vsK wjt, BDbvB‡UW Kgvwk©qvj e¨vsK wjt Ges IDCOL, mn wewfbœ  
Avw_©K cÖwZôvbmg~n, Ges wewfbœ miKvix, Avav-miKvix I Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZôvb mieivnKvix, †hvMv‡hvM I msev`gva¨g mg~n, evwbwR¨K 
Askx`vie„›`, Bm¨y g¨v‡bRvi- AAA Finance and Investment Ltd. mn mK‡ji mn‡hvwMZv I Ae`v‡bi K_v AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZvi 
mv‡_ ¯§iY Ki‡Qb| mKj cÖwZK‚j cwiw¯’wZ m‡Ë¡I G hveZKvj ch©šÍ AÎ †Kv¤úvbx  Zvi mvd‡j¨i †h aviv eRvq ivL‡Z  †c‡i‡Q  Zv  
GmKj cÖwZôv‡bi AvšÍwiK I mvwe©K   mn‡hvwMZv e¨vwZ‡i‡K Av‡`Š m¤¢eci wQj bv|

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi mvdj¨ AR©b Ges myôyfv‡e cwiPvjbvi e¨vcv‡i †Kv¤úvbxi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i wbijm, HKvwšÍK I 
wbôvc~Y© †mev`v‡bi K_vI AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKgÛjx mfvq cÖksmv I AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZvi mv‡_ ¯§iY Ki‡Qb| 

Dcmsnvi
AÎ †Kv¤úvbx GKwU wm‡g›U Drcv`bKvix wkí cÖwZôvb| G wkíLvZwU G †`‡k GKwU ms‡e`bkxj LvZ wnmv‡e we‡klfv‡e cwiwPZ| 
GLv‡Zi †fv³vMY c‡Y¨i gv‡bi cvkvcvwk cY¨ g~‡j¨i cÖwZ †ek ms‡e`bkxj| GwU GKwU Zxeª cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK LvZ| eZ©gv‡b 
wm‡g›U wkíLv‡Z 127wU wkí cÖwZôvb i‡q‡Q, hvi cÖvq A‡a©KB Drcv`b Kvh©µg Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| GQvov wm‡g›U Drcv`K‡`i Drcvw`Z 
c‡Y¨i †ekxifv‡Mi cÖhyw³MZ gvY cÖvq mgch©v‡qi| G‡`‡ki eZ©gv‡b wm‡g›U LvZ Ab¨vb¨ wel‡qi mv‡_ wewfbœ wbqš¿Y KZ©„cÿxq 
Pv‡ci gy‡LvgywL i‡q‡Q| KviY mv¤úªwZK mg‡q M¨v‡mi g~j¨ 38% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| we`y¨r Gi g~j¨I 41% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| Drcv`‡bi 
Rb¨ G `ywU †mev cY¨ AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| GQvov wm‡g›U Lv‡Z AwZwi³ KiI †hvM n‡q‡Q| hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z wm‡g›U Drcv`b LiP 
D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× †c‡q‡Q| wKš‘ Zxeª cÖwZ‡hvMxZvi Kvi‡Y Drcv`b LiP e„w× nIqv m‡Ë¡I AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi c‡ÿ Gi GKKfv‡e 
Drcvw`Z c‡Y¨i g~j¨e„w× Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q bv|

GZ`m‡Ë¡I Avgiv G wkíLv‡Z Avkvi Av‡jv †`L‡Z cvw”Q| KviY mv¤úªwZK mg‡q G‡`‡k we‡`k n‡Z ˆe‡`wkK g~`ªvi  AšÍgy©Lx A_© 
cÖev‡ni †ÿ‡Î (hv we‡`‡k Ae¯’vbiZ evsjv‡`kx‡`i Dc©vR‡bi wecix‡Z Av‡m) wKQz we‡kl myweav cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| d‡j Av‡jvP¨ 
Avw_©K erm‡i we‡`k n‡Z †`‡k ̂ e‡`wkK gy`ªvi cÖevn 16.4 wewjqb Wjvi n‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZx© 2017-2018 erm‡i wQj 14.98 wewjqb 
Wjvi| A_©vr ˆe‡`wkK g~`ªvi AšÍgy©Lx cÖevn 9.47% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| Avgiv Avkv KiwQ G cÖevn we`¨gvb _vK‡j Zvi cÖfve e¨w³MZ 
ch©v‡q M„nwbg©v‡Yi Dci cÖZ¨ÿfv‡e co‡e| d‡j wm‡g›U LvZ BwZevPK fv‡e cÖfvweZ n‡e Avkv Kiv n‡”Q|

miKvix Lv‡Z wewfbœ e„n`vqZb wbgv©Y ¯’vcbvi cÖKí Pjgvb i‡q‡Q Ges †emiKvix-miKvix †hŠ_ D‡`¨v‡M bMivq‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ M„nxZ 
eû cÖKí I Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| d‡j wm‡g›U LvZ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ fv‡e Gi d‡j myweav jvf Ki‡e| GLv‡b D‡jøL Kiv cÖ‡qvRb †h, G‡`‡ki 
e¨w³ch©v‡q wm‡g›U †fv³v‡`i nvi cÖvq 60%| hviv †`‡k eZ©gv‡b weivRgvb gy`ªvwùwZ I RxebhvÎv wbe©v‡ni LiP AwZgvÎvq e„w×mn 
wewfbœ cÖwZK‚j Ae¯’vi wkKvi n‡”Qb| hvi ‡bwZevPK cÖfve `„ó n‡”Q AvevwmK M„n wbg©v‡Yi †ÿ‡Î| Avevi wkíLv‡Z wbg©vb Kv‡Ri 
avivqI ¯’weiZv †`Lv hv‡”Q| hvi cÖavb KviY evwYR¨ I wkíLv‡Z g~jabx  F‡Yi cÖev‡n fvUv| Gi mv‡_ Avevi Ab¨vb¨ welq mgyn 
†hgb g~jabx hš¿cvwZi D”Pg~j¨, we`y¨r I R¡vjvbx †Z‡ji g~j¨ e„w×, Nb Nb ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv we‡klZt Wjv‡ii g~j¨ e„w×i d‡j Avg`vbx 
e¨q Awbqwš¿Zfv‡e e„w×, AšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i wm‡g‡›Ui KvuPvgv‡ji g~j¨e„w×, ̄ ’vbxq e¨w³ch©v‡qi M„n wbg©vY Lv‡Z ̄ ’weiZvi Kvi‡Y wbg©vb 
mvgMÖxi Pvwn`v n«vm BZ¨vw` bvbvwea KviY †`kxq wm‡g›U wkíLvZ‡K †bwZevPKfv‡e cÖfvweZ Ki‡Q| 

Avgiv G mKj mxgve×Zv m‡Ë¡I Avcbv‡`i‡K Avk¦¯Í Ki‡Z PvB †h, mK‡ji mw¤§wjZ cÖ‡Póvq Avgiv G mKj cÖwZK‚jZv‡K AwZµg 
Ki‡Z mÿg n‡ev| m„ó evRvi‡K a‡i ivLvi cvkvcvwk Zvi e¨vwß DË‡ivËi e„w× I m¤úªmvi‡Yi Rb¨ Ges cÖwZK‚jZvmg~n‡K my‡hv‡M 
iƒcvšÍ‡ii Rb¨ Avgiv m‡Pó i‡qwQ| G‡ÿ‡Î Avgv‡`i  †óK‡nvìv‡`i mvwe©K mn‡hvMxZvi gva¨‡g Avgiv mdjKvg n‡ev e‡j 
Avkvev`x|

AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjKvgÛjx weMZ Avw_©K erm‡i †fv³v‡`i wbKU n‡Z †h mg©_b †c‡q‡Q Ges D³ mg‡q Zviv AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 
Dci AMva Av¯’v †i‡L‡Qb  Zvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb Ki‡Q| Avgiv Zv‡`i cÖwZ A‡kl K…ZÁ|  Zv‡`i G Av¯’v eZ©gvb 
erm‡iI eRvq ivL‡eb e‡j Avgiv Avkvev` e¨³ KiwQ| 
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cwiPvjKgÛjx AÎ ‡Kv¤úvbxi m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, c„ô‡cvlK ïfvbya¨wqM‡Yi cÖwZ Zv‡`i AKzÉ mg_©b, mn‡hvMxZv I mvwe©K 
c„ô‡cvlKZvi Rb¨ A‡kl ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Ávcb Ki‡Qb| weMZ erm‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi mvdj¨ Zv‡`i mK‡ji mw¤§wjZ mn‡hvMx-
Zv I c„ô‡cvKZv e¨wZ‡i‡K AwR©Z n‡Zv bv e‡jB cwiPvjKgÛjx AvšÍwiKfv‡e wek¦vm K‡i|

m¤§vwbZ m`m¨e„›`,
Avgiv eZ©gv‡b  GK AkvšÍ evwYwR¨K cwi‡e‡k Ae¯’vb KiwQ| G weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q mg‡qi `vex‡K mvg‡b †i‡L Ges 
mvwe©K cwiw¯’wZi Dci mRvM †_‡K Avgiv Avgv‡`i Dci Awc©Z ̧ iæ`vwqZ¡ cvj‡b m‡Pó i‡qwQ| AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi mvdj¨ AR©‡bi j‡ÿ¨ 
Avgv‡`i mKj Kg©aviv cwiPvwjZ KiwQ|

Avgiv Avgv‡`i G my`xN© c_ cwiµgvq kZcÖwZK‚jZv, evav weNœ AwZµg Kivi wbiwew”Qbœ cÖ‡Póvq AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi m`m¨e„›` I    
†÷K‡nvìvi‡`i mg_©b jvf K‡iwQ| Avgiv m`v me©`v Avgv‡`i m`m¨e„›` I †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_©-msiÿY I mgybœZ ivLvi welq‡K 
m`v mZK© I Zrci wQjvg| Avgiv Avcbv‡`i‡K Avk¦¯Í Ki‡Z PvB ‡h, c‡Y¨i ¸YMZ gvb mgybœZ I Zvi DË‡ivËi DbœqY NUv‡bvi 
wel‡q Avgiv c~‡e©i gZB AMÖvwaKvi `vb Ki‡ev| G wel‡q Avgiv Av‡cvlnxb wQjvg Ges _vK‡ev| KviY Avgv‡`i c‡Y¨i ¸YMZ 
gv‡bi Kvi‡YB G‡Zv Zxeª cÖwZ‡hvMxZvi g‡a¨I AÎ †Kv¤úvbx wU‡K _vK‡Z mÿg n‡”Q| hvi aviv eRvq ivL‡Z Avgiv mRvM I m‡Pó 
i‡qwQ|

Avgv‡`i mvwe©K Kg©avivq mKj m`m¨e„›`, †fv³v, c„ô‡cvlK, †÷K‡nvìvimn mswkøó mK‡ji mnvbyf‚wZ, mvnvh¨ I mn‡hvwMZvi 
cªZ¨vkx| Avgv‡`i my`„p cÖZ¨q i‡q‡Q †h, my`ÿ I djcÖ` cÖqv‡mi mgš^q NwU‡q Ges c‡b¨i ¸bMZgvb eRvq †i‡L Avgiv Avgv‡`i 
`vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Z mÿg n‡j †h †Kvb cÖwZK~jZvB Avgv‡`i AMÖhvÎvi c‡_ evav n‡Z cvi‡e bv| Avcbv‡`i mK‡ji AvšÍwiK    
mn‡hvwMZvi gva¨‡g Avgiv mvdj¨ jvf Ki‡ev G Avkvev` c~be©¨³ KiwQ| gnvb ¯ªóv Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

ab¨ev`‡šÍ, 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡¶

Avn‡g` AvKei †mvenvb
†Pqvig¨vb
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Report of the Audit Committee
The Audit Commi�ee was cons�tuted under the BSEC Guidelines. The Commi�ee was comprised of four   
members, appointed by the Board of the Company. The Commi�ee included two independent directors, one 
sponsor shareholder/director and the Company Secretary. 

The Audit Commi�ee of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. as a sub-commi�ee of the Board of Directors assisted the 
Board of Directors in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the affairs of the 
company and in ensuring a good monitoring system of the business. 

The Audit Commi�ee of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. was cons�tuted with the following persons as its members:

The principal func�ons of the Audit Commi�ee, among others, were to oversee the financial repor�ng process, 
monitor internal control, risk management process and review the adequacy of internal audit func�on and 
regulatory compliance func�ons. The Audit Commi�ee was accountable to the Board of the Directors of the 
Company.

During the period under review the Independent Director of this Company- Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman 
performed as the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee and Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS, Company Secretary 
performed as the Secretary of the Audit Commi�ee as per the Guidelines of the BSEC in this respect. 

Qualifica�ons of Members of the Audit Commi�ee 
All members of the Audit Commi�ee of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. possessed adequate knowledge on business 
management and were financially literate as per the regulatory requirements and able to analyze, corporate 
laws, finance and could interpret the financial statements. The Commi�ee was empowered to examine the 
ma�er related to financial and other affairs of the Company. 

Mee�ng and a�endance by the Members
During the Financial Year a total of 07 nos. of mee�ngs were held and the Commi�ee regularly communicated 
those findings and recommenda�ons to the Board Directors of the Company. The number of the Audit        
Commi�ee mee�ngs held and a�endance by each members during the FY 2018-2019 are men�oned below:

Roles and Responsibili�es of the Audit Commi�ee
The role of the Audit Commi�ee of this Company was to monitor the integrity of the financial statements. The 
commi�ee played an effec�ve role in providing a bridge between the Board of Directors, Members and other 

Sl. No.  Name of Members of Audit Commi�ee Designa�on 

1. Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman, Independent Director  Chairman  

2. Mr. Safwan Sobhan, Shareholder Director  Member 

3.  Member 

4. Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS, Company Secretary  Secretary 

Mr. Zeaur Rahman, Independent Director

Sl. No.  Name of Members  

1. Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman   

2. Mr. Safwan Sobhan   

3.   

4. Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS   

Mr. Zeaur Rahman

Designa�on Nos. of
mee�ng held

Nos. of mee�ng 
a�endance

Chairman

Member

Member

Secretary

06

06

06

06

06

05

04

06
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Stakeholders. The roles and responsibili�es of the Audit Commi�ee had been clearly men�oned in the Terms 
of Reference of the Audit Commi�ee. The Audit Commi�ee in fulfilment of its responsibili�es sat in periodic  
mee�ngs, at least once in a quarter and 06nos. in the FY 2018-2019 and provided appropriate                               
recommenda�ons, observa�ons and advised to the management and the Board. The Commi�ee mee�ngs 
usually  transacted opera�onal performance, financial results, capital expenditures, products lines, procure-
ment, raw materials, plant and machinery, training and promo�on of employees. The Audit Commi�ee was 
responsible to the Board of Directors. During the period under review it had found that the overall internal 
control and management process of the company was sa�sfactory. 

During the financial year ended on 30 June 2019 the role of the Audit Commi�ee included the following: 

   To oversee and review of the quarterly, half-yearly and periodic financial statements, other financial 
results of the company and on the basis of its review and commenda�on the Board of Directors 
considered those and given its approval. 

   To monitor and recommend various issues pertaining the quarterly and annual financial state-
ments; 

   To submit reports to the Board of Directors on internal control issues and devia�ons on the basis of 
internal audit reports;

  To ensure and monitor compliance issues with laws, rules, regula�ons, direc�ves, code of conducts 
etc. with a view to safeguard the interest of all stakeholders of this Company; 

   To review the performance of the external auditors of the Company and assess their independence;

  To review the statements of significant related party transac�ons submi�ed by the management 
from �me to �me;

  To oversee the other issues within the terms of the code of conduct of the Audit Commi�ee and 
also as directed by the Board, from �me to �me;

   To recommend to the Board of Directors as to consider the appointment of the statutory auditors 
of the Company for the next FY 2019- 2020 in place of the exis�ng auditors considering the propos-
al of the stakeholders.

Ac�vi�es of the Audit Commi�ee during the period ended on 30 June 2019
The Audit Commi�ee performed the ac�vi�es during the period ended on 30 June 2019 and recommended 
thereon as and when it was necessary. The Audit Commi�ee in course of discharging of the responsibili�es 
monitored the following issues:

  Conflicts of interests and related party transac�ons of the Company;

  Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal control system;

  Suspected infringement of laws, including securi�es related laws, rules and regula�ons;

   Any other ma�er which it deemed appropriate and necessary.

The Audit Commi�ee reports the following:
i. Financial Repor�ng

The Audit Commi�ee reviewed the annual financial statements, among other issues, the quarterly, half yearly 
statements before submission those to the board of the company for approval. It also recommended to the 
Board of Directors for adop�on and circula�on of those to the regulatory authori�es as per the direc�ves in 
this respect.

ii. Internal Control

In course of discharging of du�es, the accounts also reviewed the Risk Management Framework adopted 
within the Company. It also reviewed the effec�veness of internal control, the audit objec�ons and           
observa�ons raised by the Internal Audit Department and ac�on plans of the Internal Audit Department.
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Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman
Chairman, Audit Commi�ee &
Independent Director

M. Naseemul Hye FCS
Member-Secretary, Audit Commi�ee &
Company Secretary

The commi�ee monitored the plans and ensured that adequate control have been developed prior to 
commencement of major changes of the Company. It also monitored that the system of internal control was 
soundly conceived and was in place, effec�vely administered and regularly monitored. In view of all, the Audit 
Commi�ee was of the opinion that the internal control procedures were adequate to present a true and fair 
view of the ac�vi�es and financial status of the Company.

iii. Internal Audit

The Audit Commi�ee was sa�sfied that the strategies, plans for internal audi�ng were communicated well in 
�me within the company. The commi�ee overseen and reviewed the procedure and tasks of the internal audit 
department. The Commi�ee was sa�sfied that the Internal Audit Team had the competence and qualifica�ons 
to complete its assignments and accomplish according to the approved audit plans. And reports that the Inter-
nal Audit had full, free and unrestricted access to all ac�vi�es, records, property and other issues necessary to 
discharge its responsibili�es. The Audit Commi�ee also got the co-opera�on of the Internal Audit Team in 
carrying out its du�es and responsibili�es during the FY 2018-2019.

iv. External Audit

The Audit Commi�ee evaluated the effec�veness of the external audit process. The commi�ee had forwarded 
the dra� financial statements (which were placed to it by the management earlier) to the external auditors 
a�er its review. The Board subsequently to approve the audited financial statements and to place it before the 
members of the Company for their discussion and considera�on in the forthcoming 27th Annual General    
Mee�ng. 

It also reviewed the ma�ers concerning the appointment and re-appointment, fixa�on of audit fees of the 
external auditors and submi�ed the recommenda�ons.

v. Related Party Transac�on

The Audit Commi�ee expressed that during the year under review the company had carried out considerable 
numbers of transac�ons in carrying out its opera�on and also with the related par�es in its normal courses of 
business. The names of the related par�es, the nature of the related par�es rela�onships as well as informa-
�on about the transac�ons, the amount of the transac�ons and the amount of outstanding balances at the 
financial year under report opined that the financial statements were prepared in accordance with the provi-
sions of BAS regarding the “Related Party Disclosures”.   
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Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. was formed in compliance the 
direc�ves of the Bangladesh Securi�es and ExchangeCommission’s Corporate Governance Guidelines under 
No�fica�on No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03/06/2018. The Nomina�on and Remunera-
�on Commi�ee (NRC) was comprised of four members, appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
The Commi�ee includedan Independent Director, one Sponsor Shareholder/Director and the Company Secre-
tary. 

I�unc�oned as a sub-commi�ee of the Board of Directors andwas responsible to the Board.It assisted the 
Board of Directors in formula�on of the nomina�on, criteria/policy for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve 
a�ributes, experiences and independence of the directors and top-level execu�ve as well as a policy for formal 
process of considering remunera�on of directors andtop level execu�ves.

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Company was cons�tuted with the following persons:

During the period under review the Independent Director of this Company- Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman 
performed as the Chairman of the NRC and Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS, Company Secretary performed as the 
Secretary of the NRC as per the BSEC Guidelines. 

Qualifica�ons of the NRC Members:
The NRC members possessed adequate knowledge on modern business management, corporate governance 
and professionals and being financially literate as per regulatory requirements were able to analyze, corporate 
laws, finance and could interpret the financial statements as well. 

Roles and Responsibili�es:
The NRC Commi�ee of this Company played effec�ve roles in providing the bridge between the Board, Mem-
bers and other Stakeholders. The NRCCommi�ee’sresponsibili�eswere clearly men�oned in the Terms of 
Reference of the Commi�eeset by the Board of Directors of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.earlier.

The responsibili�es of NRC included:
  Review of the structure, size and composi�on of the Board;

  Review of the succession plans for appointments to the Board andSenior Management of the 
Company and for making recommenda�ons rela�ng thereto;

  Implement the board diversity policy and monitoring the progress towards the achievement of its 
objects and making recommenda�on thereon.

Succession planning
The Commi�ee reviewed the succession plan of this Company designed for the execu�ve and non-execu�ve 
appointments to the Board, taking into account of the objec�ves of the future re�rement of directors. In this 
process the Commi�ee also considered the business skills, commitment and knowledge as to be required for 
opera�on of this Company. The Board’s succession planning was the priority of this Commi�ee.

Sl. No. Name of Members Posi�on in Company Posi�on in 
Comme�ee 

1 Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman Chairman

2 Mr. Safwan Sobhan Member

3  Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS Secretary

Independent Director

Director

Company Secretary
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Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman
Chairman, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee &
Independent Director 

M. Naseemul Hye FCS
 Member Secretary, 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee &
Company Secretary

Appointment/Rota�on of non-execu�ve Directors
During the year under review the Commi�ee had evaluated the ma�er of appointment/reappointment of the 
non-execu�ve directors and made recommenda�ons for 02 (two) non-execu�ve directors- i. Mr. Sayem 
Sobhan and ii. Mr. Safwan Sobhan who are to resign by rota�on and eligible for their re-elec�ons/appoint-
ments as per the provisions of the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company in the 27th AGM of the Company.

Mee�ng A�endance by the Members 
During the FY ended on 30 June 2019 the NRC Commi�ee had sat in a mee�ng and the Commi�ee had placed 
its report to the Board of Directors in due course. The informa�on of the NRC Commi�ee’s mee�ng held and 
a�endance by each members are men�oned below:

During the FY  2018-2019 the NRC accomplished the following: 
 Reviewed the level and composi�on of remunera�on and observed that it was reasonable and sufficient 

to a�ract, retain and mo�vate suitable directors to run the Company successfully;

 Reviewed the status of the Board composi�on along with the experience of the Directors and their track 
record as well and made recommenda�on to the Board in this regard;

 Iden�fied and nominated candidates for appointment/reappointment to the Board based on their knowl-
edge, experience and ap�tude for a�ainment of the goals and objec�ves of the company;

 Considered and accommodated various issues in connec�on with appointments/reappointments,/re�re-
ments and changes in the Board of Directors.

 Analyzed the issues including the company’s requirement for senior employees as to be placed at differ-
ent levels and determine their selec�on procedures and criteria; 

 Reviewed the performance of the top-level execu�ves of the Company and placed the recommenda�on 
on their findings;

 Evaluated the company’s human resources status and the development and training policies of the Com-
pany aimed for the employees;

 Reviewed the scope and effec�veness of internal human resource func�ons and adequacy of it;

 Overseen other issues within the Terms of Reference of the NRC.

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee is expressing the view that the nomina�on, reelec�on and 
remunera�on are adequate to present a true and fair view of the ac�vi�es and financial and internal gover-
nance status of the Company. 

Sl. No.    Name of the Members       No. of Mee�ng Held         A�endance in the Mee�ng

 1. Mr. Khawaja Ahmedur Rahman  01 01

 2. Mr. Safwan Sobhan 01 01

 3. Mr. M. Naseemul Hye FCS 01 01
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Sd/-  
Sayem Sobhan

 Managing Director
 

Sd/-
Md. Toffail Hossain

 Chief Financial Officer

Meghna Cement Mills Limited
[Declara�on under Condi�on No. 1(5)(xxvi) of the Corporate Governance Code, 2018]

To Date: 10/10/2019

The Board of Directors
Meghna Cement Mills Limited

Subject: Declara�on on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30/06/2019.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condi�on No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s No�fica�on No. BSEC/CMRRC-
D/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 03/06/2018 under sec�on 2CC of the Securi�es and Exchange Ordinance, 
1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Meghna Cement Mills Limited for the year ended on 30/06/2019 have been 
prepared incompliance with Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) or Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng 
Standards (IFRS), as applicablein the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately 
disclosed;

(2) The es�mates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable 
basis, in order for them financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transac�ons and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly 
presented in itsfinancial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequatecare in installing a system of internal control 
and maintenance of accoun�ng records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis ofaccoun�ng in preparing the financial statements is 
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or condi�ons that may cast signifi-
cant doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also cer�fy that: -

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30/06/2019 and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

 a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;

 b. these statements collec�vely present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with exis�ng accoun�ng standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the Company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in viola�on of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Direc-
tors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Annexure-A
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For: Itrat Husain & Associates

Dhaka, 17 October 2019
Itrat Husain FCMA, FCS 

Chief  Executive

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Meghna Cement 
Mills Limited for the year ended 30 June 2019. This Code relates to the Notification No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 of  the Bangladesh Securities 
and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of  the Company. 
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof  as adopted by the 
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of  the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of  the conditions of  
the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of  relevant Bangladesh Secretarial 
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of  Chartered Secretaries of  Bangladesh (ICSB) in so 
far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of  this Corporate Governance 
Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and 
after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a)  The Company has complied with the conditions of  the Corporate Governance Code as 
Stipulatedin the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b)  The company has complied with the provisions of  the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial 
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of  Chartered Secretaries of  Bangladesh (ICSB) 
as required by this Code;

(c)  Proper books and records have been kept by the company asrequired under the Companies 
Act,1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d)   The governance of  the company is satisfactory.

Report to the shareholders 
of 

Meghna Cement Mills Limited 
on

Compliance of Corporate Governance Code

Annexure-B
Certificate as per Condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)
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Annexure-C

Status of compliance with the condi�ons imposed by the Commission’s No�fica�on No. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 issued under sec�on 2CC of the Securi�es 
and Exchange Ordinance,1969:

Status Report on Compliance with the conditions imposed by the BSEC

 

Condi�on  
No.   Title 

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column)  

Remarks  
(if any)  

Complied  Not 
Complied   

1. Board of Directors    

1(1) To tal number of C ompany’s B oard of D irectors shall not be less 
than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty); √   

1(2)(a) One-fi�h (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s 
Board be Independent Directors (ID);  √   

1(2)(b)( i) ID does not hold any shares or holds less than one percent (1%) 
shares in the company; √   

1(2)(b)(ii)  

ID not a sponsor of the company nor connected with any 
sponsor/director/nominated director/ shareholder of the company 
or any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents 
or holding en��es who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the total paid-up shares of the company by family rela�onship 
and his/ her family members also shall not hold above men�oned 
shares in the company; 

√   

1(2)(b)(iii)  Who has not been an execu�ve of the company in immediately 
preceding 2 (two) financial years;  √   

1(2)(b)(iv)  Who does not have any other rela�onship, whether pecuniary or 
otherwise; √   

1(2)(b)(v)  Who is not a member or TREC holder, director or officer of any 
stock exchange; √   

1(2)(b)(vi)  
Who   is   not   a   shareholder, director   excep�ng independent 
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market; 

√   

1(2)(b)(vii)  

Who is not a partner or an execu�ve or was not a partner or 
an execu�ve during the preceding 3 (three) years of the 
concerned company’s  statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged 
in i n t e r na l audit servi ces or audit firm conduc�ng special audit 
or professional cer�fying compliance of this C ode; 

√   

1(2)(b)(viii)  Independent director in more than 5 (five) li sted companies; √   

1(2)(b)(ix)  Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdic�on 
as a loan defaulter of Ba nk or NBF I); √   

1(2)(b)(x)  Who has not been convicted for a crimi nal offence involving 
moral turpitude; √   

1(2)(c)  Independent director(s) shall be appointed by the B oard and 
approved by the shareholders in the AGM ; √   

1(2)(d)  The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for 
more than 90 (ninety) days;  √   

1(2)(e) 
The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) 
tenure only; 

√   

1(3)(a)  Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with 
integrity.  √   

1(3)(b)( i) 

ID is b usiness leader who is or was a promoter or director of an 
unlisted company having minimum paid -up capital of Tk.100 
million or any listed company or a member of any na�onal or 
interna�onal chamber of commerce or business associa�on;  

   

[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

n/a

(Report under condi�on No. 9)
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1(3)(b)(ii)  

Who is or was a top-level execu�ve not lower than 
CEO/MDDMD/CFO/ Head of Finance or 
Accounts/CS/HIAC/Head of Legal Service or a candidate with 
equivalent posi�on of an unlisted company having minimum 
paid-up-capital of Tk.100.00 million or of a listed company;  

  n/a 

 1(3)(b)(iii)  

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or 
regulatory body in the posi�on not below 5th Grade of the 
na�onal pay scale, who has at least educa�onal background of 
bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or Law;  

  n/a 

1(3)(b)(iv)  University Teacher who has educa�onal background in 
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or    n/a 

1(3)(b)(v)  

Professional who is or was an Advocate prac�cing at least in the 
High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or 
CA /CMA/CFA/CCA/CPA/ Chartered Management 
Accountant/CS or equivalent qualifica�on;  

  n/a 

1(3)(c)  Independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of 
experiences in any field as clause (b);  √   

1(3)(d)  In special cases, the above qualifica�ons or experiences may be 
relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.    n/a 

1(4)(a)  Chairperson of the Board and the MD and/or CEO of the 
company shall be filled by different individuals;  √   

1(4)(b)  MD and/or C EO  of a li sted company shall not hold the same 
posi�on in another li sted company; √   

1(4)(c)  C hairperson of the B oard shall be elected from among the non-
execu�ve directors of the company; √   

1(4)(d)  B oard shall clearly define respec�ve roles and responsibili� es of 
the C hairperson and the MD  and/or CEO;  √   

1(4)(e) 
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board , the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves from non - execu�ve 
directors as Chairperson for that par�cular  B oard’s mee�ng;  

√   

1(5)(i)  An  industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry; √   

1(5)(ii)  The segment-wise or product-wise performance; √   

1(5)(iii)  Ri sks and concerns including  internal and external risk  factors, 
threat and nega�ve impact on environment, if any; √   

1(5)(vi)  A  discussion on COGS , GP  Margin and NP Margin, where 
appli cable; √   

1(5)(v)  A  discussion on con�nuity of any extraordinary activi�es and 
their impli ca�ons (gain or loss); √   

1(5)(vi)  

A  detailed discussion on related party transac�ons along with 
a statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of 
transac�ons and basis of transac�ons of all related party 
transac�ons; 

√   

1(5)(vii)  A  statement of u�li za�on of proceeds raised through publi c 
issues, rights issues and/or any other instruments;   n/a 

1(5)(viii)  
An  explana�on if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for I P O , RPO , Ri ghts Share Offer, D irect 
L is�ng, etc.; 

  n/a 

1(5)(ix)  An  explana�on on any significant variance that occurs between 
Quarterly F inancial performances and Annual F/S; √   

1(5)(x)  A  statement of remunera�on paid to the directors including 
independent directors; √   

1(5)(xi)  A  statement that the F/S prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs  √   

1(5)(xii)  A statement that proper books of account of the issuer 
company have been maintained; √   

 
 Title 

Compliance Status  
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column)  

Remarks  
(if any) 

Complied  Not 
Complied   

Condi�on
No.  
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1(5)(xiii)  

A  statement that appropriate accoun�ng poli cies have been 
consistently applied in prepara�on of the financial statements 
and that the accoun�ng es�mates are based on reasonable and 
prudent judgment; 

√   

1(5)(xiv)  
A  statement that IA S or IF R S , as appli cable in Bangladesh , 
have been followed in prepara�on of the FY a nd any departure 
there from has been adequately disclosed; 

√   

1(5)(xv)  A  statement that the system of internal control is sound in design   
and   has   been   effec�vely   implemented   and monitored; √   

1(5)(xvi)  

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from 
abusive ac�ons by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders 
ac�ng either directly or indirectly and have effec�ve means of 
redress; 

√   

1(5)(xvii)  

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer 
company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern, if the issuer 
company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along 
with reasons there of shall be disclosed; 

√   

1(5)(xviii)  
An explana�on that significant devia�ons from the last year’s 
opera�ng results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and 
the reasons thereof shall be explained; 

√   

1(5)(xix)  A s tatement where key opera�ng and financial data of at least 
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized;  √   

1(5)(xx)  An explana�on on the reasons if the issuer company has not 
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; √   

1(5)(xxi)  Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock 
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend; √   

1(5)(xxii)  Total number of Board mee�ngs held during the year and 
a�endance by each director; √   

1(5)(xxiii)(a)  Parent or Subsidiary or Ass ociated Companies and other related 
par�es (name-wise details);    n/a 

1(5)(xxiii)(b)  Directors, CEO, CS, CFO, HIAC and their spouses and minor 
children (name-wise details);  √   

1(5)(xxiii)(c)  Execu�ves;  √   

1(5)(xxiii)(d)  Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more vo�ng interest in 
the company (name -wise details); √   

1(5)(xxiv)(a)  A brief resume of the director; √   
1(5)(xxiv)(b)  Nature of Directors exper�se in specific func�onal areas;  √   

1(5)(xxiv)(c)  Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the    membership of commi�ees of the Board; √   

1(5)(xxv)(a)  Accoun�ng policies and es�ma�on for prepara�on of financial 
statements; √   

1(5)(xxv)(b)  

Changes in accoun�ng policies and es�ma�on, if any, clearly 
describing the effect on financial performance or results and 
financial posi�on as well as cash flows in absolute figure for such 
changes; 

√   

1(5)(xxv)(c)  

Compara�ve analysis (including effects   of   infla�on) of 
financial performance or results and financial posi�on as well as 
cash flows for current financial year with immediately preceding 
five years explaining reasons thereof; 

√   

1(5)(xxv)(d)  
Compare such financial performance or results and financial 
posi�on as well as cash flows with the peer  industry scenario; √   

1(5)(xxv)(e)  
Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the 
country and the globe; √   

1(5)(xxv)(f)  
Risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, 
explaining such risk and concerns mi�ga�on plan of th e 
company; and 

√   

 
 Title 

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) 

Remarks  
(if any) 

Complied  Not 
Complied   

Condi�on
No.  
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 Title 

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) 

Remarks  
(if any) 

Complied  Not 
Complied   

1(5)(xxv)(g)  

Future plan or projec�on or forecast for company’s opera�on, 
performance and financial posi�on, with jus�fica�on thereof, i.e., 
actual posi�on shall be explained to the shareholders in the next 
AGM;  

√   

1(5)(xxvi)  
Declara�on or cer�fica�on by the CEO and the CFO to the Board 
as required under condi�on No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per 
Annexure-A;  

√   

1(5)(xxvii)  
The Report as well as cer�ficate regarding compliance of 
condi�ons of this Code as required under condi�on No. 9 shall be 
disclosed as per Annexure -B and Annexure -C.  

√   

1(6) 
The company shall conduct its Board mee�ngs and record the 
minutes of the mee�ngs as well as keep required books and 
records. 

√   

1(7)(a)  The Board shall lay down a code of c onduct, based on the NRC 
at condi�on No. 6.  √   

1(7)(b)  The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted 
on the website of the company   √   

2.  

2(a) 
Provisions rela�ng to the composition of the Board of the holding   
company   shall   be   made   applicable   to the composi�on of 
the Board of the subsidiary company; 

  n/a 

2(b) 
At least 1 (one) Independent director on the Board of the holding 
company shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary 
company; 

  n/a 

2(c) 
The minutes of the Board mee�ng of the subsidiary company 
shall be placed for review at the following Board mee�ng of the 
holding company;  

  n/a 

2(d) 
The minutes of the respec�ve Board mee�ng of the holding 
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the 
subsidiary company also;  

  n/a 

2(e) 
The Audit Commi�ee of the holding company shall also  review 
the financial statements, in par�cular the investments made by 
the subsidiary company. 

  n/a 

3. MD/CEO/CFO/HIAC and CS  

3(1)(a)  The Board shall appoint a MD or Chief Execu�ve CEO, a CS, a 
CFO and a HIAC;  √   

3(1)(b)  The posi�ons of the MD or Chief Execu�ve Officer CEO, CS, 
CFO and HIAC shall be filled by different individuals;  √   

3(1)(c)  
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall 
not hold any execu�ve posi�on in any other company at the same 
�me; 

√   

3(1)(d)  The Board shall clearly define respec�ve roles, responsibili�es 
and du�es of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;  √   

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from 
their posi�on without approval of the Board  √   

3(2) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall 
a�end the mee�ngs of the Board: √   

3(3)(a)(i)  
These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement 
or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading; and 

√   

3(3)(a)(ii)  
These statements together present a true and fair view of the 
company’s affairs and follow exis�ng accoun�ng standards and 
applicable laws;  

√   

3(3)(b)  

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also cer�fy that there are, to the 
best of knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the 
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in 
viola�on of the code of conduct for the company’s Board or its 
members; 

√   

Condi�on
No.  

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company
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 Title 

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) 

Remarks  
(if any) 

Complied  Not 
Complied   

3(3)(c)  The cer�fica�on of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed 
in the Annual Report.  √   

4.  
4(i)  Audit Commi�ee  √   
4(ii)  Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee √   
5. Audit Commi�ee     

5(1)(a)  The company shall have an Audit Commi�ee as a sub - 
commi�ee of the Board; √   

5(1)(b)  
The Audit Commi�ee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the 
FS reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company.  

√   

5(1)(c)  The Audit Commi�ee shall be responsible to the Board;  √   

5(2)(a)  The Audit Commi�ee shall be composed of a t least 3 (three) 
members; √   

5(2)(b)  

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Commi�ee who 
shall be non-execu�ve directors of the company excep�ng 
Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one) 
Independent director; 

√   

5(2)(c)  

All members of the audit commi�ee should be “financially 
literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall have accoun�ng or 
related financial management background and 10 (ten) years of 
such experience; 

√   

5(2)(d)  

When the term of service of any Commi�ee member expires or 
there is any circumstance causing any Commi�ee member to be 
unable to hold office before expira�on of the term of service, 
thus making the number of the Commi�ee members to be lower 
than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall 
appoint the new Commi�ee member to fill up the vacancy 
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of 
vacancy in the Commi�ee to ensure con�nuity of the 
performance of work of the Audit Commi�ee;  

√   

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Commi�ee; √   

5(2)(f)  The quorum of the Audit Commi�ee mee�ng shall not cons�tute 
without at least 1 (one) independent director. √   

5(3)(a)  
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Commi�ee to 
be Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee, who shall be an 
independent director; 

√   

5(3)(b)  
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee, under 
condi�on No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes; 

√   

5(3)(c)  Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee shall remain present in the 
Annual General Mee�ng.  √   

5(4)(a)  The Audit Commi�ee shall conduct at least its four mee�ngs in a 
financial year;  √   

5(4)(b)  
The quorum of the mee�ng of the Audit Commi�ee shall be 
cons�tuted in presence of either two members or two- third of the 
members;  

√   

5(5)(a)  Oversee the financial repor�ng process; √   
5(5)(b)  Monitor choice of accoun�ng policies and principles;  √   

5(5)(c)  Monitor Internal Audit and Complia nce process and review of 
the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;  √   

5(5)(d)  Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; √   

5(5)(e) 
Hold mee�ng with the external or statutory auditors for review of 
the annual financial statements before submission to the Board 
for approval or adop�on; 

√   

5(5)(f)  Review along with the management, the annual F/S before 
submission to the Board for approval; √   

Condi�on
No.  

Board of Director’s Commi�ee
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 Title 

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) 

Remarks  
(if any) 

Complied  Not 
Complied   

5(5)(g)  Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly 
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval; √   

5(5)(h)  Review the adequacy of internal audit func�on; √   

5(5)(i)  Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before 
disclosing in the Annual Report;  √   

5(5)(j)  Review statement of all related party transac�ons submi�ed by 
the management; √   

5(5)(k)  Review Management Le�ers/Le�er of Internal Control weakness 
issued by statutory auditors; √   

5(5)(l)  

Oversee the determina�on of audit fees based on scope and 
magnitude, level of exper�se deployed and �me required for 
effec�ve audit and evaluate the performance of external auditors; 
and 

√   

5(5)(m)  

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through IPO/ RPO or Rights 
Share Offer have been u�lized as per the purposes stated in 
relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the 
Commission:  

√  n/a 

5(6)(a)(i)  The Audit Commi�ee shall report on its ac�vi�es to the Board.  √   
5(6)(a)(ii)(a)  Report on conflicts of interests; √   

5(6)(a)(ii)(b)  
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect 
iden�fied in the internal audit and compliance process or in the 
financial statements; 

   

5(6)(a)(ii)(c)  Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securi�es related laws, rules and regula�ons; and    

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)  Any other ma�er which the Audit Commi�ee deems necessary 
shall be disclosed to the Board immediately;     

5(6)(b)  

If  the  Audit  Commi�ee  has  reported  to  the  Board  about 
anything which has material impact on the financial condi�on 
and results of opera�on and has discussed with the Board and the 
management that any rec�fica�on is necessary and if the Audit 
Commi�ee finds that such rec�fica�on has been unreasonably 
ignored, the Audit Commi�ee shall report such finding to the 
Commission, upon repor�ng of such ma�ers to the Board for 
three �mes or comple�on of a period of 6 (six) months from the 
date of first repor�ng to the Board, whichever is earlier 

   

5(7) 

Report on ac�vi�es carried out by the Audit Commi�ee, 
including any report made to the Board under condi�on No. 
5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the 
Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee and disclosed in the annual 
report of the issuer company. 

   

6. Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee (NRC)  
6(1)(a)  NRC as a sub-commi�ee of the Board; √   

6(1)(b)  

The NRC shall assist the Board in formula�on of the nomina�on 
criteria or policy for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve 
a�ributes, experiences and independence of directors and top
level execu�ve as well as a policy for formal process of 
considering remunera�on of directors, top level execu�ve; 

√   

6(1)(c)  
The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set 
forth in wri�ng covering the areas stated at the condi�on 
No.6(5)(b).  

√   

6(2)(a)  The Commi�ee shall comprise of at least three members 
including an independent director; √   

6(2)(b)  All   members of   the   Commi�ee shall be non - execu�ve 
directors; √   

6(2)(c)  Members of the Commi�ee shall be nominated and appointed by 
the Board; √   

6(2)(d)  The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any 
member of the Commi�ee; √   

did not
arise

did not
arise

did not
arise

did not
arise

n/a

Condi�on
No.  
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 Title 

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) 

Remarks  
(if any) 

Complied  Not 
Complied    

6(2)(e) 

In case of death, resigna�on, disqualifica�on, or removal of any 
member of the Commi�ee or in any other cases of vacancies, the 
board shall fill the vacancy wit hin 180 (one hundred eighty) days 
of occurring such vacancy in the Commi�ee;  

  n/a 

6(2)(f)  

The Chairperson of the Commi�ee may appoint or    co -opt any 
external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Commi�ee as 
advisor who shall be non-vo�ng member, if the Chairperson feels 
that advice or sugges�on from such external expert and/or 
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the 
Commi�ee; 

  n/a 

6(2)(g)  The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Commi�ee; √   

6(2)(h)  The quorum of the NRC mee�ng shall not cons�tute without 
a�endance of at least an independent director; √   

6(2)(i)  
No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or 
indirectly, any remunera�on or fees other than Director’s fees or 
honorarium from the company. 

√   

6(3)(a)  
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be 
Chairperson of the Commi�ee, who shall be an independent 
director; 

√   

6(3)(b)  

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that 
par�cular mee�ng, the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes; 

√   

6(3)(c)  Chairperson of the NRC shall a�end the AGM to answer the 
queries of the shareholders: √   

6(4)(a)  The NRC shall c onduct at least one mee�ng in a financial year; √   

6(4)(b)  The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency 
mee�ng upon request by any member of the NRC; √  n/a 

6(4)(c)  
The quorum of the mee�ng of the NRC shall be cons�tuted in 
presence of either two members or two third of the members of 
the Commi�ee. 

√   

6(4)(d)  The proceedings of each mee�ng of the NRC shall duly be 
recorded in the minutes.  √   

6(5)(a)  NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the 
Board and to the shareholders; √   

6(5)(b)(i)(a)  
The level and composi�on of remunera�on is reasonable and 
sufficient to a�ract, retain and mo�vate suitable directors to run 
the company successfully;  

√   

6(5)(b)(i)(b)  The rela�onship of remunera�on to performance is clear and 
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and √   

6(5)(b)(i)(c)  

Remunera�on to directors, top level execu�ve involves a balance 
between fixed and incen�ve pay reflec�ng short and long-term 
performance objec�ves appropriate to the working of the 
company and its goals; 

√   

6(5)(b)(ii)  
Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into considera�on 
age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educa�onal background and 
na�onality; 

√   

6(5)(b)(iii)  

Iden�fying persons who are qualified to become directors and 
who may be appointed in top level execu�ve posi�on in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their 
appointment and removal to the Board; 

√   

6(5)(b)(iv)  Formula�ng the criteria for evalua�on of performance of 
independent directors and the Board; √   

6(5)(b)(v)  
Iden�fying the company’s needs for employees at different levels 
and determine their selec�on, transfer or replacement and 
promo�on criteria;  

√   

6(5)(b)(vi)  Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies;   √   

Condi�on
No.  
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 Title

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) 

Remarks  
(if any) 

Complied  Not 
Complied   

6(5)(c)  
The company shall disclose the nomina�on and remunera�on 
policy and the evalua�on criteria and ac�vi�es of NRC during 
the year at a glance in its annual report. 

√   

7.    
7(1)(i)  Appraisal or valua�on services or fairness opinions;  √   
7(1)(ii)  Financial informa�on systems design and implementa�on; √   

7(1)(iii)  Book -keeping or other services related to the accoun�ng records 
or financial   statements; √   

7(1)(iv)  Broker-dealer services;    n/a 
7(1)(v)  Actuarial services    n/a 
7(1)(vi)  Internal audit services or special audit services;    n/a 
7(1)(vii)  Any service that the Audit Commi�ee determines;    

7(1)(viii)  Audit or cer�fica�on services on complia nce of corporate 
governance as required under condi�on No. 9(1); and    

7(1)(ix)  Any other service that creates conflict of interest. √   

7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess 
any share of the company they audit at least during the tenure. √   

7(3) Representa�ve of External or Statutory Auditors present in the 
Shareholders’ Mee�ng AGM or EGM.  √   

8.  

8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the 
website of the stock exchange. √   

8(2) The company shall keep the website func�onal from the date of 
lis�ng.  √   

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its 
website as per lis�ng regula�ons.  √   

9. Repor�ng and Compliance of Corporate Governance

9(1) 
The company shall obtain a cer�ficate from a prac�cing 
Professional Accountant or Secretary (CA or CMA or CS) and 
disclosed in the Annual Report.  

√   

9(2) The Compliance Auditors’ shall be appoin�ng by the 
shareholders in the annual general mee�ng. √   

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the 
Annexure-C  √   

 

 

√

√

Condi�on
No.  
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External or Statutory Auditors
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Brief Resume of Senior Executives

A.R. Rashidi

Md. Belayet Hossain

Engg. A K M Mahbub-uz-Zaman

M. Naseemul Hye FCS 

 69 Sr. DMD Commercial 31 years B.Com

 67 Senior Advisor Research & Development 30 years MA (Sociology)

Qualifica�on(s)Designa�on Dep�/Division Service in the CompanyAge

 59 Company Secretary   Company Affairs & 
Secretariate

11 years Chartered Secretary

Md. Toffail Hossain 

 50 CFO Acc�s. & Finance 21 years M.Com. (Accoun�ng)
CA Inter

S.M. Bakhtear Mahmud 
 43 Head of Inter Audit Internal Audit 16 years MBA (Finance)

 69 DMD Produc�on 25 years B. Sc (Engg) 
Mechanical

Executives
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            &
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Independent Auditor’s Report
to the Shareholders of

Meghna Cement Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Meghna Cement Mills Limited (the “Company”), which comprise 
the Statement of Financial Posi�on as at 30 June 2019and Statement ofProfit or Loss and Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the yearthen ended 30 June 2019, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accoun�ng policies and other             
explanatory informa�on. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view of the financial posi�on of the 
Company as at 30 June 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Interna�onal Standards on Audi�ng (ISAs). Our responsibili�es 
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Interna�onal 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Ma�ers

Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 
of the financial statements of the current period. These ma�ers were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these ma�ers.

S.L.     Key Audit Report     How our audit addressed 
         the key audit ma�er

Valua�on of Inventories
Refer to note 07 to the financial statements.

Inventories represent BDT 537,762,578 which is about 
6.63% of the total assets of the Company; inventories are 
thus a material item to the Financial statements.

As described in the accoun�ng policy note 3.03 to the 
financial statements, inventors are valued at the lower of 
cost or net realizable values. As such, management is 
required to make judgments in determining whether 
inventories are being appropriately valued. 

Volume of inventories being held by the company at the 
repor�ng date and the complexi�es involved in the 
accoun�ng and presenta�on thereof, Inventories has 
been considered as a key audit ma�er. 

Tested the opera�ng effec�veness of 
key controls over Inventories;    
including observing the process of 
management’s Year-end inventory 
count.

Verified a sample basis the net     
realizable value by comparing costs 
to recent selling prices and assessing 
the reasonableness of any resul�ng 
write down of inventory items.

Performed cut-off tests to determine 
that the purchases and sales of the 
inventories have been captured in 
the correct accoun�ng period.

Reviewed the historical accuracy of 
inventory provisions and the level of 
write-downs. 

1.
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S.L.     Key Audit Report     How our audit addressed 
         the key audit ma�er

Appropriateness of revenue recogni�on and                      
disclosures on the impact of the ini�al applica�on of 
IFRS 15.

Refer to note 27 to the financial statements.

As described in accoun�ng policy note 3.12 to the     
financial statements, the Company recognizes revenue 
upon transfer of control as per the newly adopted IFRS 
15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The       
Company has reported total revenue of BDT 
7,709,220,427.

The Company’s primary customers are its corporate 
customer and dealers who are also en�tled to get   
wholesale rate of goods invoiced.

Given the significance and complexi�es involved in the 
accoun�ng of Revenue, appropriate recogni�on of        
revenue has been considered as a key audit ma�er.

Assessed the environment of the 
measurement as well as other 
relevant systems suppor�ng the 
accoun�ng or revenue.

Assessed manual as well as                 
applica�on controls suppor�ng       
revenue recogni�on.

Assessed the invoicing and              
measurement systems up to entries 
in the general ledger.

Examined customer invoices and 
receipts of payment on a test basis.

Assessed the design of the processes 
set up to account for the transac�ons 
in accordance with the new standard.

Assessed whether the sufficiency of 
disclosures as required by the new 
standard have been met.

Assessed whether the sufficiency of 
disclosures as required to be made to 
opening balances due to the         
adop�on of the new standard.

Legal and regulatory ma�ers

We focused on this area because the company operates 
in a legal and regulatory environment that is exposed to 
significant li�ga�on and similar risks arising from 
disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such ma�ers are 
subject to many uncertain�es and the outcome may be 
difficult to predict.

These uncertain�es inherently affect the amount and 
�ming of poten�al ou�lows with respect to the              
provisions which have been established and other 
con�ngent liabili�es. 

Overall, the legal provision represents the company’s 
best es�mate for exis�ng legal ma�ers that have a     
probable and es�mable impact on the company’s finan-
cial posi�on

We obtained an understanding,         
evaluated the design and tested the 
opera�onal effec�veness of the        
company’s key controls over the legal 
provision and con�ngencies process. 

We enquired to those charged with 
governance to obtain their view on the 
status of all significant li�ga�on and 
regulatory ma�ers. We enquired of the 
company’s internal legal counsel for all 
significant li�ga�on and regulatory 
ma�ers and inspected internal notes 
and reports. We also received formal 
confirma�ons from external counsel. 

We assessed the methodologies on 
which the provision amounts are based, 
recalculated the provisions, and tested 
the completeness and accuracy of the 
underlying informa�on. 

We also assessed the company’s         
provisions and con�ngent liabili�es 
disclosure.

2.
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Repor�ng on other informa�on

Management is responsible for the other informa�on. The other informa�on comprises the informa�on 
including Director’s report included in the annual report but does not include in the financial statements and 
our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we 
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informa�on; we are required 
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and 
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the prepara�on and fair presenta�on of the financial statements in accordance 
with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the prepara�on of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to          
con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease                 
opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process.

Auditor’s Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be              
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional      
skep�cism throughout the audit. We also:

Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material                
misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve            
collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate  the  appropriateness  of  accoun�ng  policies  used  and  the  reasonableness  of accoun�ng 
es�mates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or             
condi�ons that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abilityto con�nue as a going concern.  If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor’s report to 
the related disclosures in financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our        
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or condi�ons may cause the Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclo-
sures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presenta�on.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial informa�on of the en��es or 
business ac�vi�es to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direc�on, 
supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securi�es and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report that:

(i)   we have obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verifica�on thereof;

(ii)   in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Companyso far as it 
appeared from our examina�on of those books;

(iii)   the Statement of Financial Posi�on and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and 
returns;

(iv) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Md. Abu Kaiser, FCA
Partner

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka 

Dated: 28 October 2019 
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Company Secretary Managing DirectorDirector

The annexed notes form an integral part of financial statements.

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Md. Abu Kaiser, FCA
Partner

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka 
Dated: 28 October 2019 

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018Par�culars Note
Amount in Taka

Restated Reported ASSETS
Non-Current Assets: 3,865,771,321 1,732,571,871 1,732,571,871 
Property, Plant & Equipment 4 854,452,000 948,713,925 948,713,925 
Intangible Assets 5 6,439,890 8,318,800 8,318,800 
Capital work-in -progress 6 3,004,879,431 775,539,146 775,539,146 

Current Assets: 4,250,215,591 5,148,848,210 5,148,848,210 
Inventories 7 537,762,578 741,532,520 741,532,520 
Trade & Other Receivables 8 1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 1,377,420,333 
Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 9 1,333,509,244 1,252,890,642 1,252,890,642 
Advance Income Tax 10 795,695,487 895,793,743 895,793,743 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 447,185,833 881,210,972 881,210,972 

Total Assets: 8,115,986,912 6,881,420,081 6,881,420,081 

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Shareholders Equity: 821,359,449 749,155,496 862,433,367 
Share Capital 12 247,504,400 225,004,000 225,004,000 
General Reserve 13 166,000,000 166,000,000 166,000,000 
Revalua�on Reserve 14 39,488,741 42,102,000 31,602,353 
Retained Earnings 15 368,366,308 316,049,496 439,827,014 

Non Current Liabili�es: 2,006,134,624 1,452,496,235 1,452,496,235 
Long Term Borrowings 16 1,781,502,433 1,245,817,868 1,245,817,868 
Gratuity Payable 17 136,317,660 106,495,860 106,495,860 
Deferred Tax Liability 18 88,314,531 100,182,507 100,182,507 
Current Liabili�es: 5,288,492,839 4,679,768,351 4,665,822,053 
Short Term Borrowings 19 3,594,858,182 3,116,918,132 3,116,918,132 
Long Term Borrowings-Current Por�on 20 187,951,059 25,156,964 25,156,964 
Payable for Other Expenses 21 322,891,482 214,270,225 214,270,225 
Income Tax provision 22 110,456,493 305,048,121 291,101,824 
Trade Payables 23 847,046,178 742,096,124 742,096,124 
Payable for Other Finance 24 117,560,996 123,091,026 123,091,026 
Provision for WPPF 25 6,009,164 5,430,171 5,430,171 
Advance Received against Sales 26 101,719,284 147,757,587 147,757,587 

Total Equity & Liabili�es: 8,115,986,912 6,881,420,081 6,881,420,081 

NET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE (TK) 33.19 30.27 34.85
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Revenue, net 27 7,709,220,427 5,533,351,168 5,533,351,168 
Cost of Sales 28 (6,926,720,679) (4,964,425,757) (4,964,425,757) 
Gross profit 782,499,748 568,925,411 568,925,411 

Other opera�ng income 29 110,721,322 132,969,651 132,969,651 
Selling & distribu�on overhead 30 (221,689,702) (159,789,574) (159,789,574) 
Administra�ve overhead 31 (226,371,366) (190,567,152) (190,567,152) 
Opera�ng profit 445,160,002 351,538,336 351,538,336 

Net finance Costs 32 (318,967,554) (237,504,762) (237,504,762) 
Profit before WPPF & income tax 126,192,448 114,033,574 114,033,574 

Contribu�on to WPPF (6,009,164) (5,430,170) (5,430,170) 
Profit before income tax 120,183,284 108,603,404 108,603,404 

Income Tax 33 (47,979,331) (41,097,148) (27,150,851) 
Current Tax Expenses (59,847,306) (50,609,186) (36,662,889) 
Deferred Tax Income/(Expenses) 11,867,975 9,512,038 9,512,038 
Profit a�er tax 72,203,953 67,506,256 81,452,553 

Other Comprehensive Income:
Revalua�on surplus of property, plant and equipment - - - 
Income tax on other comprehensive income - - - 
Total other comprehensive income - - - 

Total comprehensive income 72,203,953 67,506,256 81,452,553 

Earnings per share (Basic) 34 2.92 2.73 3.29 

Company Secretary Managing DirectorDirector

The annexed notes form an integral part of financial statements.

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Md. Abu Kaiser, FCA
Partner

Mahfel Huq& Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka 

Dated: 28 October 2019 

Restated Reported 
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DirectorCompany Secretary Managing Director

Place: Dhaka 
Dated: 28 October 2019 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Restated Reported

Receipts from customers 35.01 9,060,704,828 6,287,145,690 6,287,145,690 
Receipts from other income 110,721,322 161,087,987 161,087,987 

9,171,426,150 6,448,233,677 6,448,233,677 
Payment to suppliers, employee and others 35.02 (6,884,534,149) (5,552,371,861) (5,552,371,861) 
Cash genera�on from opera�ons 2,286,892,001 895,861,816 895,861,816 
VAT Paid (1,156,164,820) (828,600,006) (828,600,006) 
Income tax paid 35.03 (154,340,678) (142,190,748) (142,190,748) 
Net Cash provided/(used) by Opera�ng Ac�vi�es 976,386,502 (74,928,938) (74,928,938) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisi�on of Fixed Assets (2,262,332,767) (805,634,254) (805,634,254) 
Disposal of Fixed Assets - - - 

Net cash used by Inves�ng ac�vi�es (2,262,332,767) (805,634,254) (805,634,254) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Borrowings (Net) 535,684,565 1,038,077,175 1,038,077,175 
Short Term Borrowings 640,734,145 813,778,899 813,778,899 
Interest  paid (318,967,554) (265,623,098) (265,623,098) 
Dividend Paid (5,530,030) (20,589,917) (20,589,917) 

Net Cash provided/(used) by Financing Ac�vi�es 851,921,126 1,565,643,059 1,565,643,059 

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH FLOWS (A+B+C) (434,025,139) 685,079,867 685,079,867 

Opening Cash & Bank Balances 881,210,972 196,131,105 196,131,105 
Closing Cash & Bank Balances 447,185,833 881,210,972 881,210,972 

NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (TK) 39.45 (3.03) (3.03) 
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REPORTING ENTITY:
Meghna Cement Mills Limited (hereina�er referred to as “MCML”/”the Company”) is a Publicly-listed 
limited company domiciled in Interna�onal which was incorporated on 1st March 1992. The address 
of the Company's registered office is Bashundhara Corporate Office, House No. 125/A, Block # A, 
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229. The principal ac�vi�es of the company Various types of Cement sales.
NATURE OF BUSINESS
Principal ac�vi�es of the Company throughout the year were manufacturing and marke�ng of all kinds 
of Cement Sales, The manufacturing plant of the company is situated at Mongla Port I /A, Mongla, 
Bagerhat. 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES
The principal accoun�ng policies applied in the prepara�on of these financial statements are set out 
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise 
stated. The specific Accoun�ng Policies selected and applied by the company’s management for   
significant transac�ons and events that have a material effect within the framework of IAS-1               
“Presenta�on of Financial Statements” in prepara�on and presenta�on of financial statements.      
Compared to the previous year, there were no significant changes in the accoun�ng and valua�on 
principals  affec�ng the financial posi�on and performance of the company. Accoun�ng and valua�on 
methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity.
BASIS OF  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION
(a) Accoun�ng Standards
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Interna�onal 
Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) and Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the 
Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

(b) Accoun�ng Conven�on
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conven�on except items of fixed assets 
revalued in 2010. The company classified the expenses using the func�on of expenses method as per IAS-1.

(c) Legal Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of 
accoun�ng except for cash flow statement. The disclosures of informa�on made in accordance with 
the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, The Securi�es and Exchange Rules of 1987, and IASs 
adopted by the ICAB. On the IAS is of these regula�ons, Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) & 
Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) were applied with the applicable standards at the 
balance sheet date. As required, Meghna Cement Mills Limited complies with the following major legal 
provisions and other applicable laws and regula�ons:  
 The Companies Act 1994
 The Securi�es and Exchange Rules, 1987
 The Securi�es & Exchange Ordinance, 1969
 The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
 The Income Tax Rules, 1984
 The Value Added Tax Act, 1991
 The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991
 The Customs Act, 1969.  
 Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) 
 Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS)          

1.00

2.00

2.01

2.01.01 

2.01.02

2.01.03 
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(d) Cri�cal accoun�ng es�mates, assump�ons and judgments
The prepara�on of the financial statements in conformity with IAS/IFRS requires the use of certain 
cri�cal accoun�ng es�mates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of 
applying the company’s accoun�ng policies.
FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATIONAL CURRENCY:
These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk.) currency, which is the          
company's func�onal currency. All financial informa�on presented in Taka has been rounded off to the 
nearest Taka.
USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENT:
The prepara�on of these financial statements is in conformity with IFRSs requires management to 
make judgments, es�mates and assump�ons that affect the applica�on of accoun�ng policies and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabili�es, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these 
es�mates.
Es�mates and underlying assump�ons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accoun�ng 
es�mates are recognized in the period in which the es�mates are revised and in any future periods 
affected.
In par�cular, informa�on about significant areas of es�ma�on uncertainty and cri�cal judgments in 
applying accoun�ng policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognized in the 
financial statements are described in the following notes:

2.01.04

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

Note 18: Finance lease obliga�ons (classifica�on and measurement)
Note 16: Deferred tax liabili�es (manner of recovery of temporary differences for determina�on of 
 deferred tax liabili�es)
Note 32: Income tax expenses

Topic  Policy No.  Note No.  

Property, plant & equip ment-Cost 3.01.04 4.00 

Property, plant & equipment -Deprecia�on  3.01.06 4.00 

Valua�on of inventories  3.03 5.00 

Deferred tax  3.10.02 16.00 

Impairment of property, plant & equipment  3.01.07 N/A 

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The presenta�on of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by IAS 1: 
Presenta�on of Financial Statements, The Financial Statements comprises:
a. a statement of financial posi�on;
b. a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income;
c. a statement of changes in equity;
d. a statement of cash flows; and
e. Notes, comprising a summary of significant accoun�ng policies and explanatory informa�on.

REPORTING PERIOD:
The financial period of the company covers one year from 01 July to 30 June in accordance with the 
requirement of the No�fica�on no. SEC/SRMIC/2011/1240/445 dated April 27, 2016 of Bangladesh 
Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and sub-sec�on 35 of sec�on 2 of the Income Tax 
Ordinance 1984 for uniform income year from first day of July to thir�eth day of June as amended by 
the provision of sec�on 9 of the Finance Act 2015.
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DATE OF AUTHORIZATION:
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 24    Oc-
tober, 2019.
BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS:
The Company maintains its books of accounts for main business in electronic form through its own 
customized so�ware.
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:
As adopted by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of  Bangladesh (ICAB) from 01 January 2010, the 
Company has applied Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard 32 Financial Instruments : Presenta�on and 
Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard 39 Financial Instruments : Recogni�on and Measurement in 
accoun�ng for financial instruments and Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards-7 Financial 
Instruments: Disclosures for presenta�on of financial instruments. The change in accoun�ng policy has 
been applied retrospec�vely and had no material impact on earnings per share for profit & loss and 
other comprehensive income.
COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AND REARRANGEMENT THEREOF:
Compara�ve informa�on has been disclosed in respect of the year ended on 30 June, 2018 as per IAS 
1, paragraph 36 for all numerical informa�on in the financial statements and also the narra�ve and 
descrip�ve informa�on where it is relevant for comparing of the current financial statements which 
has prepared for 12 months as per Note 2.05.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
The accoun�ng policies set out below have been applied consistently (otherwise as stated) to all 
periods presented in these financial statements.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT:
Land, building, plant and machinery, furniture, fixtures and equipment held for use in the produc�on 
or supply of goods and services, or for administra�ve purposes, are stated in the financial posi�on at 
their cost and revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revalua�on, less any subsequent 
accumulated deprecia�on and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Capital work-in-progress 
represents the cost incurred for acquisi�on and/or construc�on of property, plant and equipment that 
were not ready for use at the end of the current repor�ng period and these are stated at cost. Revalua-
�ons are performed with sufficient regulatory such that the carrying amounts do not differ materially 
from those that would be determined using fair values at the end of each repor�ng period.
The fixed assets as at 30th June 2010 were 1st �me revalued to their fair market value as per decisions 
of the Board of Directors. All fixed assets under property, plant and equipment available on the cut-off 
date 30th June 2010 were revalued by an independent firm (M/S S. F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered    
Accountants (Representa�ve of ERNST & YOUNG GLOBAL in Interna�onal during that �me) and the 
revalua�on surplus has been incorporated in the financial statements as on 30th June 2010. Any         
revalua�on increase arising on the revalua�on of such land, buildings, plant and machinery, furniture, 
fixtures and equipment’s is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as 
revalua�on reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revalua�on decreases for the same asset 
previously recognized in profit and loss, in which case the increase is credited to profit and loss to the 
extent if the decrease previously expensed. A decrease in the carrying amount arising on the                  
revalua�on of such Land, building, plant and machinery, furniture, fixtures and equipment is recog-
nized in profit and loss to the extent that it exceeds the credit balance, if any, held in the proper�es 
revalua�on reserve rela�ng to a previous revalua�on of that asset.
Proper�es in the course of construc�on for produc�on, supply or administra�ve purposes are carried 
at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, 
borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the company’s accoun�ng policy. Such proper�es are 
classified to the appropriated categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready 
for intended use. Deprecia�on of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences 
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

3.00

3.01
3.01.01

101Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.

Auditor’s Report



Deprecia�on on revalued buildings, plant and machinery, furniture, fixtures and equipment is  
recognized in profit and loss. On the subsequent sale or re�rement of a revalued property, the 
a�ributable revalua�on surplus remaining in the proper�es revalua�on reserve is transferred  
directly to retained earnings. The por�on of revalua�on surplus related to the deprecia�on on 
increased value of an revalued assets has also been transferred to retained earnings directly as per IAS 
16, paragraph 41.
Freehold land is not depreciated and Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their 
expected useful lives on the same basis as own assets. However, when there is no reasonable 
certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over 
the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives.
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future             
economic benefits are expected to arise from the con�nued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising 
on the disposal or re�rement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the 
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in 
profit or loss.
Changes in accoun�ng policy and prior year adjustment:
The difference between the deprecia�on based on cost and the deprecia�on based on revalued 
value is transferred to retained earnings from the revalua�on reserve at gross amount every year. 
Considering the essence of the inadvertent omission, the company has decided to transfer the 
difference amount of deprecia�on at the amount which is net of tax. The company has corrected the 
treatment with retrospec�ve effect as per IAS-8: Accoun�ng Policies, Changes in Accoun�ng 
Es�mates and Errors.
The company used to make current tax provision based on standard tax rate. Due to the impact of 
minimum tax, inadmissible & arbitrary disallowances of expenditures made through the assessment 
process, the standard tax rate is significantly lower than the effec�ve tax rate. Hence, the company 
has decided to make provision in line with the past trend of assessments. Due to the absence of 
applying best judgment provisioning method, the previous years’ prac�ce has been corrected 
considering it a material error as per IAS-8: Accoun�ng policies, changes in accoun�ng es�mates and errors.
LAND STATUS:
The company owns 9.88 acres of freehold land for Meghna Cement Mills ltd. which is registered in 
the name of the company and 9.83 acres of leasehold land from Mongla Port Authority; tenure of 
which will be ended in 2020. The Company has a first right to lease of the land for next 10 years.
SUBSEQUENT COSTS AND MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES:
The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the 
cost of replacing part of such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the future 
economic benefits embodied with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. Expenditure incurred a�er the assets have been put into opera�on, such as 
repair and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is 
incurred. In situa�on where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an 
increase in the future economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of fixed assets, the 
expenditure is capitalized as an addi�onal cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the 
profit and loss account as expenses if incurred. All up-grada�on/enhancement are generally charged 
off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant addi�onal benefits.
DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSETS:
On Disposal of Fixed Assets, the cost and accumulated deprecia�on are eliminated and gain or loss 
on such disposal is reflected in the income statement, which is determined with reference to the net 
book value of the assets and net sales proceeds.
MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES:
The company incurs maintenance cost for all its major items of property, plant and equipment. 
Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.01 A

3.01.02

3.01.03

3.01.04

3.01.05
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DEPRECIATION:

Deprecia�on begins when the asset is available for use and con�nues un�l the asset is derecognized. 
All items of property, plant and equipment have been depreciated on straight line. Deprecia�on on 
addi�ons is charged based on date of acquisi�on. The Company is following this policy consistently 
from past years. Deprecia�on is charged on a straight-line basis over the es�mated useful lives of 
property, plant & equipment as under:

IMPAIRMENT

The carrying value of the Company’s assets other than  inventories,  are  reviewed  to determine 
whether there is any indica�on of impairment. If any such indica�on exists, the asset's recoverable 
amount is es�mated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of the assets 
or its cash-genera�ng unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses, if any, are recognized 
in the statement of comprehensive income in the year concerned. There is no impairment losses are 
recognized for the period ended 30 June, 2019.

LEASED ASSETS:

FINANCE LEASE:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever terms of the lease transfer substan�ally all the risks 
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. Upon ini�al recogni�on the leased asset is measured at an 
amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. 
Subsequent to ini�al recogni�on, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accoun�ng policy 
applicable to that asset.

LEASE PAYMENTS:

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are appor�oned between the finance expense 
and the reduc�on of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during 
the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the 
liability.

INVENTORIES:

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories is based 
on the weighted average principle, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, 
produc�on or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their exis�ng loca�on and 
condi�on. In the case of manufactured inventories and work-in-process, cost includes an appropriate 
share of produc�on overheads Based on normal opera�on capacity.

Net realizable value is the es�mated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the es�mated 
costs of comple�on and selling expenses.

Inventory losses and abnormal losses are recognized as expenses. basis for valua�on of inventories 
are as under:

3.01.06

Land and Land Development**  
Building and other construc�ons  20 years
Furniture & Fixtures  10 years
Office Equipment  5 years
Motor Vehicle 10 years
Plant & Machinery  10 years
Sundry Assets  5 years
Factory apparatus and Loose Tools  5 years
**Land is not depreciated as it deemed to have an infini�ve life.  

Category                                                                                                                       Useful Life (year)

3.01.07

3.02

3.03

3.02.01

3.02.02
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CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS:
Capital work-in-progress is recorded at cost to the extent of expenditure incurred up to the date of 
statements of Financial Posi�on. The amount of capital work-in-progress is transferred to appropriate 
asset category and depreciated when the asset is completed and commissioned.  Interest is included 
in capital work-in-progress during the period ended 30 June 2019.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one en�ty and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another en�ty.
FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and other 
receivables. The company ini�ally recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All other 
financial assets are recognized ini�ally on the date at which the company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the transac�on. The company derecognizes a financial asset when the 
contractual rights or probabili�es of receiving the cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers the 
rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transac�on in which substan�al-
ly all the risk and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES:
Trade and other receivables are ini�ally recognized at cost which is the fair value of the considera�on 
given in return. A�er ini�al recogni�on these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to uncol-
lec�bility of any amount so recognized.
ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS:
Advances are ini�ally measured at cost. A�er ini�al recogni�on advances are carried at cost less 
deduc�ons, adjustments or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment, 
inventory or expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are ini�ally measured at cost. A�er ini�al recogni�on prepayments are carried at cost 
less charges to profit and loss account.
CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Cash and Cash equivalents are carried in the financial posi�on at cost and include cash in hand and 
with banks on current and deposit accounts, which are held and available for use by the company 
without any restric�on. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.
FINANCIAL LIABILITY:
Financial liabili�es are recognized ini�ally on the transac�on date at which the company becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the liability. The company derecognizes a financial liability when 
its contractual obliga�ons are discharged or cancelled or expire.

Financial liabili�es include payable for expenses, liability for capital expenditure and other current liabili�es.

3.04

3.05

3.05.01

3.05.02

3.05.03

3.06

Category                                                              Basis for Valua�on
Finished goods  

and  

Work-in-process 

At the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost includes 
expenditure incurred in acquiring the  inventories, produc�on or 
conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their 
exis�ng loca�on and condi�on.  

Raw and packing materials  At the lower of cost and net realizable value.  

Stores and spares  At the lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value.  

Materials and stores in-transit  At cost including related charges.  
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PROVISION:
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:
Con�ngent liabili�es are disclosed in respect of possible obliga�ons that arise from past events but 
their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events not wholly within the control of the company. Con�ngent assets are not recognized or 
disclosed in these financial statements. 

INCOME TAX EXPENSES:
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the profit 
or loss account except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case 
it is recognized in equity.

CURRENT TAX:
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or 
substan�ally enacted at the repor�ng date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous 
years. The applicable tax rate for the company is 25%. Provision for taxa�on has been made on the 
basis of the Finance Act 2017. 

DEFERRED TAX:
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax arises due to temporary 
difference deduc�ble or taxable for the events or transac�ons recognized in the income statement. A 
temporary difference is the difference between the tax bases of an asset or liability and its carrying 
amount/reported amount in the balance sheet. Deferred tax asset or liability is the amount of income 
tax recoverable or payable in future period's recognized in the current period. The deferred tax asset 
/income or liability/expense does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and from the income tax 
authority. The Company recognized deferred tax on temporary difference arose from deprecia�on on 
property, plant & equipment. 

CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX FOR THE YEAR:
Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit and loss, except when they relate to items that 
are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and 
deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respec�vely. 
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the ini�al accoun�ng for a business combina�on, the tax 
effect is included in the accoun�ng for the business combina�on.

TRADE PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS:
Liabili�es for trade and other creditors, which are normally se�led on shortly and payable to related 
par�es, are ini�ally recognized at fair value. Liabili�es are recorded at the level of es�mated amount 
payable in se�lement.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
Foreign currency transac�ons are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at the transac-
�ons date.

The monitory assets and liabili�es, if any, denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date 
are translated at the applicable rates of exchanges ruling at that date. Exchange differences are 
charged off as revenue expenditure in compliance with the provision of IAS 21: The Effects of Changes 
in Foreign Exchange Rates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:
IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when reve-
nue is recognized. It replaces IAS 18, IAS 11 Construc�on contracts and related interpreta�ons. Under 
IFRS 15, revenue is recognized when a customer obtain control of the goods or services. Determining 
the �ming of transfer of control at a point in �me or over �me and requires judgement. 

However, there was no material impact of adop�ng IFRS 15 on the Company’s Financial Statements.

3.07
3.08

3.09

3.09.01

3.09.02

3.09.03

3.10

3.11
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i)   Sales of Goods

 The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an en�ty will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of 
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the considera�on to which 
the en�ty expects to be en�tled in exchange for those goods or services.

 IFRS 15 requires applica�on of 5 step model for revenue recogni�on.
  Iden�fy the contract(s) with a customer 

  Iden�fy the performance obliga�ons in the contract 

  Determine the transac�on price 

  Allocate the transac�on price to the performance obliga�ons in the contract 

  Recognize revenue when (or as) the en�ty sa�sfies a performance obliga�on.

  Applica�on of this guidance will depend on the facts and circumstances present in a 
contract with a customer and will require the exercise of judgment.

ii) Interest income is recognized when accrued on a �me propor�on basis. 

iii) Rental income recognized when accrued on the tenancy agreement basis.

iv) Dividend income recognized when the right to received payment established.

BORROWING COSTS:
Interest and other costs incurred by the company in respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as 
expenses in the period in which they incurred unless the ac�vi�es that are necessary to prepare the 
qualifying assets for its intended use are in progress. Finance expenses comprise interest expense on 
bank loan, finance lease and other borrowings. All borrowing costs are recognized in the profit and loss 
account using effec�ve interest method. Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost 
considering the requirement of IAS 23: Borrowing Costs. During the repor�ng period borrowing cost is 
capitalized to acquisi�on of fixed assets on specific borrowing as per Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard 
(IAS)-23 ‘’Borrowing Cost”.

Net Finance Cost 
The management of the company has decided net of finance cost & finance income to comply with  
paragraphs 32 and 81 of IAS 1 Presenta�on of Financial Statements preclude the presenta�on of ‘net 
finance costs’ on the face of the income statement unless finance costs and finance revenue are also 
shown on the face of that statement.

SHARE CAPITAL: 
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares are recognized as share capital in equity when there is no 
contractual obliga�on to transfer cash or other financial assets.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:
Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards 
IAS-7: “Statement of Cash Flows”. Cash flow from opera�ng ac�vi�es has been presented under direct 
method. 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY:
Statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordance with Interna�onal Accoun�ng Stan-
dards IAS-1: "Presenta�on of Financial Statements".

EARNINGS PER SHARE:
The Company presents its basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares basic EPS is calcu-
lated by dividing the profit or loss a�ributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weight-
ed average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the repor�ng period. Diluted EPS is deter-
mined by adjus�ng the profit or loss a�ributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilu�ve poten�al ordinary shares.

3.13

3.13A

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

As per Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards IAS-24: "Related Party Disclosures", par�es are considered 
to be related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influ-
ence over the other party in making financial and opera�ng decisions. The Company carried out trans-
ac�ons in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis at commercial rates with its related 
par�es which have been given in note no. # 35.

SEGMENT REPORTING:

A segment is a dis�nguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing related 
products or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a par�cular 
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different 
from those of other segments. The Company's primary format for segment is Based on business 
segments.

OFFSETTING:

Financial assets and liabili�es are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements 
only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the company 
intends either to se�le on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to se�le the liabili�es simultaneously.

MATERIALITY AND AGGREGATION:

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of dissim-
ilar nature or func�on are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

GOING CONCERN:

The Board of Directors are convinced a�er making appropriate enquiries at the �me of approving the 
financial statements the company has adequate resources to carry out its opera�onal existence for the 
foreseeable future. It is therefore appropriate to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial 
statements.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The Board of Directors is responsible for the prepara�on and presenta�on of Financial Statements 
under sec�on 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per provision of “The Framework for the Prepara-
�on and Presenta�on of Financial Statements” issued by the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard Com-
mi�ee (IASC).

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD:

In compliance with the requirements of “IAS-10:“Events a�er the Repor�ng Period, post statement of 
financial posi�on events that provide addi�onal informa�on about the company’s posi�on at the 
statement of financial posi�on date are reflected in the financial statement and events a�er the state-
ment of financial posi�on date that are not adjus�ng event are disclosed in the notes when material.

However, the board of directors of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd decided for increasing their sales revenue 
and explana�on of Market. A delivery of King Brand under MCML made from Bashundhara Cement for 
which an agreement made for Contract Manufacturing between Bashundhara Industrial Complex Ltd 
and Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.

GENERAL:

These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to be read 
in conjunc�on therewith;

Figures in this note and annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka;

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged whenever considered necessary for 
the purpose of the current year’s financial presenta�on.

3.18
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Adop�on of new Interna�onal  Financial Repor�ng standards:

The Company has ini�ally applied IFRS 15 (see A), IFRS 9 (see B) from 1 January 2018 & IFRS 16 (see C) 
from 01 January 2019. These three new standards do not a material effect on the Company’s financial 
statements.

Due to the transi�on methods chosen by the Company in applying these standards, compara�ve infor-
ma�on throughout these financial statements has not been restated to reflect the requirements of the 
new standards.

A. IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue 
is recognized. It replaced IAS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construc�on Contracts and related interpreta�ons. 
Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognized when a customer obtains control of the goods or services. Deter-
mining the �ming of the transfer of control – at a point in �me or over �me – requires judgement.

The Company has adopted IFRS 15 using the cumula�ve effect method (without prac�cal expedients), 
with the effect of ini�ally applying this standard recognized at the date of ini�al applica�on (i.e. 1 Janu-
ary 2018). Accordingly, the informa�on presented for June 2018 has not been restated – i.e. it is 
presented, as previously reported, under IAS 18, IAS 11 and related interpreta�ons. Addi�onally, the 
disclosure requirements in IFRS 15 have not generally been applied to compara�ve informa�on.

There was no material impact of adop�ng IFRS 15 on the Company’s statement of financial posi�on as 
at 30 June 2019 and its statement of profit or loss and OCI for the year ended 30 June 2019 and the 
statement of cash flows  for the year then ended.

For addi�onal informa�on about the Company’s accoun�ng policies rela�ng to revenue recogni�on, see 
Note 27.

B.   IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabili�es and 
some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: 
Recogni�on and Measurement.

There was no material impact of adop�ng IFRS 9 on the Company’s statement of financial posi�on as at 
30 June, 2018 and its statement of profit or loss and OCI for the year ended 30 June 2019 and the state-
ment of cash flows for the year then ended.

IFRS 9 contains three principal classifica�on categories for financial assets: measured at amor�zed cost, 
FVOCI and FVTPL. The classifica�on of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally Based on the business 
model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteris�cs. IFRS 9 elimi-
nates the previous IAS 39 categories of held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for sale. 
Under IFRS 9, deriva�ves embedded in contracts where the host is a financial asset in the scope of the 
standard are never separated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole is assessed for classifi-
ca�on.

IFRS 9 largely retains the exis�ng requirements in IAS 39 for the classifica�on and measurement of 
financial liabili�es.

The adop�on of IFRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the Company’s accoun�ng policies related to 
financial liabili�es and deriva�ve financial instruments (for deriva�ves that are used as hedging instru-
ments).

For addi�onal informa�on about the Group’s accoun�ng policies rela�ng to financial instruments, see 
Note 3.05.

3.26
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C. IFRS 16  Leases

IFRS 16 was issued in January 2016 and it replaces IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an 
Arrangement contains a Lease, SIC-15 Opera�ng Leases-Incen�ves and SIC-27 Evalua�ng the Substance 
of Transac�ons Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. IFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recogni�on, 
measurement, presenta�on and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under 
a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accoun�ng for finance leases under IAS 17. The standard 
includes two recogni�on exemp�ons for lessees – leases of ’low-value’ assets (e.g., personal computers) 
and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date 
of a lease, a lessee will recognize a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset 
represen�ng the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). 
Lessees will be required to separately recognize the interest expense on the lease liability and the depre-
cia�on expense on the right-of-use asset.

Lessees will be also required to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence of certain events (e.g., 
a change in the lease term, a change in future lease payments resul�ng from a change in an index or rate 
used to determine those payments). The lessee will generally recognize the amount of the remeasure-
ment of the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Lessor accoun�ng under IFRS 16 is substan�ally unchanged from today’s accoun�ng under IAS 17. 
Lessors will con�nue to classify all leases

4.00 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
1. Based on Cost:
A. Cost:
Opening Balance 1,907,906,604 1,741,819,700 
Less: Transfer/Disposal during the year - - 
Add: Addi�on during the year 32,741,496 166,086,904 
Closing Balance 1,940,648,100 1,907,906,604 

B. Accumulated Deprecia�on:
Opening Balance 887,365,908 766,479,792 
Less: Transfer/Disposal during the year - - 
Add: Charged during the year 123,519,076 120,886,116 
Closing Balance 1,010,884,984 887,365,908 

C. Wri�en down value on cost (A-B): 929,763,116 1,020,540,696 

2. Based on Revalua�on:
A. Cost:
Opening Balance (27,160,033) (27,160,033) 
Less: Transfer/Disposal during the year
Add: Addi�on during the year - - 
Closing Balance (27,160,033) (27,160,033) 

B. Accumulated Deprecia�on:
Opening Balance 44,666,738 38,834,057 
Less: Transfer/Disposal during the year - - 
Add: Charged during the year 3,484,345 5,832,681 
Closing Balance 48,151,083 44,666,738 

C. Wri�en down value on cost (A-B): (75,311,116) (71,826,771) 

3.Wri�en down value on cost and revalua�on (1+2): 854,452,000 948,713,925 

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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4.01

4.02

5.00

6.00

During the year management of the company carried out a revise of the recoverable  amount of manu-
facturing plant and other related assets. The review dose not led to an impairment loss.The recoverable 
amount of the relevant assets has been determined on the basis of their value in use. It also may men-
�oned here that no indica�on of impairment was determined in the year ended on 30 June, 2019.

Deprecia�on on addi�ons are charged in the year of acquisi�on. The Company is following this policy 
consistently.

The Details  Property, Plant & Equipment  Schedule has been shown in Annexure -A/1

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
1. Based on Cost:
A. Cost:
Opening Balance 10,398,500 10,398,500 
Less: Transfer/Disposal during the year - - 
Add: Addi�on during the year 250,987 - 
Closing Balance 10,649,487 10,398,500 
B. Accumulated Deprecia�on:
Opening Balance 2,079,700 - 
Less: Transfer/Disposal during the year
Add: Charged during the year 2,129,897 2,079,700 
Closing Balance 4,209,597 2,079,700 

C. Wri�en down value on cost (A-B): 6,439,890 8,318,800 

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
A. Plant and Machinery
Opening Balance 91,032,094 30,500,000 
Add: Addi�on made during the year 1,540,631,274 60,532,094 
Less: Adjustment/Transfer to appropriate asset Category

1,631,663,368 91,032,094 
B. Building
Opening Balance 138,097,467 - 
Add: Addi�on made during the year 507,167,133 138,097,467 
Less: Adjustment/Transfer to appropriate asset Category

645,264,600 138,097,467 
C. Other Construc�on:
Opening Balance 546,409,585 105,491,797 
Add: Addi�on made during the year 181,541,878 440,917,788 
Less: Adjustment/Transfer to appropriate asset Category

727,951,463 546,409,585 
3,004,879,431 775,539,146 

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

A. STORES AND SPARES 
INVENTORIES

Construc�on Materials 75,421,698 56,255,798 
Iron,Steel and non- Ferrous Metal 65,842,338 73,765,538 
Pipe, Tube and Fi�ngs 5,542,854 3,006,072 
Fuel,Oil & Lubricants 1,530,200 4,420,211 
Raw Materials & Chemical 1,012,439 524,339 
General Hardware 30,887,321 2,650,717 
Loose Tools 5,442,895 620,221 
Cords,Ropes and Chain 13,190,887 13,930,758 
Laboratory Equipments 608,068 112,647 
Machinery Equp. & Spare parts 148,914,585 159,910,759 
Electrical Equp. & Spare parts 96,536,281 33,737,853 
Office Equipments & Spare parts 6,948,750 245,467 
Miscellaneous 521,300 618,181 

452,399,616 349,798,561 
The basis of valua�on has been stated in note-3

B. STOCK-IN-TRADE 
Quan�ty

Clinker 6,138.480 MT 34,758,898 223,669,695 
Gypsum 5,104.481 MT 15,697,622 42,418,890 
Fly Ash 4,736.000 MT 11,622,527 6,901,732 
Slag 904.880 MT 3,544,221 57,691,686 
Lime Stone 255.129 MT 709,177 26,371,463 
Cement Bags 3,77,123 Pcs 6,876,395 14,143,915 

73,208,839 371,197,380 
Finished Goods
Loose Cement ( In silo) 2,074.560 MT 12,154,123 20,536,579 

85,362,962 391,733,959 
Total (A+B) 537,762,578 741,532,520 

All stocks are good and it does not include any wastage and defec�ve materials.

Management has been carried out a stock taking as on the close of the year found all right in terms 
of quality and weight.

The cost of inventories recognized as an expenses during the year in the statement of comprehensive 
income.

Inventories are valued at lower cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is based on es�mated 
selling price less any other cost an�cipated to be incurred to make the sale.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 
Balance Carrying more than 1 (one) year 556,236,352.80 619,839,150 
Balance Carrying more than 6 (six) months 37,082,423.52 41,322,610 
Balance Carrying less than 6 (six) months 542,743,672.68 716,258,573 

1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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9.00

9.01

9.02

9.03

8.01

8.02

8.03

Receivables are unsecured but considered good. All amounts are short-term. The net carrying value of 
trade receivables is considered a reasonable approxima�on of fair value.

There is no such trade receivable due by or to directors or other officers of the Company.

Management considered the receivables are collectable and thus no provision had been made for any 
receivable. 

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
A. Advance:
Salary 1,421,254 1,424,925 
Advance against TA/DA 15,140 15,140 
Generals 275,360 583,450 
C&F Agents 126,109,759 8,359,297 
Motor Cars 17,654,907 17,069,572 
Supplier  398,642,481 501,725,764 
Sundry 324,934 446,934 
Govt. of Bangladesh 7.02 520,000,000 520,000,000 
Sub-Total 1,064,443,835 1,049,625,082 

B. Deposits:
PDB Factory Office 5,410,625 5,402,625 
Security Deposit-REB 122,301 122,301 
Mobile Telephone 197,000 197,000 
Bank Guarantee Margin 81,479,072 1,979,073 
CDBL 300,000 300,000 
Security Deposit-T & T 30,600 30,600 
Security Deposit-BOC (BD) Ltd. 64,000 64,000 
Security Deposit-U�ara Finance 151,230 151,230 
Security Deposit- Water (BFDC) 100,000 100,000 
Security Deposit- (DBBL) 100,000 100,000 
Security Deposit- Others 1,199,747 531,580 
Lease Deposit-Phoenix Leasing 2,192,209 2,192,209 
BFICL 1,581,740 1,581,740 
Sub-Total 92,928,524 12,752,358 

C. Prepayments:
Prepaid VAT 7.03 2,298,213 5,743,008 
L/C Margin 173,784,510 184,716,032 
Revolving A/C 54,162 54,162 

176,136,885 190,513,202 
Total (A+B+C) 1,333,509,244 1,252,890,642 

All advances and deposits amount are considered good and recoverable. There is no agreement 
amount due from directors or officers of the Company.     

Advance to Govt. of Bangladesh represents the amount  which is expected to be received in the near 
future.    

The company has no pending current liability for VAT. VAT current account showed posi�ve balance                              
(advance payment) as of 30 June 2019.     

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka

Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.112

Auditor’s Report



10.00

10.01

10.02

10.03

11.00

12.00

Advance income tax paid during the year represents tax deducted at source by creditors on purchase 
of raw materials, tax deducted by customers on bill for cement supply, tax deducted at source from 
export sales, tax deducted at source from interest income etc. 

Advance income tax paid has been set off with provision for corporate tax to comply with IAS 1 and IAS 
32 as and when the Assessment is completed.

SHARE CAPITAL
As per disclosure requirement laid down in schedule under the rule 12(2) of the Securi�es and 
Exchange Rules 1987, the followings are the part and percel of share capital.

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up:
2,25,00,400 nos. ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued and fully paid-up in cash.

Advance Income Tax:

Opening Balance 895,793,743 753,602,995 
Add: Addi�on during the year 154,340,678 142,190,748 
Tax General 1,789,668 11,456,521 
AIT-Clinker 105,886,059 86,567,517 
AIT-Spare Parts 1,743,491 4,633,249 
AIT- Gypsum 4,098,356 4,374,193 
AIT-Slag 26,141,829 22,374,194 
AIT-Flyash 8,776,037 6,689,263 
AIT-Limestone 5,905,239 6,095,811 
Less: Adjusted during the year 254,438,934 - 
Less: AIT Refund 414,641,995 414,641,995 
Closing Balance 381,053,492 481,151,748 

AIT Refund 414,641,995 414,641,995 
795,695,487 895,793,743 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 447,185,833 881,210,972 
Cash in Hand 8,145,287 6,909,133 
Currents Accounts with Banks 232,071,722 34,535,309 
STD Accounts with Banks 189,418,458 821,901,588 
FDR with Banks 17,550,366 17,864,942 

Authorized share Capital: 
50,00,00,000 Ordinary Share of Tk. 10 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

1,23,16,140  Ordinary Share of Tk.10 each-Sponsors 49.76% 123,161,400 112,069,000 
81,26,038 Ordinary Share of Tk.10 each-F.I 32.83% 81,260,380 25,594,860 

17.41% 43,082,620 87,340,140 
100% 247,504,400 225,004,000 

43,08,262 Ordinary Share of Tk.10 each- Gen. Public

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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13.00

14.00

12.02 Posi�on of of Shareholding

Share Holding Range No. of Shareholders No. of Share Percentage 

1-500 5,299 677,096 2.74%
501-5000 1,429 1,927,499 7.79%

5001-10000 71 505,245 2.04%
10001-20000 43 579,479 2.34%
20001-30000 21 493,098 1.99%
30001-40000 8 270,153 1.09%
40001-50000 7 299,047 1.21%

50001-100000 11 710,956 2.87%
100001-1000000 9 3,538,544 14.30%

1000001-1000000000 7 15,749,323 63.63%
6,905 24,750,440 100%

REVALUATION  RESERVE Restated Reported
Opening balance 42,102,000 46,476,511 37,435,034 
Adjustment for deferred tax on revalua�on surplus (2,613,259) (4,374,511) (5,832,681) 
Adjustment for deferred tax on revalua�on surplus - - - 
Transfer of  Deprecia�on on revalued Assets - 
Closing Balance 39,488,741 42,102,000 31,602,353 

GENERAL  RESERVE 
Opening balance 166,000,000 166,000,000 

Add: Transfer from Loan Redemp�on Reserve - - 
166,000,000 166,000,000 

12.01 Movement of share capital:

Opening Balance 225,004,000 225,004,000 
Issuance of stock dividend during the year 22,500,400 - 
Closing balance 247,504,400 225,004,000 

15.00 RETAINED EARNINGS Restated Reported
Opening balance 316,049,496 289,169,529 397,542,580 
Profit a�ributable to the owners of the Company 72,203,953 67,506,256 81,452,553 
Adjustment for deferred tax on revalua�on surplus 2,613,259 4,374,511 5,832,681 

- - 

Prior year adjustment for assessment year 2014-15 to 2017-18 - - 
Stock Dividend (22,500,400) (45,000,800) (45,000,800) 

368,366,308 316,049,496 439,827,014 

Adjustment of addi�onal tax expenses due to minimum tax, 
inadmissible & arbitrary disallowance of expenditure etc.

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka

30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-18
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16.00

16.01

17.00

16.03

16.02

18.00

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

14.01. Lease Obliga�on - Premier Leasing & Finance Ltd 5,304,222 34,505,281 
14.02. IDCOL 1,541,250,000 1,073,900,000 
14.03. Other Finance 234,948,211 137,412,587 

1,781,502,433 1,245,817,868 

LEASE OBLIGATION - PREMIER LEASING & FINANCE LTD.
This loan has been taken from Premier Leasing & Investment Ltd for procurement of 35 nos. brand new 
complete open Ashok leyland tuck. The loan is secured by corporate guarantee and personal guarantee 
of Directors. The rate of interest   is 15%. The loan is payable by 60 monthly installment.   
  
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED (IDCOL)

This loan has been taken from Infrastructure Development Company Limited (IDCOL) of BDT 1270 
million for LC related shipping documents and installa�on of the energy efficient Ver�cal Roller Mill 
(VRM) at Mongla, Bagerhat . The loan is secured by corporate guarantee and personal guarantee of 
Directors.

The rate of interest is 7%. Interest rate may be revised to 4% per annum subject to obtaining NOC from 
SREDA and JICA under JICA's EE&C promo�on and financing facility.       

The tenor 10 (ten) years from the date of first disbursement including Moratorium period. The           
moratorium period 2 (two) years from the date of first disbursement (for principal only); Interest during 
moratorium period (IDMP) shall be serviced. The loan is payable by -32 (thirty two) equal quarterly 
installments (comprised of principal and interest).     

OTHER FINANCE
This represents  interest free loan from sister concerns.

GRATUITY

Opening Balance 106,495,860 94,999,268 
Add: Provision during the year 29,821,800 11,496,592 
Closing balance 136,317,660 106,495,860 

DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITIES

Deferred tax assets and liabili�es have been recognized and measured in accordance with the              
provisions of IAS/IAS 12 : Income Taxes. The following is the analysis of deferred tax (assets)/ liabili�es 
presented in the statement of financial posi�on.

30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18
Restated

Opening Balance 100,182,507 109,694,545 
(11,867,975) (9,512,038) 

Adjustment during the year - - 
Add: Provision during the year (Note-18.01) - - 
Closing balance 88,314,531 100,182,507 

Deferred tax (income) / expenses recognised 

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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19.00

19.01

18.01 Details of deferred tax liabili�es / ( Assets):
Carrying amount on repor�ng date:
Property, plant & equipment  (excluding land) 807,155,506 901,417,431 
Intangible Assets 6,439,890 8,318,800 
Provision for Gratuity (136,317,660) (106,495,860) 

677,277,736 803,240,371 
Tax base on repor�ng date:
Property, plant & equipment (331,587,050) (379,798,116) 

Taxable/ (deduc�ble) temporary difference 345,690,685 423,442,255 
Applicable tax rate 25.00% 25.00%

86,422,671 105,860,564 
Tax on revalued assets @ 4% on land value 1,891,860 1,891,860 
Adjustment tax due to final assessment - (7,569,917) 

88,314,531 100,182,507 
100,182,507 109,694,545 

Deferred tax (benefit) / Expenses (11,867,975) (9,512,038) 

Closing balance of deferred tax (Assets)/ Liability
Opening balance of deferred tax (Assets)/ Liability

SHORT TERM BANK BORROWINGS

A. Cash Credit (H)-45-17.01 637,990,310 613,077,472 
B. Janata Bank Ltd. Janata Bhaban Cor. Branch 904,571,927 342,396,265 
F. United Commercial Bank Ltd. 851,892,698 876,531,880 
D. Southeast Bank Ltd. Principal Br. 82,969,207 404,210,566 
E. Na�onal Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Br. 36,964,941 44,578,928 
F. Standard Bank Ltd. 216,582,605 - 
G. United Commercial Bank Ltd O/D 196,628,334 197,217,357 
H. The Padma Bank Ltd- O/D 667,258,160 638,905,664 

3,594,858,182 3,116,918,132 

CASH CREDIT (HYPO) A/C  
Cash Credit (H)-45 637,990,310 613,077,472 

637,990,310 613,077,472 

The above amount has been taken from Janata Bank, Janata Bhaban, Corporate Branch, Dhaka for 
working capital.      

The rate of interest is 11% p.a. Nature of security for the above CC(H)-45 are as follows: 

a) Raw Materials ( Clinker, Cement Bag,Gypsum, etc.) and Finished Goods ( Cement in Silo );

b) First paripassu charged by way of mortgage in respect of all property and fixed assets;

c) First paripassu charged by way of hypotheca�on  in respect of all plant, machinery and  proper�es of 
the company;

d) Personal guarantee of all Directors.      

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018

30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18
Restated
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19.02

20.00

Limit amount        : Tk. 60 Crore
Purpose                  : To meet the working capital Requirements

Janata Bank Ltd. Security                  :              Mortgage of all property and fixed assets
Interest rate          : Fixed at respec�ve contract dates
Type of facility     : Cash Credit (CC)
Validity                   : 31.07.2020
Limit amount        : Tk. 60 Crore
Purpose                  : Importa�on of raw material

Janata Bank Ltd. Security                  :              Mortgage of all property and fixed assets
Interest rate          : Fixed at respec�ve contract dates
Type of facility     : UPAS
Validity                   : 31.07.2020
Limit amount        : Tk. 170 Crore
Purpose                  : Importa�on of raw material

United Commercial Bank Ltd. Security                  :              
Interest rate          : Fixed at respec�ve contract dates
Type of facility     : UPAS
Validity                   : 31.10.2019
Limit amount        : Tk. 20 Crore
Purpose                  : To meet the working capital Requirements

United Commercial Bank Ltd. Security                  :              Mortgage of all property and fixed assets
Interest rate          : Fixed at respec�ve contract dates
Type of facility     : Overdra� (OD)
Validity                   : 31.10.2019
Limit amount        : Tk. 685 Crore (Composite Limit)
Purpose                  : Importa�on of raw material

Southeast Bank Ltd. Security                  :              Mortgage of all property and fixed assets
Interest rate          : Fixed at respec�ve contract dates
Type of facility     : UPAS
Validity                   : 31.05.2020
Limit amount        : Tk. 100 Crore (Composite Limit)
Purpose                  : Importa�on of raw material

Na�onal Bank Ltd. Security                  :              Mortgage of all property and fixed assets
Interest rate          : Fixed at respec�ve contract dates
Type of facility     : UPAS
Validity                   : 28.02.2020
Limit amount        : Tk. 58 Crore
Purpose                  : To meet the working capital Requirements

The Padma Bank Ltd. Security                  :              Mortgage of all property and fixed assets
Interest rate          : Fixed at respec�ve contract dates
Type of facility     : Overdra� (OD)
Validity                   : 04.01.2020

Name of the Bank Par�culars

44,200 s�. Of BCDL, 122.5 decimal vacant land 
(Block-L)

LONG TERM BORROWINGS- CURRENT PORTION

A. Lease Obliga�on - Premier Leasing & Finance Ltd 29,201,059 25,156,964 
B. IDCOL 158,750,000 - 

187,951,059 25,156,964 

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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21.00

22.00

22.01

23.00

23.01
23.02

23.03

PAYABLE FOR EXPENSES
Electricity Bill 17,872,355 16,337,880 
Water Bill 21,609 26,343 
Conversion Charge 175,992,754 99,356,221 
Salary, Wages & Benefit 34,889,808 31,414,166 
Audit Fees 125,000 125,000 
General Expenses 14,577,964 13,902,969 
Telephone Fax & E-mail Bill 462,946 217,915 
Co's Cont. to PF 1,129,534 1,129,534 
VAT at source Payable 19,220,163 16,061,334 
Tax at source Payable 42,643,028 29,822,543 
Office Rent Payable 15,956,320 5,876,320 

322,891,482 214,270,225 

INCOME TAX PROVISION 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-18
Restated Reported

Opening Balance 305,048,121 254,438,935 254,438,935           
Provision made during the year 59,847,306 36,662,889 36,662,889             

(254,438,934) - -                            

Adjustment for omission in making tax provision - 13,946,297 -                            
Closing balance 110,456,493 305,048,121 291,101,824           

Adjustment made during the year for comple�on  
of tax assessment

Provision for current Tax of the company are as under:

Year Assessment Assessment under
sec�on of ITO 1984 Status  Tax Demand/

 (Refundable) 
 Cumula�ve Provision 

for current tax 

30.06.19 2019-2020 Current year - 110,456,493 

30.06.18 2018-2019 83(2) Assessment completed - 305,048,121 

30.06.17 2017-2018 83(2)/156/159/120 Assessment completed - - 

30.06.16 2016-2017 83(2)/156/159/120 Assessment completed - - 
2015 2016-2017 83(2)/156/159/120 Assessment completed - - 

TRADE PAYABLE 

Accounts Payable -Cement Bag 21.01 26,150,811 72,014,968 
Accounts Payable -Loose Cement 178,811,427 326,104,361 
Accounts Payable -LP Gas 6,042,177 4,914,617 
C & F and Others-Raw Material 1,519,867 293,642 
Payable to local Suppliers 21.02 634,521,896 338,768,536 

847,046,178 742,096,124 

Account payable Loose Cement represents  payable to Bashundhara Industrial Complex Ltd.

This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, packing materials, spare parts etc. 
All suppliers were paid on a regular basis. No interest is charged on the trade payables. The Company 
has financial risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the 
pre-agreed credit terms.     

The carrying values of trade payables are considered to be a reasonable approxima�on of fair value.

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
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The effect of ini�ally applying IFRS 15 on the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers is 
described in Note 3.12. Due to the transi�on method chosen in

applying IFRS 15, compara�ve informa�on has not been restated to reflect the new requirements.

During the year under audit Company sold 11,44,135 MT Cement in local market and 210 MT in local 
export.

24.00

24.01

25.00

26.00

PAYABLE FOR OTHERS FINANCE

Share Money Deposit 106,600 106,600 
Security  Deposits 636,700 636,700 
Dividend Payable-24.01 116,817,696 122,347,726 

117,560,996 123,091,026 
DIVIDEND PAYABLE

Balance as on 1st July,2018 122,347,726 97,936,843 
Add: Provision during the year - 45,000,800 

122,347,726 142,937,643 
Less: Payment during the year 5,530,030 20,589,917 
Balance as on 30th June,2019 116,817,696 122,347,726 

PROVISION FOR WPPF

Balance as on 1st July,2018 5,430,171 8,731,462 
Add: Provision during the period 6,009,164 5,430,170 

11,439,335 14,161,632 
Less: Payment during the year 5,430,171 8,731,461 
Balance as on 30th June,2019 6,009,164 5,430,171 

ADVANCE RECEIVED AGAINST SALES

Amount received from dealer and retailer 101,719,284 147,757,587 
101,719,284 147,757,587 

27.00

27.01

REVENUE

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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A.
Revenue from contracts with customers 7,709,220,427 5,533,351,168 

7,709,220,427 5,533,351,168 

B. Disaggrega�on of revenue from contracts with customers
Domes�c Sales ( Note-27.01 ) 7,707,460,627 5,523,710,278 
Export Sales 1,759,800 9,640,890 

7,709,220,427 5,533,351,168 

Revenue streams

Gross Domes�c Sales 8,863,625,447 6,352,310,284 
Less: VAT 1,156,164,820 828,600,006 
Domes�c Sales 7,707,460,627 5,523,710,278 
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"The following table provides informa�on about receivables, contract assets and contract liabili�es
from contracts with customers." 
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C.  Contract balances

Revenue is measured based on the considera�on specified in a contract with a customer. The Group 
recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer.

The following table provides informa�on about the nature and �ming of the sa�sfac�on of perfor-
mance obliga�ons in contracts with customers, including significant payment terms, and the related 
revenue recogni�on policies. 

D.  Performance obliga�ons and revenue recogni�on policies

Receivables, which are included in ‘trade and other receivables’ 1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 
1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 

Revenue recogni�on under IAS 
18 (applicable before 1 January 

2018) Revenue recogni�on 
under IAS 18 (applicable 
before 1 January 2018)

Revenue from the sale of goods 
is measured at the fair value of 
the  considera�on received or 
receivable,  net of returns and 
allowances and trade 
discounts. Revenue is recog-
nized when significant risks and 
rewards of ownership have 
been transferred to the  buyer, 
recovery of considera�on is 
probable, the associated costs 
and possible return of goods 
can be es�mated reliably, there 
is no con�nuing management 
involvement with the goods, 
and the amount of revenue can 
be measured reliably. This 
usually occurs at  he �me of 
delivery of goods along with 
invoice.

Accordingly, revenue is 
ordinarily recognized at the 
�me a transac�on is complet-
ed. The charge to cover interest 
on unrealized instalments are 
taken to income as earned 
carrying charges a�er the 
instalments are received/col-
lected.

Revenue is recognized when 
(or as) control of goods is 
transferred to customer. 
Control may be transferred 
either at a point in �me or 
over �me. First, the en�ty 
assesses whether it transfers 
control over �me by follow-
ing the prescribed criteria 
for sa�sfying  performance 
obliga�on. If none of the 
criteria for recognizing reve-
nue over �me is met, then 
the en�ty recognizes reve-
nue at the point in �me at 
which it transfers control of 
the goods to the customer.

Performance obliga�on is 
sa�sfied when then control 
of the goods is transferred, 
rather than just the risk and 
reward.

Customers obtain 
control of products at 
point of delivery or over 
�me. Invoices are 
generated at fair value 
of the considera�on 
received or receivable, 
net of returns and 
allowances and trade 
discounts at the �me of 
delivery of goods. 
Invoices are usually paid   
stantly in case of cash 
sales or payable as per 
credit terms offered by 
the Company.

Performance obliga�on 
is sa�sfied when the 
control of the goods is 
transferred, rather than 
just the risk and reward.

Manufac-
turing &  
marke�ng 
of all kind 
of cement

Revenue recogni�on under 
IFRS 15 (applicable from 1 

January 2018)

Revenue recogni�on 
under IFRS 15           

(applicable from 1 
January 2018)

Type of 
product/ 
service
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28.00

28.01

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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COST OF SALES

Opening Stock of raw and packing material 371,197,380 237,766,569 
Raw and packing material Purchased 5,901,892,550 4,391,323,402 
Closing Stock of raw and packing material (73,208,839) (371,197,380) 
Raw and packing material Consumed (Note-28.01 ) 6,199,881,091 4,257,892,591 
Factory Expenses ( Note-28.02 ) 718,457,132 658,595,382 
Opening stock of finished goods 20,536,579 68,474,363 
Closing stock of finished goods (12,154,123) (20,536,579) 

6,926,720,679 4,964,425,757 

Raw & Packing Materials Consumed

Opening stock of raw and packing materials

45,183.480 MT 223,669,695 105,995,119 
Gypsum 15,742.481 MT 42,418,890 22,624,392 
Fly Ash 3,227.000 MT 6,901,732 15,157,399 
Slag 18,640.880 MT 57,691,687 74,426,180 
Lime Stone 10,633.529 MT 26,371,463 10,786,668 
Cement Bag 761,249 PCS 14,143,915 8,776,811 

371,197,380 237,766,569 

Add:Purchased during the year
440,508.000 MT 2,476,148,329 2,005,256,657 

Gypsum 30,600.000 MT 98,984,880 93,721,799 
Fly Ash 80,895.000 MT 197,674,213 145,129,986 
Slag 157,124.000 MT 589,790,074 501,557,390 
Lime Stone 46,400.000 MT 130,480,976 121,060,437 
Loose Cement 365,957.280 MT 2,002,426,773 1,179,983,449 
Cement Bag 22,387,159 PCS 406,387,305 344,613,684 

5,901,892,550 4,391,323,402 
Closing stock of raw and packing materials

Clinker 6,138.48 MT 34,758,898 223,669,695 
Gypsum 5,104.48 MT 15,697,622 42,418,890 
Fly Ash 4,736.00 MT 11,622,527 6,901,732 
Slag 904.88 MT 3,544,221 57,691,687 
Lime Stone 255.129 MT 709,177 26,371,463 
Cement Bag 3,77,123 PCS 6,876,395 14,143,915 

73,208,839 371,197,380 
Raw & Packing Materials Consumed 6,199,881,091 4,257,892,591 

Quan�ty
Clinker

Quan�ty

Quan�ty
Clinker
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28.02

29.00

30.00

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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FACTORY EXPENSES
Electricity Bill 213,085,768 152,396,413 
Salary, Wages and other benefit 205,825,620 164,524,518 
Company's Contribu�on to PF 1,538,556 1,242,691 
Gratuity 12,288,850 6,049,230 
Diesel and Lubricants 37,274,393 27,497,808 
Repairs and Maintenance- Electrical 23,914,459 1,896,455 
Repairs and Maintenance- Mechanical 6,542,526 3,409,260 
Repairs and Maintenance- Building 2,646,513 2,928,425 
Repairs and Maintenance- Je�y - 351,325 
Repairs and Maintenance- Vehicles 10,787,691 6,821,059 
Repairs and Maintenance- Crane - 15,687 
Repairs and Maintenance- Dredger 1,345,215 
Repairs and Maintenance- Bulk Unloader 990,827 635,989 
Repairs and Maintenance- Factory - 4,138,072 
Dredging Expenses 424,013 7,689,280 
Water 47,784 261,433 
Stock Insurance 187,305 78,880 
Survey Charge 3,535,369 4,188,856 
Medical Expenses 1,304,742 234,505 
Port & Shipping Expenses 173,776 244,658 
Fooding Expenses 2,323,009 2,637,814 
Training & Quality Circle Expenses 3,000 - 
Laboratory Expenses 19,975 - 
Uniform & Liveries 878,570 449,663 
Conversion Expenses 76,636,533 153,737,166 
Deprecia�on 118,027,853 115,820,980 

718,457,132 658,595,382 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Truck Fare 67,991,406 79,315,626 
Cargo Fare 38,155,198 47,160,670 
Sale of Scrap - 5,660,420 
Others 4,574,718 832,935 

110,721,322 132,969,651 
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION OVERHEAD

Salary and Wages 54,679,050 42,766,575 
Contribu�on to provident Fund 5,587,387 784,857 
Gratuity 8,539,500 1,530,512 
Adver�sement- Sales 45,957,298 32,970,425 
Sales promo�on 47,177,711 34,048,347 
Carriage outward 10,679,012 9,929,992 
Distribu�on Expenses 40,805,213 29,648,863 
Deprecia�on 8,264,532 8,110,003 

221,689,702 159,789,574 
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31.00

32.00

30 June, 2019 30 June, 2018
Amount in Taka
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ADMINISTRATIVE OVERHEAD
Salary & Benefits 94,050,177 79,097,031 
P.F. Contribu�on 5,587,387 4,512,931 
Gratuity 8,993,450 3,916,850 
Electricity Bill 1,253,494 1,281,033 
Water Bill 155,842 - 
Sta�onery and Office requisite 1,589,989 1,962,167 
Postage & Telegram 270,196 65,910 
Telephone & Fax 7,689,726 7,107,133 
Registra�on & Renewals 10,874,025 11,207,039 
Lease Rent & Municipal Taxes 1,487,135 1,487,735 
Conveyance 6,121,426 1,842,733 
Gas Bill 8,121 154,686 
Consultancy Fees 293,671 515,750 
Form and Fees 3,002,781 156,435 
Subscrip�on 23,498,726 19,535,472 
Entertainment 2,256,362 1,250,010 
Insurance Premium 994,442 2,140,312 
Paper and periodicals 424,429 71,706 
Audit Fees 125,000 156,250 
Legal Expenses 344,500 4,400,000 
AGM Expenses 3,346,258 2,721,288 
Office Maintenance 5,609,934 3,310,858 
Share Expenses 514,970 341,237 
Tes�ng Fee 744,567 996,378 
Lis�ng Fee 462,534 225,004 
Repairs and Maintenance- Vehicles 480,087 751,403 
Game Sports And Recrea�on 92,457 16,165 
Ceremonial Expenses 71,200 12,500 
ISO 9001 Expenses 111,000 163,889 
Religion & Welfare 1,694,307 1,652,179 
Rent-A Car 16,781,489 11,609,605 
Office Rent 24,204,600 24,216,000 
ERP so�ware Expenses 396,151 901,649 
Deprecia�on 2,840,933 2,787,814 

226,371,366 190,567,152 

NET FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expenses 307,234,575 254,872,748 
Finance Lease 7,266,328 10,750,350 
Foreign exchange (gain) / Loss 7,430,088 - 
Interest Income (2,963,437) (28,118,336) 

318,967,554 237,504,762 
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INCOME TAX EXPENSES

RECONCIIATION OF EFFECTIVE TAX RATE

In comple�on with the requirements of para 79 of BAS-12:Income Tax, the major components of tax 
expenses are given below: 

30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-18
Restated Reporteda. Current Tax expenses:

Current tax expenses in respect of the current year 59,847,306 36,662,889 36,662,889 

13,946,297 - 
59,847,306 50,609,186 36,662,889 

b. Deferred tax expenses / ( income):
Deferred tax income recognized in the current year (11,867,975) (9,512,038) (9,512,038) 

(11,867,975) (9,512,038) (9,512,038) 
Total income tax expenses recognized in the current year(a+b) 47,979,331 41,097,148 27,150,851 

Addi�onal tax expenses due tominimum tax, inadmissible 
& arbitrary disallowance of expenditure etc.

33.00

33.01

34.00

34.01

34.02

35.00

 Profit before tax 120,183,284 108,603,404 108,603,404 
     Current Tax Expenses 49.80% 59,847,306 50,609,186 36,662,889 
     Deferred tax (Benefit)/ Expenses -9.87% (11,867,975) (9,512,038) (9,512,038) 
Total tax expenses 39.92% 47,979,331 41,097,148 27,150,851 

standard tax  rate @ 25% 25.0% 30,045,821 27,150,851 27,150,851 

24.8% 29,801,485 23,458,335 9,512,038 

Effec�ve tax rate of current tax 49.80% 59,847,306 50,609,186 36,662,889 

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS):

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Profit a�ributable to the Ordinary Shareholders (Net profit a�er Tax) 72,203,953 67,506,256 81,452,553 
Opening number of shares outstanding 22,500,400 22,500,400 22,500,400 
Bonus issue 2,250,040 2,250,040 2,250,040 
Number of share outstanding during the year 24,750,440 24,750,440 24,750,440 
Basic Earning per share (EPS) 2.92 2.73 3.29 

Tax rate increased due to minimum tax, inadmissible  
& arbitrary disallowance of expenditure etc.

The calcula�on of the basic earnings per share is made in accordance with IAS 33 (Earning per Share), 
dividing the profit for the year by weigh�ng average number of the shares issued.

The cash flow statement shows the company’s cash and cash equivalents changed during the year through 
inflows and ou�lows. Cash flows statement has been prepared as per IAS -7 using the Direct Method.
Net cash inflow from opera�ng ac�vi�es arrived a�er adjus�ng opera�ng expenses and taxes paid during 
the year.
Net cash used in inves�ng ac�vi�es includes cash ou�low for purchase of property, plant and equipment 
a�er adjus�ng sale proceeds.
Net cash inflow financing ac�vi�es mainly resulted from repayment of long term loan as well as received 
from short term loan.

Basic Earnings This represents earnings for the year a�ributable to the ordinary shareholders. As there was 
no preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit a�er tax for the year has 
been considered as fully a�ributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Annual Report 2019 Meghna Cement Mills Ltd.124

Auditor’s Report



Cash receipts from customers:

Cash payment to suppliers, employees and others:

The mark up of:

Gross cash received from customers arrived at a�er adjus�ng accounts receivables with revenue for 
the year. The make-up of :

Cash paid to suppliers arrived at a�er adjus�ng cost of raw materials and consump�on cost of spares 
parts consumed with creditors for trade supplies, non-cash items and creditors for revenue expenses. 
Employee remunera�on includes all types of benefits paid and provided both in cash and kind other 
than the re-imbursement of expenses incurred for the Company’s business.

The Board of Directors’ is directly and indirectly responsible for direc�ng and controlling the business 
of the company. None of the Directors takes any benefit from the Company as remunera�on nor they 
take any board mee�ng a�endance fee. Therefore, disclosure on this ma�er was not primarily essen�al 
for us. However, we will provide necessary disclosures in future if they decide to enjoy any kind of    
benefit from the company against their contribu�ons or services to the company. 

Balances and transac�ons between the Company and its sister concern, and shareholders, which are 
related par�es of the company, have been eliminated are not disclosed in this note. Details of           
transac�ons between the Company and other related par�es are disclosed below:

Opening trade receivables 1,377,420,333 1,327,843,691 
Opening Advance received against sales (147,757,587) (172,986,429) 
Sales during the period 8,865,385,247 6,361,951,174 
Closing trade receivable (1,136,062,449) (1,377,420,333) 
Closing Advance received against sales 101,719,284 147,757,587 

9,060,704,828 6,287,145,690 

35.01

35.02

35.03

36.00

37.00

Purchase of raw and packing material during the year 5,901,892,550 4,391,323,402 
General administra�ve expenses 226,371,366 190,567,152 
selling and distribu�on expenses 221,689,702 159,789,574 
Factory overhead 718,457,132 658,595,382 
WPPF paid 5,430,171 8,731,461 
(Increase)/decreases trade payables (104,950,054) (362,167,460) 
(Increase)/decreases liability for expenses (108,621,257) 83,739,160 
(Increase)/decreases advance deposite & prepayments 80,618,602 434,639,122 
(Increase)/decreases store and spares 102,601,055 125,369,457 
Adjustment for non- cash items
Deprecia�on (129,133,318) (126,718,797) 
Gratuity  provision (29,821,800) (11,496,592) 

6,884,534,149 5,552,371,861 
Income Tax Paid

Key management personnel compensa�on

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

During the year the Company paid Tk. 15,43,40,678  as advance income tax.
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37.02

37.01

38.00

39.00

40.00

41.00

Loan from related par�es:

Rela�onship
Nature of 

Transac�on
30.06.2019

Sister Concern long term (195,104,788) 
Sister Concern long term 4,736,017 
Sister Concern long term (31,155,000) 

B-Tech Solu�on Limited Sister Concern long term (600,000) 
Sister Concern long term 5,000,000 
Sister Concern long term 30,000,000 

East West property Dev, (pvt.) Ltd Sister Concern long term 309,400,254 
Sundarban Industrial Complex Ltd. Sister Concern long term (10,762,007) 
Bashundhara Steel & Engineering Ltd. Sister Concern long term (3,309,572) 
Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd. Sister Concern long term 54,363,621 
Bashundhara Cement Industries Ltd. Sister Concern long term 72,379,686 

234,948,211 

Bashundhara Industrial Complex Ltd.

Bashundhara Infrastructure Development Ltd.
Bashundhara LP Gas Ltd.

Bashundhara Oil & Gas Company Ltd.

Name of the related Company

Bashundhara Logis�cs Ltd.

Trading Transac�on

Nature of 
Transac�on

Purchase

Sales

Payable 

Receivable

2,405,913,741 BPML, BICL, BLL, BCIL, 
BSEL, SICL & BLPGL

30.06.2019

BICL, SICL, BLPGL & BFBIL 371,473,924 

Sister Concern

Rela�onshipName of the related Company 30.06.2018

61,033,905 

321,116,361 692,590,285 

1,997,080,207 

Sister Concern

580,400,030 

BFBIL,BICL,BLPGL & EWPD

BPML, BICL, BLL, BCIL, 
BCEL, SICL & BLPGL 611,169,968 

Sister Concern

Sister Concern

EMPLOYEES

Number of employees whose salary below Tk 3,000 per month NIL NIL
Number of employees whose salary above Tk 3,000 per month 1137 942

CAPACITY & UTILIZATION

Annual installed capacity (MT) 1,000,000 1,000,000 
Annual actual  produc�on (MT) ( Excluding Contract Manufacturing) 776,222 686,296 
Capacity u�lized 78% 69%

Total Assets 8,115,986,912 6,881,420,081 
Less: Intangible Assets
           Total Liabili�es 7,294,627,463 6,132,264,584 
Net Asset Value (NAV) 821,359,449 749,155,497  
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Denominator) 24,750,440 24,750,440 
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share (reported) 33.19 30.27

Restated
NET ASSET VALUE (NAV) PER SHARE

NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (NOCFPS)
Restated

Net Opera�ng Cash Flows 976,386,502 (74,928,938)  
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Denominator) 24,750,440 24,750,440 
Net Opera�ng Cash Flows per share 39.45 30.27
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42.00

43.00

44.00

45.00

46.00

46.00

47.00

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVIES (INDIRECT METHOD)
Restated

Profit for the Year 72,203,953 67,506,256 
Adjustment for 
Deprecia�on of non-current asstes 129,133,318 126,718,798  

201,337,271 194,225,054  
Movements in Working Capital
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 203,769,942 (210,862,485) 
(Increase)/decrease in Trade and other receivable 241,357,884 (49,576,642)  
(Increase)/decrease in Advance, deposit and prepayment (80,618,603) (434,639,122) 
Increase/(decrease) in Trade payables 104,950,054 362,167,460  
Increase/(decrease) in other liabili�es 459,930,632 205,947,545  
Cash generated from opera�on 929,389,909 (126,963,244) 
Income Tax paid (154,340,678) (142,190,748) 

976,386,502 (74,928,938)  

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY ON STATEMEMT

'DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS WITH THE COMPANY

RECEIVABLE FROM DIRECTORS

FOREIGN REMITTANCES

STATUS OF TAX ASSESSMENT OF MCML

Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management

The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the prepara�on and presenta�on of these financial 
statements.

There was no transac�on resul�ng in Directors' interest with the company and no leasing facili�es 
have been made available to the Directors.

No remi�ances were made in foreign currency on account of dividend, royalty, technical experts, 
professional advisor fees, interest, etc.

The company has filled the return for Tax assessment for tax assessment year 2018-2019

No amount is lying as receivable from the Directors.

The effect of ini�ally applying IFRS 9 on the Company’s financial instruments is described in Note 3.26. 
Due to the transi�on method chosen, compara�ve informa�on has not been restated to reflect the 
new requirements, except for certain hedging requirements.
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Financial risk management
The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

     -Credit risk (see (48.02)(ii)); 
   -Liquidity risk (see (48.02)(iii)); 
   -Market risk (see (48.02)(iv)).

(i) Risk management framework (IFRS 7.31, 33(b), 7S.31, 33(b))

(ii) Credit risk 

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the 
Company’s risk management framework. The board of directors has established the risk management 
commi�ee, which is responsible for developing and  onitoring the Company’s risk management 
policies. The commi�ee reports regularly to the board of directors on its ac�vi�es.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to iden�fy and analyse the risks faced by the 
Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk 
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to eflect changes in market condi�ons and 
the Group’s ac�vi�es. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, 
aims to maintain a disciplined and construc�ve control environment in which all employees understand 
their roles and obliga�ons.

The Company  audit commi�ee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s 
risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management        
framework in rela�on to the risks faced by the Company. The Company audit commi�ee is assisted in 
its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk 
management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit commi�ee.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the  Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial     
instrument fails to meet its contractual obliga�ons, and arises principally from the  Company’s               
receivables from customers. (IFRS 7.31, 33, 7S.31, 33)

The carrying amounts of financial assets and contract assets represent the maximum credit exposure. 
IFRS 7.35K(a), 36(a), 7S.36(a)

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteris�c of each 
customer. The management of the Company has established a credit policy under which each new 
customer is analyzed individually creditworthiness before the Company’s standard payment and          
delivery terms and condi�ons are offered. Purchase limit are established for each customer, which 
represents the maximum open amount without requiring approval from the concerned authority; 
these limits are reviewed twice a year.  Customers that fail to meet the Company’s benchmark           
creditworthiness may transact with the Company only on a prepayment basis. More than 80 percent of 
the Company’s customers have been transac�ng with the Company for over fi�een years, and no 
impairment loss has been recognized against these customers. Trade and other receivable relate 
mainly to the Company’s Wholesale customer.  The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk at the 
repor�ng date is as follows:
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a) Exposure to credit risk:

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum 
exposure to credit risk at the repor�ng date was as follows:

b) Impairment:

(iii) Liquidity risk 

Trade receivable is assessed at each repor�ng date of statement of financial posi�on to determine 
whether there is any objec�ve evidence that it is impaired. Trade receivable is deemed to be impaired 
if and only if, there is objec�ve evidence of impairment as a  result of one or more events that have 
occurreda�er the ini�al recogni�on of the asset, and that the loss event had an impact on the                 
es�mated future cash flows of that asset that can be reliably es�mated. IFRS 7S.34(a), 36(c), 37(a)

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obliga�ons as they fall 
due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as 
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabili�es when due, under both normal 
and stressed condi�ons, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's 
reputa�on. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet 
expected opera�onal expenses, including financial obliga�ons through prepara�on of the cash flow 
forecast prepared based on the basis of payment of the financial obliga�on and accordingly arrange 
for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date.  oreover, the Company 
seeks to maintain short term lines of credit with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of 
obliga�ons in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the required payment. The requirement 
is determined in advance through cash flow projec�ons and credit lines with banks are nego�ated 
accordingly. (IFRS 7.31, 33, 7S.31, 33, 7.34(a), 39(c), B10A, 7S.34(a), 39(c), B10A)

The maximum exposure to credit risk for loans and receivables at the repor�ng date by geographic 
region was:

Note 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18
Domes�c 1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 
Foreign - - 

1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 

8

Note 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18
Trade & other receibables 8 1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 
Due from related par�es 37.01 234,948,211 137,412,587 
Deposit 9 92,928,524 12,752,358 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 447,185,833 881,210,972 

1,911,125,017 2,408,796,250 

The ageing of receivables at the repor�ng date was as follows:

Note 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18
Due more than 1 (one) year 556,236,353 619,839,150 
Duemore than 6 (six) months 37,082,424 41,322,610 
Due less than 6 (six) months 542,743,673 716,258,573 

1,136,062,449 1,377,420,333 

8
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Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates 
will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objec�ve of 
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable                  
parameters. (IFRS 7.33, 7S.33)

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency 
rates and from non-performance of contractual obliga�ons by counterpar�es. The Company does not 
hold or issue deriva�ve financial instruments for specula�ve business.

The Company is exposed to transac�onal foreign currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch 
between the currencies in which sales, purchases, receivables and borrowings are denominated and 
the respec�ve func�onal currencies of Group companies. The func�onal currencies of Group            
companies are primarily the Bangladesh taka (Taka/ Tk./BDT.). The currencies in which these          
transac�ons are primarily denominated are US dollars. IFRS 7.21C, 22A(a)

The followings are the contractual maturi�es of financial liabili�es, including es�mated interest 
payments:

Note
Carrying
amount Less than 1 years 1-5 years More than

5 years

Long term borrowings 16 1,781,502,433 - 1,781,502,433 - 
Gratuity payable 17 136,317,660 - - 136,317,660 
Short term borrowings 19 3,594,858,182 3,594,858,182 - - 
Long term borrowings-current por�on 20 187,951,059 187,951,059 - - 
Payable for other expenses 21 322,891,482 322,891,482 - - 
Trade payables 23 847,046,178 847,046,178 - - 
Payable for other finance 24 117,560,996 117,560,996 - - 
Provision for WPPF 25 6,009,164 6,009,164 - - 
Advance received against sales 26 101,719,284 101,719,284 - - 

7,095,856,438 5,178,036,345 1,781,502,433 136,317,660 

Deriva�ve financial liabili�es (IFRS 7S.39(b), B11A– B11D)
- - - - - 
- - - - - 

Note
Carrying
amount Less than 1 years 1-5 years More than

5 years

Long term borrowings 16 1,245,817,868 - 1,245,817,868 -                           
Gratuity payable 17 106,495,860 - - 106,495,860 
Short term borrowings 19 3,116,918,132 3,116,918,132 - - 
Long term borrowings-current por�on 20 25,156,964 25,156,964 - - 
Payable for other expenses 21 214,270,225 214,270,225 - - 
Trade payables 23 742,096,124 742,096,124 - - 
Payable for other finance 24 123,091,026 123,091,026 - - 
Provision for WPPF 25 5,430,171 5,430,171 - - 
Advance received against sales 26 147,757,587 147,757,587 - - 

5,727,033,957 4,374,720,229 1,245,817,868 106,495,860 

Deriva�ve financial liabili�es (IFRS 7S.39(b), B11A– B11D) - -                              -                              -                           -                           

- -                              -                              -                           -                           

Non-deriva�ve financial liabili�es (IFRS 7.39(a), B11A–B11D)

Contractual cash flows

30-Jun-18

30-Jun-19

Non-deriva�ve financial liabili�es (IFRS 7.39(a), B11A–B11D)

Contractual cash flows

iv. Market risk

a) Currency risk
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A strengthening or weakening of the Taka, as indicated below, against the USD at 30 June 2019 would 
have increased/(decreased) equity and profit or loss. This analysis is based on foreign currency 
exchange rate variances that the Company considered to be reasonably possible at the repor�ng date. 
The analysis assumes that all other variables, in par�cular interest rates, remain constant.  (IFRS 7.40, 7S.40)

The Company's capital management objec�ves are

    - to ensure the Company's ability to con�nue as a going concern;:

    - to provide an adequate return to shareholders;

The Board of Directors has set a policy to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor,   
creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Capital consists of 
total equity a�ributable to the equity holders. The Board of Directors monitors the level of capital as 
well as the level of dividend to the ordinary shareholders.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend, 
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or obtain long-term debt.

No changes were made in the objec�ves, policies or processes for managing capital during the years 
ended 30 June 2019.

terest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the 
Group's opera�ons and its cash flows because of some floa�ng/variable loan interest rates. The Group 
is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowings.

At the repor�ng date the interest rate profile of the Group's interest-bearing financial instruments was 
as follows:

Foreign exchange rate sensi�vity analysis for foreign currency expenditures

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

COMPARATIVES

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Declara�on of dividend and date of Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) 

b) Interest rate risk

Note 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18
Fixed rate instruments
Fixed rate deposits 11 206,968,824 839,766,530 
Financial assets 206,968,824 839,766,530 
Fixed & variable rate bank overdra�
Long term borrowings 16 & 20 1,969,453,492 1,270,974,832 
Short term borrowings 19 3,594,858,182 3,116,918,132 

5,564,311,674 4,387,892,964 

49.00

50.00

50.02

51.00

51.01

50.01 Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

Previous year's figures and account �tles in the financial statements have been rearranged and              
reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison, without, however, crea�ng any 
impact on the profit and value of assets and liabili�es as reported in the financial statements for the 
current year.
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The Board of Directors of Meghna Cement Mills Limited, a mee�ng held on 11 November 2019, has 
recommended Cash dividend @ 10% (i.e. Tk. 1 per share of Tk. 10 each) and Stock dividend @ 5% (i.e. 
1 bonus share for 20 (twenty) No. of Ordinary Shares for the year ended on 30 June 2019). These 
dividends are subject to final approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng 
(AGM) of the Company.
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Certification &
Activities at a Glance

Activities
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Certification



Signing Ceremony of 
Cement supply for 8th 
Bangladesh China Friend-
ship Bridge Project

Signing Ceremony of 
Cement supply for 7th 
Bangladesh China Friend-
ship Bridge Project

Signing Mega Projects
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Activities



Dealers Conference & Tours

King Brand Cement Dealers Conference in Thailand.

King Brand Cement Dealers Egypt Tour
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Activities



Workshop for Private Home Builders 
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Activities



Programs for Construction Workers 
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Activities



Health Camps for Construction Workers
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Activities



King Brand Cement was the Title Sponsor
of Rangpur Rider on BPL 2018
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Sponsoring of Sports
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Key Financial
Highlights
      &
Shareholdings

1

Sponsor  49.76

Financial Institute’s 
32.83

General Shareholders
17.41

Key Highlights
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Key Financial Highlights
Opera�ng Performance In Million BDT

In Million BDT

In Million BDT

In Million BDT

Par�culars  

Revenue  

Gross Profit  

Income from Opera�ng  

Profit Before Interest, Tax & Dep  

Profit before Tax (EBT)  

Net profit a�er Tax   

Par�culars  

Paid-up Capital  

Shareholders’ Equity  

Total Assets  

Total Liabili�es  

Net Working Capital  
Capital Employed  

Par�culars  

Current Assets to Current liabili�es  

EBIT to Net Interest Cover (Times)  

Debt to Equity  
Gross Profit Margin  

Opera�ng Profit Margin  
Net Profit Margin  

Par�culars  

Face value per share 

Dividend on paid up capital  

NAV per share  

Earnings Per Share  
Dividend Cover  
Price Earnings Ra�o (P/E Ra�o)   

5,533.35 4,980.92  4,517.04 3,738.88  

568.93 547.65  508.47 443.46 

351.54 351.32  303.56 338.90 

500.95 446.63  408.02 450.42 

108.60 87.24  85.12 138.98 

81.45 65.43  63.84 100.76 

Financial Posi�on 
  

 225.00  225.00  225.00   225.00 
 862.43  825.98  755.79   812.24 

 6,881.42  4,680.16  4,290.96   3,846.50 
 6,018.99  3,854.17  3,535.17   3,120.80 

 582.36  184.76  259.77   502.46 

 2,314.93  1,650.85  1,904.21   1,400.54 

Financial Ra�os 
   

 1.13: 1  1.05: 1  1.08: 1 1.20: 1 

 2.41 �mes  2.33 �mes  2.39 �mes  1.70 �mes 
 6.98  4.67  4.68  3.84 

10.28% 10.99% 11.26% 11.86% 

6.35% 7.05% 6.72% 9.06% 
1.47% 1.31% 1.41% 2.69% 

Market Performance 

   

 10.00  10.00  10.00  10.00 

10% 20% 15% 15% 

 38.33  36.71  35.30  32.25 

 3.62  2.91  0.90  4.48 

 3.62 �mes  1.46 �mes  0.60 �mes  2.99 �mes 
35.50 19.03 27.03 

7,709.22 

782.50 

445.16

568.28

120.18

72.20

2018-2019 2017-2018 2014-20152015-20162016-2017

2018-2019 2017-2018 2014-20152015-20162016-2017

2018-2019 2017-2018 2014-20152015-20162016-2017

2018-2019 2017-2018 2014-20152015-20162016-2017

 247.50 
 821.36

 8,115.99
 7,294.63

 (1,038.28)

 2.827.49

  

 0.80:1

 1.38 �mes 
 8.88

10.15% 

5.77% 
0.94% 

 10.00 

 

 33.19 

 2.92

27.4030.68
 1.95 �mes 

10% Cash
5% Stock

Key Highlights
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Total Number of Shares : 24,750,440 of Taka 10 each

Shareholdings Status

Sponsors, Directors and Promoters

Financial Ins�tu�on’s 

General Shareholders

1

Sponsor  49.76

Financial Institute’s 
32.83

General Shareholders
17.41

No. of Shares Shareholding Percentage 
Sponsors, Directors and Promoters 12,316,140  49.76%  
Financial Ins�tu�on’s  8,126,038  32.83%  
General Shareholders  4,308,262  17.41%  

TOTAL NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS: 6,868

Shareholding Status
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Glimpses of 26th AGM

26th AGM Photo



Big projects

Big Projects Implemented 
using King Brand Cement 

Begum Rokeya University, Rangpur

Rupsha Bridge, Khulna

Shaheed Ziaur Rahman Medical College, Bogura
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I/We .......................................................................................................................................

of  ..........................................................................................................................................

being Member of Meghna Cement Mills Ltd., hereby appoint ...............................................

............................................................................................................................................... 

of  ..........................................................................................................................................

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 27th ANNUAL  

GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Thursday, 19/12/2019 at 10:30am 

and/or at any adjournment thereof.

As witness I/We put my/our hand this ....................day of ....................................2019.

(Signature of the Shareholder)
Register Folio No./BO A/C No. ..............................................
No. of shares held  ..................................................................

Note: A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and 
vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the 
company not later than 72 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I hereby record my attendance at the 27th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING being held on 
Thursday, 19/12/2019 at 10:30am. in at “Gulnaksha”, International Convention City 
Bashundhara (ICCB Hall no. 1), Kuril Bishwa Road, Dhaka-1229.

Name of member/proxy............................                                                          

N.B. : Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over in the counter at the entrance of the AGM venue.

Registered Office: 125/A, Block - A, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229.

PROXY FORM

.......................... 
Signature 

Registered Office: 125/A, Block - A, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229.

Signature on 

Tk. 20/-

Revenue Stamp

Proxy Form
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Avwg/Avgiv                                                                                                                                                      (bvg)

wVKvbv 

Avwg/Avgiv †gNbv wm‡g›U wgj&m wjwg‡UW Gi m`m¨| Avgvi/Avgv‡`i cÖwZwbwa wn‡m‡e AvMvgx 19†k wW‡m¤^i, 2019Bs ZvwiL, 

e„n®úwZevi, mKvj 10:30 NwUKvq AbywôZe¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviYmfvq Ges Gi gyjZex †NvwlZ mfvq 

Avgvi/Avgv‡`i c‡¶ Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Ges †fvU cÖ`vb Kivi Rb¨ wb‡b¥v³ cÖwZwbwa‡K wbhy³ Kwijvg t

cÖwZwbwai bvg t Rbve/Rbvev 

wVKvbv 

AÎ cÖw· †Nvlbvi ¯^v¶¨ wn‡m‡e A`¨                                                                            2019Bs Zvwi‡L Avwg/Avgiv mÁv‡b 

Avgvi/Avgv‡`i ¯^v¶i cÖ`vb Kwijvg|

m`‡m¨i ¯^v¶i                                         m`m¨ weI AvBwW/dwjI bs 

cÖwZwbwai ¯^v¶i                                          weI AvBwW/dwjI bs (hw` _v‡K)  

Avwg/Avgiv †gNbv wm‡g›U wgj&m wjwg‡UW Gi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviYmfvq, hvnv A`¨ e„n®úwZevi, 19†k wW‡m¤^i, 2019Bs ZvwiL, 

mKvj 10:30 NwUKvq ¸jbKkv, emyÜiv B›Uvib¨vkbvj Kb‡fbkb wmwU (AvBwmwmwe nj bs-1) Kzwoj wek^‡ivW, wLj‡ÿZ, 
XvKv-1229 G Avgvi/Avgv‡`i Dcw¯’wZ wjwce× Kwijvg| 

wet ̀ ªt -   mvaviYmfvq †hvM`vbKvix m`m¨MY‡K Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q †h, Zvnviv †hb e¨w³MZfv‡e ev Zvnv‡`i cÖwZwbwai gva¨‡g mvaviY mfvK‡ÿ 
cÖ‡e‡ki c~‡e© G Dcw¯’wZ cÎwU c~iYc~e©K Rgv cÖ`vb K‡ib|

m`m¨/cÖwZwbwai bvg:

 †iwR÷vW© Awdmt 125/G, eøK-G, emyÜiv AvevwmK GjvKv, XvKv-1229

weI AvBwW/dwjI bs

¯^vÿi

20 UvKvi
†iwfwbD ÷¨v¤ú

mshy³ Kiæb

 †iwR÷vW© Awdmt 125/G, eøK-G, emyÜiv AvevwmK GjvKv, XvKv-1229

cÖwZwbwa/cÖw· dig

Dcw¯’wZ cÎ

Proxy Form




